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and that the Pendrels were Menial Servants to
the Family; and I hope they deferve fome Fa-
VOUr. .
L. C.¥. What have you to fay, Sir Georgey 10
your prefent Defence here? Make what Obler-
vations you will now, tpon the Tcftimony hath
been given againit you. o
Sir Geo. Wakeman, My Lord, I fay this, if it
iad been allowed me to make ufe of the Re-
cords of the Houle of Lords, it would have made

all things fo evident and clear, as nothing can
be mores for then, when he was called to that

Bar, to give an Account what he had declared to
the Houfe of Commons concerning me, he gave
an Account of this Letter.

Mr. Fufs. Pemberton. Sir Georgey you muil not
make mention any more of thefe things, that
could not be given in Lvidence.

Sir Geo. }’akeman. Then, my Lord, 1 have

no more to fay.

L. C.¥. What fay you, Mr. Coiker? |
Corker. My Lord, 1 hope the Court will not

require that I thould bring any paruicalar Evi-
dence in Confutarion of what is here alledged a-

gainft me; for, before I came to this Bar, 1 did
not know any particular Accufation that was a-
gainft mey and therefore 1 could not be ready to
anfwer it, and make my Defence, or bring par-
ticular Witnefles to evidence and {fhew my In-
nocency. Befides, my Lord, itis a known ge-
neral M.xim, That a pofitive Affertion 15 as
ey to be made, as to prove a Negative, is oft-
times hard, if not impoflible. Men may eafily
devifc Crimes, and frame Accufations againit in-
pocent Men in fuch a manner, that the contrary
cannot poflibly be demonftrated. No mortal
Maun' can teil where he was, and what he did
and faid every Day and Hour of his whole Life.
Therefore, 1 think, 'tis not only Pofitive bare
Swearing, but 'tis Probable Swearing, that muft
render a Man guilty of a Crime. Otherwile, my

Lord, it would be lawful, and in the power of

Oates, and his Companions here, to hang, by
turns, upon bare Oath, all the Innocent Men 1n
the whole Nation, tho® never fo Innocent, and
that for Crimes never {o ridiculous and abfurd.
And I fay this {urther, he that Swears againt
another, firft, ought to be himfelf 2 Credible
Witnefs; and then, fecondly, firengthned by
Probable Circumfitances; Circumfitances that
bring along with them fome[Probable Evidence
diftin@ from the Witneffes chemfelves: Other-
wife, | think, that the Party accufed, without
any Proof of his fide, ought to remain 1n the
Pofleflion of his own Innocency., Now, I think,
my Lord, there will be never any one of thefe
two neceflary Conditions to be found in the
Evidence againft me; for, Firft, the Witnefles
again{t me, are Perfons thatare, or at leaft for-
merly have been, of {candalous Lives.

L.C. ¥. Youfhou!d Prove it, before you Say
it.  You fhall have all things allow’d you that
are fit; but you muft not heap up Contumelies
upen Men unproved, orcall Men Names, when
you have proved nothing againft them. It you
can proveany thing, of God’s Namedo1t; prove
them as fully as you can.

Corker. 1 do only fay this, They have been re-
ported, and owned by themfelves, as Men that
have been of {candalous Lives.

L.C. 7. If the Jury know it of their owp
Knowledge, I leave it to them s but you hay
proved nothing.

Corker. Well, my Lord, but then, in the next
place, neither will the pofitive Oaths of Men foy-
merly Infamous, be any convincing Argumens
of our Guilt: And then next, as to the other
Circumftances that fhould render me Guily,
Myr.Qates does not here make me Guilty alone
of this Grand Confpiracy ; but he involves the
Nobility, Gentry, and the whole Body of the
Catholicks, in this Treafon. Now, my Lord, [
refer it to the Judgment of thic Court, whether
fo many Perfons as he names, and thofe of fuch
eminent Quality, and of fuch confiderable Eftares
in their Countries, Perfons {cttled under {o good
aK'ng, in fo peaccable a Kingdom ; fo Quct in
Condition 3 Men ot Good and Virtuous Lives,
and Uuablenuthed Converfations, before this
Hour, thould hazard their Honours, thetr Lives,
their Families, their Bodies, their Souls, their
All in luch a Defign!

L. C.%. Whatisthis to your Cale?

Corker. My Lord, 1t this be nor probable, |
hope I am free of the Flot

L. C.f. Burwhatis this to your Cafe? Pray
hear; you are now making a Speech againft A,
Oates and M. Bedlows, Thitthey do accufe Peo-
ple of great Honour and Quality 5 he hath given
no Acculation againit any as yet, that you are o
take notice of. You ought to make ufc of no-
thing as an Argument to the Jury, but of the
Evidence that hath been given to the Jury. If
you can make ufec of any thing that AZr. Oares
or Mr. Bedlowy hath faid here to contradiét them,
or invalidate their Teftimony, you have faid well.
But to talk of {ucha Story, of accufing Noble-
men, and fuch like, when there is norhing of
that before youy you muft firlt prove what you
will infer from.

Coiker. My Lord, this I take to be of very
great Concern to my felf, that fince the Truth
of this Evidence does depend upou the Certainty
of the Piot, and this pretended Conipiracy a-
gainft his Sacred Majeliy; 1f there be no fuch
Plot and Conlpiracy, and if, by Circumftances,
I can render it improbable, I hope the Jury will
take it into Confideration.

L.C.%. Ay, ay, I am of that Opinion, if
thou canft but f{atisfv Usand the Jury, that there
is no Plot, thou fhalt be quitted by my Confent.

Corker. Iwill, my Lord, fhew yoa the Impro-
bability of ir.

L.C.7. Av, dobut give us onc probable Ar-
gument, (you being a Learned Man, and a Pricft)
why we {hould believe, there is no Plot.

Corkey. My Lord, I would have endeavoured
to have fhewn you the Improbability of ir, but
yet [ would not urge it, becaufe it may not be
{o grateful to your Lordfhip. But to me, ’tis
not probable, that fo many Honourable and
Virtuous Per{ons fliould be involved in a Plot fo
Dangerous, fo Horrid and Deteftable in it {elf;
wherein, my Lord, as he fays, {o many Thou-
fands of People, and even a whole Nation, were
to be overwhelmed : of which, if a Dilcovery
had been made by any Perfon, it would have
prevented the utier Ruin of fo many Millions.
"Tis not Rational or Probable, that fuch vaft
whole Armies fhould ke raifed, and Foreign Na-

tions concerned in the Plor. Al which, not-
with-
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with{tanding all the Evidence that can be made
out of this Plot, is but only their pofitive Swear-

ing.

gL. C.¥. Jult now you made your Objection,
that it was a ftrange thing that fuch a Defign
thould bé communicated to {o many; n>w you
make it 2 Wonder why fo few fhould know ir,
only Oates and Bedlow. Your Argument before
was, that it was a wondérful thing, that{o great
4 Concern fhould be communicated to any one,
and now you wonder more, that none fhould
know it but they two.

Corker. Therefore, my Lord, 1 from thence
argue thus, thar {ince there 1s no other Evidence,
nor further Proof of it, than irom M. Outes,
and Mi. Bedlow, I infer there is no fuch thing
at all.

L.C. ¥. Yes, as for your Army, there is more
than fo: Do you remember what M. Dugdale
and what Mr. Praunce {ay?

Corker. Yes, my Lord, confidering thefe Per-
fons, what they are, their vile Oaths, and the
Encouragement they have met with, by fuch
Endearments and Carefles, as they have found,
their Credit is not much to be weighed.  Now,
my Lord, Iapply to the Acculation that is a-
gainft my [elf. |

L. C.F. Ay, ay, that is your beft way, for it
would have been an hard Task for you to prove,
that there was no Plot. We were in great Ex-

peftation what Arguments you would bring us

for 1t.

Sir Geo. Wakenan. My Lord, will you give

me leave to obferve one Thing more to your
Lordfhip and the Court? Adr. Oates does men-
tion in his Narrative, of at leaft Thirty or Forty
Pages, and all this upon Oath, (fo he [aith in
the cad of his Narrative) but I would obferve,
that there is not a Letter dated in france, or in
the Low-Couantrigs, or veceived here, but he
{wrears pofitively as to the Date of ity and Re-
ccption of it but now, when he comes to men-
tion any Thing wherein 2 Man’s Life is con-
cern’d, hewill not tie up himfelf to a Month.
- L.C. F. Yes, hedoes, and to part of a Month.
He tells you, it was the beginning, or middle,
or latter end; and he fpeaks punttually as to the
Twenty firft of Auguf.

Sir Geo. WWakeman. But 1n all his whole Nar-
rative, he {peaks to a Day.

Mr. Recorder. As my Lord fays, he fpeaks
punétually to the Twenty firlk of Auguff.  And
as to the Letters, he took the Date of them in
his Memorial.

Corker. My Lord, I wouid only take notice,
that at the firft, M. Oates thought to take Ad-
vantage of fome Words of mine, at my Exami-
nation; he told you, that I had gone into France,
but that I denied it when I was Examined be-
fore the Juttice of Peace. My Lord, I deny all
this; for the Juftice of Peace Examined me

where I had lived — -

L. C.¥. We have mothing of this Matter here
before us.
My, Yuft. Pemberton. You arc to an{wer what
he fays now. N

Cosker. *T'is what Mr, QOates {ays now, for I
knew nothing of it till now. Now, my Lord, as
to that, I fay, I did not deny it before the Juf-
tice of Peace that Examined me; for I told
him, I lived with a certain Lady Twelve Years,
till the died; and during that time, 1 never was

beyond the Sca but once; which wids five Yeais
fincé, for the Cure of a Quartane Ague that I
had, and I went over to France; otherwile, dur-
ing all that Time that I was with my Lady, L
did not go beyond Sea. Upon this, the Juitice
began to ask me other Queftions ;3 whereupon,
my Lord, I recolleéted my felf, and faid, Sir, L
told you I had not been beyond Sea duaring the
Time I had been with my Lady, but that Time,
five Years fince; but my Lady being Dead, 1
went over laft Summer in 4ugonft vo perfect the
Cure of that Ague; for I had it feven Ycars,
Spring and Fall.  And this I told him of my {elf,
without asking. The laft Summer 1 went over,
and there I {ftaid till two Days betore Sepremnber s
therefore I did commit no Miftakes in what I
faid, or ufed any Cloke to coverit. Now, my
Lord, he {ays, [ went to Lamp/pifug, which s
in the farther End of Germany.,

L. C. 7. He fays, you faid fo.

Corker. Pray ask him how he knows it? he
{ays, by my Letters: Sure if this Man were privy
to thote great Conlpiracies which he charges me
to be a Partner in, it is not probable but thack
{hould tell him where I wene; and then, it 1 did
tell him fo, I muit go thicther and back again 1n
fix Weeks Time, which was morally impoflible
to do, to go thither, and to return; for I was
but ix Weeks out of Town,

L. C. 7. How you argue, Sir! He fays, you
told him, you went to Lampfpring : Say you,
Certainly I would tell him true, becaufe he was
engaged with me in Confpiracies; but this can’c
be true, becaufe of the length of the Way., Is
this a way of Arguing? May not you tell him,
you go to one Place, and indeed goto another?

Corker. What Reafon or Motive had I to tell
him a Lye?

L. C. 7. Ttis a hard matter for us to give an
Account of Jefuits Anfwers, even one to ano-
ther.

Corker. 1 am not a Jefuit, T won't fay the leaft
Untrath to fave my Life. Then as to my being
Prefident, as he calls ir, of the Congregation;
all the Congregation, and all that know us,
know that Stapleton (formerly Chaplain to the
Queen) is and hath been for Twelve Years, Pre-
fident of that Order. And I am confident that
all Catholicks, and moft of the Court, do like-
wife know it to be true, and by Confequence, iz
is likewile untrue, that there was an Agreement
made by the Jeluits and Benediézine Monks, when
1 was at Paris, to which I was not privy, but
could not go on till I was acquainted with i,
and confented to it. Now, my Lord, if I be
not Prefident of that Order, tharmuilt be a Flam
and a Story. |

L.C. 7. You fay that, Prove who .

Corker. Mr. Stapleton was, as'tis well known.

L.C. ¥ Call whoyou will to prove it, it you
can.

Corker. Here 1s one
the Order. |

L. C.7. Who 1s that?

Corker. Mr. Rumlcy here.

L. C. ¥. He cannot be a Witnefs for you, or
againft you, at this T rial.

Corker. My Lord, fince I did not know of it
before, I could not bring any Body.

L. C. 7. You put it upon your felves.

Corker. My Lord, I fay then I never was at
any Conlult where any fuch Sum of Money was

propofed

of the Lay-Biothers of
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propofed or agreed, nor was it requifite or ne-
ceflary that 1 thould be fo much privy to 1t, for
I was not Superior of the Order, nor Prefident
of it, by rcafon of which my Confent fhould be
ncceffary, or any fuch Letter be writ to me, or
any fuch received fromme.  And then, my Lord,
Secondly, I muft take notice again, he accules
me of being Bifhop of Louden, and that I did
confent to this Agreement of paying fo many
Thoufand Pounds ; if I were Guilty of this, and
likewife of contriving the King’s Death, and
efpecially confenting to Pickesing’s Murder of
the King, when that Pickering was taken, 1fhould
have been taken teo, or I knowing my felt Guil-
ty, fhould have fied. ‘

L. C.F. You excepted againlt Pickering, and
thought him not a convenient Man, becaufe he
was one of your Order.

Corker. 1 hope he does not pofitively fay I

confented to the King's Death; he fays indeed
i knew fomething of it ; now I was near him
when he was taken. All the Officers that came
to take Mr. Pickering, came to my Chamber.
Mr. Qates fays he was there at the taking of
Pickering 5 1f I were Guilty ot all thefe Things,
being Superior and Malter to this Pickeriug, ts
a {tranze thing that he thould ncither know me,
nor own me, nor accu'e me, nor take me, nor
apprehend me, untl almoft a Month after; all
which Time I had my Liberty 5 but then taking
notice of my going down there, and having
further Information of me that I had lodged
there, he took me into his Catalogue of Bifhops,
and he camec to take me. Butif [ had been
Guilty of thefe hetnous Things, there 15 no Rea-
{fon but they thould have apprehended and taken
me when Pickerizg, and Grove, and Zieland, and
Sir Gegrge Hakeman were taken.
- L. C. 7. I will tell you what for that: If you
were now arraigned for being a Prieft, you
might well make ufe of that Argumenr, That
when they took' [ickering and Grove, if they
knew you have been a Pricft, they fhould
have taken you too, and yet for all that you
were a Prieft, you could not havedeniedit.  But
would it have been an Argument, becaule you
were not then taken, you were not fo ¢ So you
might be 1 the Plor, and not be taken, and ’tis
no Argument from your not being taken, that
you were not,

Coiker. 1 fay, myLord, if he came to difcover
the Plotters, it had been his Duty to have taken
me before, 1f 1 had been one 1n the Plot.

L. C. 7.50 it had been his Duty to have taken
you as a Prieft.

Corker. But [ was, as he fays, equal in the
fame Crime with Pickering, and therefore he
{hould have taken me, when he took him.

L.C. }. Havcyouany thing more?

Corker. Befides, my Lord, I find heundertook
to tell the Names of all thofe that were en-
gaged in this Confpiracy, but among them all,
my Namic is not, therefore ’tis a new Invention

of his. )
L.C.%. That is not faid here, you go oft

from what is faid here.
L. C.¥. North. Can'you prove that? then firlt

do ity and then wmake your Obfervations upon it,

if you can prove what he faid before the Lords-

by Witnefles; but otherwife you muft not dif-

courle upon what you have not proved.
L. C. . Here is nothing of that before this

Jury.
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- Corker. 1 cannot prove it otherwife than by
the Record. Idefire it may be looked upon, and
| vefer it to the Confideration of the Jury, whe-
ther if he did fay he did not know any thing elfe
of any Man whatfoever, but what he had then
declared, and I am not there accufed ; whethep
this Acculation be now to be believed?

L. C. 7. That hath beenanfwered already.

My, Fuft. Dolben. Butitisnot proved by them.

Corker. 1 leave it to the Jury, whether they
will believe it or no.

L. C. 7. You fay well, if you refer it to the
Jury, let them confidey it.

Corker. 1 {ay, they ought to rake itinto their
Confideration, they are not rafhly to give a Ver-
dict againft me; and, Gentlemen, I believe I
may refer it to your Confciences, whether you
do not know what I fay 1o be true in this Bufi-

nels ?

L. C. J. Mr. Marfbal, what fay you to it ?

Marfbal. Truly, my Lord, what I have to fay
for my felf is this. About a Month ago I was
told the Time ot my Trial was at hand, and be-
ing then full of good Hope, I did endeavour to
provide for ir, and I had a great Confidence, my
Lord, that it would fucceed ; but truly, upon
the 11l Succefs of the late Trials, either my Hope
or my Heart failed me, and I did refolve to caft
my {elf upon God and his Providence, and how-
ever my Silence might have been interpreted, I
did refolve, with Silence and Submiffion, to re-
fignup my felf to whatfoeveryour Lordfhip and
the worthy Juvy fhould be plealed to decree
upon me. Bury, my Lord, fince your Lordfhip
is pleafed to fling forth fome Encouragement,
and to hang out the White Flag of Hope, for
your Lordfhip hath been pleajed to ule many
gracious Expreflions, and fo, my Lord, upon
this, I fhall, contrary 1o my former Determina-
tion, now endcavour to make Defence for my
Life as well as I can: But, my Lord, not being
fo well able to do it, or of fo quick Capacity as
that Learned and Wife Counfel which we have
here of Counlel for us, to wit, the Honourable
Bench of Judges; for, upon Enquiry, why, by
Law, we were allowed no Counfel? I was told,
that the whole Bench of Judges were always of
Counlel for the Priloner; and indeed they look
upon it as an Obligation upon them, as far as
Truzth and Juftice will permit them, to plead for
us. Now, my Lord, with an humble Heart, [
would fuggeft fome Heads of Defence to this
Learned, Wile, and Honourable Counfel, and
leave it to them to manage my Caule for me,
according to Truth and Juftice, which they are
better able to do for.me than 1 formy felf. My
Lord, I have, I thank God, no Spleen nor Ha-
tred in my Heart againft the worlt of my Ene-
mies, nor {hall be deftrous of Revenge, 1 leave
thiem and their Proceedings to God 5 neitheram
I willing to charge Mr. Oates and Mr. Bediow
with worfe than the Necefluy of my Defence
will occafion me to fay of them. Now, my
Lord, the beft of Men may be miftaken ina Per~
fon, and if{ prove Mr. Qares is miftaken in the
Perfon in me, then I charge Mr, Oates with no
great Crime, and yet make my own Defence,
Now, my Lord, I offer thefe Things for that
Defence, and I hope your Lordfhip will appear
my great Advocate, and what 1 fuggeft in a few
Heads, you will, I hope, put it into a2 Method,

and manage it better than I can my {clf. My
Lord,
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Lord, when I was firft brought before Mr. Oazes
(as truly all that were with me do know) I car-
ried my felf with a grear deal of Courage and
Confidence, for I was certain that he did not
kuow me, and I did belicve it would be only
my Trouble of going thither and coming back
agam. .

L.C. ¥. To go whither ?

Marfhal. 'To Weflminfler.  And pray take no-
tice of this: When I was firft apprehended, I
was never fought for, nor named as a Traitor in
this Bufinels; but coming accidentally into an
Houfe to ask for one, where they were altually
Searching, tho’ I {aw the Conflable at the Door,
and Lights in the Houle, yer I went in and
asked, if luch an onc was within? I think this
Confidence will not rationally {uppofe me Guilty,
the Houfe being under Sufpicion.

L. C. . Here is no Proof of all this.

Marfbal. All thar were there know it: Sir
Villiain W allery which took me, knows it.

L.C. #. Siv [Filiam Haller, is this {o?

Sir William Waller. My Lord, when I came
to fearch the Houfe, I placed one at the Door,
and him I oirdered to let whoever would come
in, but no Perfon whatloever go out.  When [
was fearching, this Perfon comes and knocks at
the PDoor, bu: did not know, I {uppole, of any
Perfon fearching in the Houle; for when the
Door was opened, and he let in, and underftood
1t, he prelently endeavoured to get away again.

Maijbal. By vour Favour, my Lerdy lamvery
loth to contradict what S Aulias If7aller {ays
in any thing, I would willingly believe him a
juft Perfon, that would fay nothing but the
Truth; but God Almighty 1s my Witnels that
never knocked, the Door was open, and I came
in of my own Accord, both in at the firlt and
the Jecond Door. This the Conftable will te-
{tity.

L. C. 7. And you would not have goneaway
agam if you could, would you?

Marfbal. 1 will give you better Proof of it :
Whiie they were fearching n an interior Room
(and this 1s well known by them all that were
there) T owas inan outward Room by my {elf,
tnls Sir Hillivin MWeller knows, and when they
came back and found me there, the Conflable
and the reft wondered | was not gone. [ was
left alone by the Door, by my {elf; the outward
Door [ tound open, and there 1s another Door
which lrads out into an Alley, which any Man
can open in thre Minutes time, and [ know
how to du it. Now I could not learn it fince I
was taken, for I have not been permitted to go
abroad, but been under clofe Conhinement,  But
if it be worth the while, and you will give me
leave to go there, 1 can {fhew you how ‘s
opencd in lefs Time than 1 can {peak Thrce
Words.

L. C. . Would you have the Jury ftay here
while you goand fhew us the Door? It you have
any Witnefics to prove it, call them. Come, 1o
the Purpole, Man. _

Marfeal. My Lord, T fay, if 1t were worth
the while, that it might be madc appear, thag
if 1would go away, I could, but I did not gct
away, but {tayed withagreatdeal of Confidence,
my Lord ; therefore 1 urge this to the Poin,
that Mr. Oates 1s miftaken. Afrer I had been
there a while before Mr. Oates, Siv Willigm
Waller wifhed me to withdraw, and after I had

been abfent a while and came back again, Sir
Williain IValler withed me to pluck off my Pe-
riwig, and turn my Back to him and Mr. Oates 3
I did not then well underftand the Meaning of
it. But afterwards Sir #illian: J¥aller, out of
his great Civility, came to fee me at the. Gaze-
houfe, and brought with him two very worthy
Perfons, Sir Philip Matthews and Sir Foba Cutler. -
Str Philip Matihews upon Dilcourle hearing me
declare that Mr. Oates was a perfet Stranger to
me, fuid, That Mr. Oates, in Teftimony that
he knew me, had given fucha certain Mark be-
hind in my Head. 1 told Siv Pinlip Matthews, if
he plcafed to pluck off my Periwig, he fhould
fce whether there was any fuch Mark or no;
but he being an cxtraordinary civil Perfon, rold
me, he would not give me the Treuble. I de-
fire Mr. QOgates to declare now beforchand, whar
that Mark was behind my Head, and if therebe
{uch a Mark, ’tis fome vidence that his Tefti-
mony 1s true ; but if there be no fuch, then it
will appear to this honourible Court and the
Jury, that he did not know me, but was mif-
taken in the Man.

L.C. 7. I fuppofe he does not know you fo
much by the Mark behind your Head, as bythat
in your Forchead.

Merfbal, But why did he then {peak of the
Mark behind my Head 2

Ai. Recoider. How docs that appear, that he
did give fuch a Mark ?

Sir Williaw M aller. I {hall give your Lordfhip
a fhort Account what was done: When [
brought him to ¥r. Oates, 1did defire indeed to
fee his Periwig offy to fec if therc wereany Ap-
pearance of a fhaven Crown. After that | had
done that, [ caufed him to withdraw till 1 had
taken Mr. Oates’s Examinarion upon Qath, and
after I had raken thar, 1 defired him to come in
again, and Iread it to him, and taxed him with
it, to which he gave a general Demal to every
Particular, and thereupon I comnutted him to
the Gate-boufe.

L. C. ¥. What is this to the Bufinefs of the
Mark ?

Sir William T7aller, I do not know of any
Mark 5 buc this I do know, that as {oon as cver
he came 1n, Mr Quates called him by his Name,

Mazfhal. 1 defire Sic Philip Matihews may be
called. ,

M. Recorder., He 1s not here : What wotld
you have with him ?

Maifhal. Toask, if he did not know in parti-
cular, thatthe Mark was fuch a Spot behind my
Fead? Hath he not been here to-day 2

i Recorder. I can’t tell that.

L. C. F. But hecalled you by your Name, be-
fore ever you plucked off your Periwig; fo faith
Siv Williasn H7aller,

Maifbal. That which T was to thew, if I
could, and truly all my Defencelies upon it, is,
that Mr, Oales is a perfect Stranger to me, and
confequently hath nothing againlt me. Now if
Mr. Oates did give a falfe Mark to know me by,
and there is no fuch Mark, I think ’tis a Proof
that he is miftaken.

L. C. 7. Siv illiam IWeller {ays the contrary,
he called you by your Name, and there was no
Mark menzioned 3 but if you will {uppofe what
you pleafe, you may conclude what you liff,

Maifbal. Siv Williois HWaller plucked off my
Periwig, and bid me turn my Back to him.

L. C. %
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L. C.%¥. That was to fee whether you were

thaven, or no.
. Marfbal. Sir William Waller had not fo little
Knowledge, asto think that the Priefts go fhaven
here in England, where °tis Death for them, if
they be difcovered. Befides, my Lord, it was
put in the Common News-Books which were
difpesfed abroad in the Country, that it was a
white Lock behind.  Well, if therebe any thing
of Favour or Inclination to Mercy 1n the Court,
I fhall find it; but if there be none, 1t will not
{ucceed, tho’ I fpoke ten thoufand umes over ;
nay, tho’ it were fpoken by the Tongue of Men
or Angels it would do me no good ; theretore
inforce it again to the Jury to take notice of,
that there was a particular Mark given.

L. C. ¥. That you have not proved.

Marfbal. My Lord, 1 would befeech you to
take notice of what every Man knows, and ’tis
again{t Realon to believe, that Sir Widiawm
Waller, knowing the World fo well as he is
fuppoled to do, fhould think we went with
fhaven Crowns in Eugland.

L. C. ¥. And thercfore Dr. Oates muft look for
another Mark, muft he; how does that appear?

Marfbal. ANl England know, that thole who
go over to any Seminary or Cloifter, ncvercome
over again to Eugland till their Har be grown
out, that it may be no Mark or Tellimony that

they are {uch Perfons.
L.C. 7. Do youthinkall Mankind knows that ?

Marfhal. All that is rational does.
L.C.F. Well, you hear what Siv William

Waller fays.

Marfhal. 1 always looked upon Sir /Williau
Waller as a very learned upright Perfon, and did
rely upon what he {fhould teftify for my Defence,
and he knows when Dr. Oates broughtin his firft
Teftimony againft me, 1 did beg that what he
{aid thould be written down by him. Said Sir
William Waller, 1t {hall not be written down,
but 1 will promifc you to remember what he fays.
Now I hope Siv /Pillizin HWallery as an honeft
and worthy Gentlemen, will keep his Word, and
1 defire him to do it, as he will anfwer 1t before
God at the Great Tribunal.

L. C.7. Ask him what you will. You adjure
him, and yet you won’t ask him.

Murhal. Now, my Lord, I'll tell you how
Mr. Qates came to know my Name (which s
another Proof that he is a Siranger to me.)
When I came firlt in, I asked Mr. Oares if he
knew me ? and looking feriou{ly upon me, he
asked me what my Name was ? Now we know-
ing no more of a Man’s Thoughts bur whart his
Words difcover, it may feem by that very Que-
ftion that Mr. Oares was a perfeét ftranger to
me. Now when I told him my Name was ar-
fhal, he was pleafed to anfwer, You are called
Marfh. But my Lord, I fhould confider thit
which hath been before offered to your Lord-
fhip, but that I do not much infitt upon, that if
Mr, Oates had a Commiflion to fearch for Priefts
and Traitors, he was as well bound to tell you I
was a Prielt as a Traitors that is an Argument
for me, I fay. If he had 2 Commiffion to ap-
prehend Prielts, 1 conceive, if he knew us to be
Priefts, he fheuld by Force of fuch a Commil-

ion have feized upon us.
L. . ¥. He nceded no Commiffion to do that,

he did fearch tofind out Traitors.
- Marfoal, He heard us particularly named,

looks upon us, goes away, denies that he knows
us, gives us leave to {leep out our Sleep, and if
we would to be gone. Therefore 'tis withous
any Likelihood or Probability that he had any
thing to fay againit us.

L. C. 7. You have not proved one Word of
all this,

Mazfbal. He owned 1t himfelfy that he had
{earched the Sswoy for Traitors, and did not take
us. I fpeak this out of his own Mouth, there-
fore it is incredible, and I hope the Jury will
take notice of it: He was fearching for Trai-
tors, and knowing me to be a Notortous Traivor,
as he would have me to be, that he fhould find
me in Bed, have his Majelty’s Oflicers with him,
and not feizeupon me.

Mr, Fuft. Pemberton. It does not appear to us,
you have not proved it.

L. C. 7. Siwr Hilliain IWaller, did he fay firf,
Do you know me? and then Oates ask his Name?

Sir IVilliam W el.er. | (peak folemnly, as inthe
Prefence of God, there was not one \Word of sl
this.

Corker. 1belecchyou, mayIf{peak one Wori?

L. C. 7. Have you doney, Mr. Marfhal 2

Marfhal. Troly my Lord, Tam aflonithed, I
proteft and contefs before God I am aftonifhed,
T'here 1s Mr. Gill the Conftable who owned
this, and promifed to be here to atteft ir, for
there was a difpute about it between Dr. Oates
and me : for faid I prefently, if you took me in
Bed and knew me to be a Traitor, why did you
not feize me ? he anfwered me again exprefly,
before Sic Filliam Waller, 1 had no Com-
miflion then to feize you: but faid [, you ac-
knowledge I was then a Confpirator, and fuch
your Commiffion was to feize. You might have
declared to the Officers you knew me to be a
Traitor, and have bid them take charge of me:
‘tis impofiible that you fhould fo well know it
and not do ir, {ure.

L. C. 7. Was there any fuch thing as this,
Sir William Waller 2

Sir Williain Iallcr. Really my Lord, I donot
remember any thing of it.

L. C. 7. Mr. Marfbal, call your Witneflvs.

Marfhal. Is Mr. Gill the Conftable here, he
owned it. I rhink I had as good make an end,
I may leave it here, for what [ fhall fay [ find
will be to little Purpofe.

L.C. 7. You do not prove what you affirm.

Marfsal. My Lord, 1 do not go as Mr. Qutes
and Mr. Bedlow do, who bring no Circumitance
of Probability or Likelihood ; they only fay they
were {uch a time among{t {uch and fuch Perfons,
and fuch and {uch things were agreed, but fhew
no Probabilicy of ir, But I inftance in {uch
things as do carry a Probability in themftlves,
and I name thofe chat were by.

L. C.f. And have no Proofof itin the World.
And what you call Sir Wiliam Waller for, he
{ays the contrary, there was no fuch thing.

Marfhal. I fay, my Lord, what he fays is to
my great aftonifhmear. Do you remember, Sir
Williaws Waller, this, that Mr. Oates {aid there,
when he was asked if he faw me laft Summer, I
faw you not only in Auguft, butin Faneand Fuly ?

h.S':'r Willian Waller. 1 remember fomething of
that,

Marfhal. 1 humbly thank you, Sir, for ac-
knowledging that.

L. C. 7. What ufe do you make of that?

Mayfhal.
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Masfhal. 1 fhall make ufe of that. The Dif-
pute was fo_eminent betwixt us that it was im-
poflible to forget It.

L. C.¥. Well, have you done, Mr. Marfhal?

Mr. Marfbal. No, my Lord, tho’ I had as good
hold my Peace. I could not have Witnefles to
difprove Mr. Oates in particulars of Time and
Place, becaufe I could not forefee what Time or
Place he would name. My Lord, I had Wit-
nefles here at the time of my laft Trial to prove
and {wear, if they might be admitted, that I
was here neither in Funey nor fuly, or Auguff,
but fpent fome Months at a Place called Farn-
borough in W arwickfhize.

L. C.7 Canvyou prove this?

Maifpal. I can prove that I had fuch as would
have proved it then. Now, my Lord, this is
that | fay, if the Court be inclined to any Fa-
vour ot Mcrcy: Lifebeing a thing of fuch con-
cern, 1 hope fome little Stop may beallowed to
have fome time to bring fuch People; but if there
beno I-clination to Meicy, it would be the {ame
thing 1f the Proof were here.

L.C.¥. The Court will do you all Jullice
here, and that s their Mercy.

Marfhal. 1 am confident Lfhall have great Ju-
ftice done me, I would not have faid one Word
in my Defence if 1 did not believe fo. [ took
heart by what your Lordthip had faid, and I
have alrcady done that which | thought moft
m.terial for it I have urged firft the falfe Mark
that he gave to know me by. And then his tak-
ing mein Bed and difowning to know me. Befides
Muv. Outes hath been pofitive in his Teftimony
about the 2t of Augzff, 1 could not now have
Witnefles to difprove that, becaufe I knew it
n :t before, but | can have feveral Witnefles to
prove, that T had then Witneffes to prove it,
fufficient \Witncefies trom Farizborough, who were
fure and certain that I was that very Day there,
and would inftance in fome particular Reafons
why | was there that Day. And then thele Wit-
nefles will {wear that I was never from thence
for three Vonths at any diftance, but twice at a
Neighbour’s Houle, and they can tell the Places
where I was then.

L C.%. You come and tell us what other
Folks could tell, why have you not them here?
Can the Jury take notice of this?

Marfbal. 1 hope you will not throw away my
Life. when in threc Days tume I could bring
Witnefles to prove it.

L.C.¥. Then we muft throw away the Lives
of the Jury, for they muft be kept fafting all
thofe Days till they give in their Verdiét ; for
they muit be fhut up ui! then.

Moaifbal. My Lord, with your leave, there
have been thole that have been upon therr Thrials,
and {ent back to Prifon betore the Jury have
given a Verdiét, and after tried again.

L.C.7}. North, Ay, if they be difcharged quite
of you.

L.C.¥. 1 tell you the Jury muft be kept to-
gether clofe, till they give their Verdict.,

Maifbel. The Jury was not kept up when
My, Whitebread and Mr. Fenwick were Tried,
and they were afterwards Tried again.

L. GC. . The Jury were wholly difcharged of
them.

Marfsal. 1f you have any regard of my Life
you may difcharge them of me.

L.C. ¥ Truly this is as reafonable as any

Vour. IL.

thing you have offered. |

Marfhal. 1f your Lordfhip believe what I fay
1s true, you throw awaymy Life unlefs you grant
me this time. I {hould be a very infamous Man
if I did not prove it then.

L.C. 7. It the Jury believe it, I am fatisfied.

Marfbal. My Lord, I fhould then come full of
Shame, if I did not prove what I fay; therefore -
] hope the Court will allow me time to prove
what I affirm, that that particular Day, and the
Day before, and the Day after [ was in the Coun-
try, and ftirred not. And then as to the Day be-
fore the Affumption which he charges upon me,
and the Day after, I canbring Wimeflesto prove
I was thofc three Days at another Houfe almoft
yo Miles oft Loudon 5 fo there is nothing in all
that 1s {aid againft me by Mr. Oates which comes
to be determinative and pofitive in his Teftimo-
ny, but I candifprove it if time be allowed me,
but if that cannot, I can bring fuch Proof as can
teftify, that I had before thofe that could Evi-
dence ir.

Corker. I told your Lordthip, T think, that the
Conftables and other Perfons that came there to
take Pickeringy faid they knew nothing of me,
and had nothing to fay ro me. Your Lordfhip
tells me, this I ought to prove. I muft confefs
could not expect that, when there were lo ma-
ny, an hundred People at leaft, that all thofe
People coming 1n | fhould be put to prove ir.
But here 15 a Servant that was in the Houle
then, that will tell you the fame, that will atceft
they faid they had nothing to fay to me.

Mr.Juft. Peiiberton. Call any of your Witnefles
that you have.

My, Juf. Dolben. Mr. Corker, you remember
that the laft time you were here at the Bar, you
defired time beeaufe you had not your Witnefles ;
it is now above a Month ago, and therefore you
have no Realon to fay your Witnefles are noc
ready. Let us fee them, that we may fec you
did not abule us.

Mr. Recorder. Who were the Perfons that were
then at Tunbridge ¢

Corker. I tell you fincerely, my Lord, I did not
know what they would fay, but then I did take
notice when my Accufation was read againft me,
That there was 2 time mentioned of the z4th of
April, that I confpired the Killing of the King.
Now | could provethe contrary of that I thoughr,
for Idid remember, and fo my Fricnds know ve y
well, that always in the Spring-time I go once
or twice, moft commonly about Thirty Miles
out of Town, to take the Air.  So my Lord,
from that Obfervation I did really believe T was
altually theie at that time; and from this belief
I did then tell your Lordfhip, that I thought [
could bring Witncffes that would prove I wasat
that Place then.  According to your Lordthip’s
Order I {ent for the Gentlewoman that kept the
Houle, and the coming up [ asked her, Miftrefs,
faid 1, can you tell when I was at Tunbridze ;
faid fhe, 1 believe you were there about or near
April; but that 1s not the thing, faid I, I ask you,
can you pofitively {ay that it was either before
or after the 24th, can you give me any deter-
minate Circumftance ofit. She could not (wear,
nor durft, what Day I was there exadtly; then
{aid 1, go back again;; for I refolved to dicin my
Innocency without Proof, rather than my Wit-
nefles thould {peak-what was falfe or doubtful.

Mm:/fgzl. I defire that one Thomas Summner may

6 be
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be called. He was the Man that went down to
fetch up the Witnefles from Faruborough.

Mr. Recorder. What is your Witnefs, M.
Corker ¢

Corker. My Witnels’s Name is Ellen Rizby
[WWho flood up. ]

L. C. 7. What is it you ask her?

Corker. I defire fhe may be asked, whether the
knows that I was in the Houfe when che Search
was in the Savoy, when Mr Pickeriug was taken?
and whether then they charged me, or faid 1
was a Per{on that they had nothing at all to do
with.

Merfbal. And me the fame.

L. C. #. Do you hear the Queftion?

Corker. Was not I 1n the Sawey when Pickering
was taken?

Marfbel. And I?

Righy. Yes, you were both in Bed then.

Corkei. Are you ready to fwear ity 1if my Lord
will permit you?

Rigby Yes. And the Company that came in
never asked for you, bur when they faw you,
{aid thev had rothing to do with you.

L.C.F. Who faid {o?

Rigby, The Company that came and {earched
the Houfe for Pickering.

L.C.7. Was Mr, Oues there?

Righy. Yes, my Lord, Mr. Oafes was there.

L.C. 7. Ud he fiy that he had nothing to
fay to them?

Righy. Scveral of them did fay fo, and hc a-
mong them. They asked me who were in the
Houle, I told them feveral. They faid they had
nothing to do with any but Mr. Pickering.

L. C. J. North. Who did you tell were in the
Houfe?

Righy. 1 told them there was Pickering, Marfh,
Hesketty Corlery Sinaydon the Porter and his Wife,
two Children, (5.

Corker. Now ’tis incredible he thould fearch

for Traitors, aii., as hie Jays, knew us to be {uch,

and fhould not ask for us: Nay, when he faw

us, leave us there, and ncver bid the Officer fe-
CUI€ Uus.

Mr. Fuft. Peialeiton. Who did ask you the
Queftion?

Righy. Theice were five or fix, Mr. Oates and
Mr. Hedlow.

Corker. 1 deftre to know this of you, Have
vou not heard all along that Mr. §tapleton is Pre-
fident of the Beicdictinesy, and how long he hath
been fo, for fhe was Houlekeeper ?

Marfbal, Who 1s Prefident of the Beuedidtines 2

Righy. Mur. Staplctoi.

Corker. How long hath he been {o?

Righy. Four Years and a quarter, for any thing
1 know to the contrary.

L.C.%. In his ablence, who was?

Righy. I know not who.

L.C. 7. Did not Corker ofhciate?

Righy., Never in his life.

L. C.%¥. Do you know who did?

Rigoy, I can tell he did not.

Corker. Pray ask her if fhe knows of any
Confult of the Jeluits in the Bewediftine Con-
vent ?

L.C. 7. How fhould fhe know that? was fhe
one ?

Corker. Becaufe there can none come to the
Houlfe, but fhe muft entertain them; there was
no other Servant at all but fhe.

Maifioal. Now, my Lord, fince fhe is hepe
- b

let her {ee Mr. Oates and Mr. Bedlow 5 ask her
whether ever fhe faw them in the Houfe in her
life.

Righy. 1 faw Mr. Oates in the Houfes he came
a begging to Mr. Pickeriig for Charity,

L C.F. Whar was ihe time?

Righy. This Summer was Twelvemonth : And
Mr. Pickering bid me fhur the Door, and nover
let that Man come in again,

Marfbal. 'V hat was in the very heat of the Pior,
the very nick of time w'en he was employid
to carry on the Coulr;llz‘;lcy, as he fay-; and it
then we thould {uffer him 1o be mn {fuch Necef
fity ; and fent away witha Vlea i, hic Ear, when
he could gaim fuch Auvantages by difcoverin.s us:
Is 1t hkely that we would traft him \*.fit!fjtizu
wioie Flot, and yet fuff r him to wan ? ] an-
peal ro your Lordihip and the Jury whcther thas
be probable?

Thein Suminer appeared aid feod ap.

L.C. 7. Whart fay you 1o hin:?

Marfoal. 1 defiie he may be aked, whetker
he does not know th.t here were Witnefics o
tefhify T was then at Furid: romd,

L C. . This is not a Quellion o be asked,
what another Body can Swear.

Maifbad. He was fent down, my Lord, ts ferch
the Wienefles up,

L.C. 7 Welly to fatisfy you we will ask the
Queflion, tho' it be impioper: W ere you lent
down for Witneffes?

Suinuer. Yes, my Lord.

L.C. 7. Wiy did not they come?

Sumucr. ‘T hey did come?

L.C. 7. Why ate they not here? The Lift
Seffions was adjourned particularly to a certain
Day, and you tnew when you were to be tried.

Mr. Rec rdur. For tlus very Reafon, Thart all
might take notice of it, it was adjourn’d to the
t6th Day at this place,

Maifhsl. Your Lordfhip does fuppote we Lave
2 better Purle than we have: Would you have
them leave their Employments, and come up,
and be at great Char ges; *tis not in the Capaciry
of every one to endure it ?

L.C. 7. What would you have us do in this
cafe?

Marfhal. What 1s but Reafonable, Give me
but three or four Days time, and I can have my
W itnefles up,

Mr. Fuff. Dolben. T pray ask them whether
they werc not told of the time of their Tyial?

L.C. 7. Why did not you fend for theny be-
fore, when you knew what Day it was to be?

Mr. Fuft. Dolben. You knew as much before 23
youdo now. If youdid not, what did you fend
for them up for then, more than now ?

Corker. ‘There was no Certainty at all of the
Time when we fhould be tried. "We were told
it was near, but not the very Day; fome fiid
the 12th, {fome the 14th, fome the 16th, fome
not at all.

Mr. Recorder. Yonmuft not fay fo; for notice
was publickly given here that it fhould not be
till the 16th, and the Seffions was adjourned till
then.

Marfhal, T was told it would be two or thee
Days after laft Term. I confels God Almighty
hath been pleafed to give me a long Imprifon-
ment to prepare for my laft Clofe. 1do nor fear

Doath,
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Death, tho' it fhould appear in far more frightful
Shapes, than that we may be like to fuffer. So,
my Lord, it is not fo much a Concernednefs for
my own Life, as for the Honour and Juftice of
the Court, that I plead for a Refpite to have
Witnefles that may politively and particularly
difprove the Teltimony of Mr. Oates. And all
the World will think it an hard Cafe when
[ Jo attelt and call 1o Witnefs {uch as have
2 great Probability to prove what I fay to be
trae 3 when I can have fuch a numerous Train
of Witnefles to prove that I was that particular
Dy tiweccore Miles out of Loidoi, and would
pofitively fwear it, if permitted. It will be
hard, and willy Iiear, draw an heavy cenfure
upon this Honourable Ceurt, if fome time be
not allowced.

L.C.7. Tt cannot be allow’d you, for then
we muft tie up the Jury, and make them faft all
the time.

Jarfhal You may difcharge them of me.

L C. 7. We cannot do it now.

My Fai Pemderton. "There 1s no realon for it
now, for you had time for your Witnefles be-
fore.  What do you come here to make a greas
Harangue about Witnefles which you had, and
¢id not brimy them !

L. C.’}. Did you know they would come to
rrove, toany Day?

Mrfhal. Tknow they could prove fuch a Day,

L.C. #. Why then were they not here?

Afarfbel. Pray, my Lord, give me leave. 1
hope I thall not {peak more than is reafonable
and juit, and then I care not how it fucceeds.
Foery Judge 1s as much obliged to follow his
Conl{cience, as any Formality in Law.

[ .}, Pray teach your own Difciples, don't
teach us: You come and talk here what regard
veare ©o bave to our own Conicicices, us if
ve did not know that better than any Papiit or
Prictt m the World. .

Szl THuppole thar, and ’tis rational too.
And I'do fuppolethat this Bench is infinitely jult
asd mercitul, and vpon that fuppofition I plead.
Then if there be great reafon to believe that I
can difprove Mr. Oates inhis pofitive Teftimony,
then there is great reafon to believe that 1 can
five my Life.  And if there be reaflon to believe
that I can fave my Life, I {uppole there will be
more regard to this than to any Formality of
Law. DBepleafed to ask him, whether he were
net to fetch Witneffes that could attelt this.

L.C.¥%. What can you fay ?

Sumuer. I went down mto the Country for
Wirnefles.

I.C.%. Why did you not bring them up a-
aainft this time ?

Swimncr. 1 had no Order for this time.

AMarfhof, We did not know when we fhould
be tried.

Cl.ef the Peace. My Lord, T did tell the Mel-
fenger when the Seflions was?

L.C. ¥. Did the Officers herc acquaint you
when the Seflions was?

Suarizei. 1 had order from Captain Richardfon

at firft, [ did ask leave to gn down o fetch his
Witnefles ;5 fays Caprain Richardfon, you have

order to do what he fhall direct, to provide him
his Witnefles; that was for the laft, not for
this,

L.C. 7. How far were the Witnefles off?

Sumner. 'Threelcore Miles.

Vor. 1L

L. G. 7. Why, you have had notice long c-
nough of your Trials, to get up Witnefles three-
{core Milcs.

Mr. Recorder. Capt. Richardfon, Did not you
tell the Prifoners when their Trials would be?

Mr. Fuff. Dolben. They had all notice of the
Scflions by the Adjournment, and fhould have
provided for it.

Capt. Richardfon. Ever fince the laft Scffions
they have all of them had the Permiflion of any
People to comce to them in order to the prepa-
ring for their Trials.

L.C. 7. As when?

Capt. Richardfonn. As for this Seflions.

L.C. 7. Firlt you did know that the Seifions
did begin on Wedicfilay; if you had prepared
your felves againtt //ediefiay, you had been de-
layed but for two Days.

Masfbal. Bur how could T prepare Witnefles
for that which I did not know would be teftificd
againlt me?

L. G. 7. Why did you prepare them for the
laft Trial? why had you not the fame WitnefJes
you had then?

Marfbal. Becaule it was upon fomewhat he
had faid upon my taking, that he faw me in
Fuie and Fuly, 1did provide W itnefles for it.

Mr. jufi. Pemberton, Heholds to the very Day
he faid firft, and this is but plain wifling.

L.C. 7. Truly, if the Merit of your Caufe be
no better than fuch weak Affertions, your De-
fence is but very poor.

Maifhal. But that I humbly offer, is this, whe-
ther you will believe I can have fuch Witneffes,
and therefore ftay till they be {ent for,

M, Fuff, Dolben. W e have no Reafon to belicve
you.

Mr. Fuft, yidbane. We have no Reafon to
believe you, when you have had time to prove
it, and have not got them,

L. C. 7. Why were they not here now?

Marfbal. My Lord, 1 do give you a double
Realon. Then, my Lord, I offer this, that my
Name 1s in no Lift, Paper, nor Narrative that
cver was put forth; and if I had been Guilty,
as hie fays, would not he have named me amongtt
the other Confpirators?

L.C.7. No, I think he fhould not, it would
hiave given you Notice, and too much Oppor-
tunity to have gone away.

Marfhal. He gave me leave, when he left me
in my Bed.

L. C.}. But yet for all that it does not prove
your Innocency. All People that are Guilty,
don’t run away for it, for you have abundance
of Pricli-holes, and hiding-holes. Well, have
you any morc Witnefles? if you have, Call
them.

Corker. Call Alice Broadbead [but She did not
prefeistly appeair 3] then 1 defire Mrs. Eliz. Shel-
doin may be called ; [ /7ho being in the Gallery, ans

[avered and came dowwn.]

Maifial, 1 do deftre to know whether fthe
knows who 1s Pre(idcm of the Benedittine Monks?
L. C. 7. Who 1s Prefident of the Benedictines,

Miftrefs? Sheldon. Mr. Stapleton.
L.C. 7. How many Years hath he been?

Sheldon. A great many Years, my Lord, to my

Knowledge.
L.C. 7. How many?
Sheldon. Four or five Years.
Mr. Recorder. Where is Dr. Oates ? call him.
6 I 2 L.CYH,
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L.C.¥. But if he were abfent did nor M.
Corker officiate i his place?

Sheldon. Never, my Leord.

Corker. Mr. Stapleton was altually at Paris
when [ wids there, and therefore I could not of-
ficiate in his ftead; tchere 15 another that can
teftify che fame, thav is dlice Broadhead, [/ ho
appeared then.] Pray ask her the fame Quettion.

L.C.%¥. Who is Prefident of the Beuediétines 2

Broadhéad. Mr. Stapletony T have known him
for many Years, and therc hath not been for a
great many Years any other.

Corker. Then I do defire that T may obferve
this, That Mr. Qates doth fcem to accufe me po-
fitively of nothing, but only of confenting to
thé Benedittines Contribution of 600/ which
he fays they could not do without my leave, be-
caufle [ was their Prefident ; but [ have brought
three Witneffes which {ay. and are ready to {wear,
that Mr, Stapleton 1s Prefident, was fo thefe ma-
ny Years, and I never was fo in my Lite.

Mr. Recorder. Here 1s Dr. Oates again now.

| But be wwas not Exainined, ]

L.C.%. Have you done now, all Three?

Sir Geo. IV akeman, 1 {ay, my Lord, I find that
it was imputed to me, at leaft as 2 {in of Omif-
fion, that when 1 was before the Council, I did
not {ufhiciently deteft, and abominate, and abhor
this Crime that is laid to my Charge. 1 now de-
teft, abhor, and abominate the Fact charged on
me. [ call God to Witnefs, I never was m any
Confultation about i1t 1n my Life, I never re-
cetved any Bill for any Money upon thisaccount,
nor did evcr receive any Money.

L.C.7. Had not you Two Thoufand Pounds?

Sir Geo. W akeinan. No, my Lord, T with T may
pever enter into the Kingdom of Heaven, if |
received one Farthing for any fuch thing.

Corker. He fays, that I was employed in dif-
tributing Moncys; and I profefs before God, I
never diftribur~d any Money upon fuch Account;
all that I had was an Annual Annuity which |
gave amonglt the Poor. | proteft before God,
I never in my Life did deliver or hold it as a mat-
ter of Faith or commendable Doérine, That it
was lawful for the promoring of the Catholick
Religion, to Murder the King, or deftroy my
Country. And I renounce and deteft 1t from
the botrom of my Soul.  And this is all can be
expected from a good Chriftian upon that ac-
count; and | bope the Jury will have no preju-
dice again{t me for that; and neither Pope of
any breathing upon Earth can difpenfe with me
from that Obligation.

Marfbal. And if no Door can be epened for a
merciful Sentence upon any Confideration offered
by the Living; at the loud Cries of the dying; 1
hope there may 5 and all the carneft Vows, and
all thofe folemn Proteftations of Innocency by
fuch as were lately Executed for the Crimes we
itand herc charg’d with, left behind them as fa-
cred Teftimonics of their Loyalty and unviolated
I'aith to the King. And I beg leave to put be-
fore the Lyes ot this Honourable Court, and
this whole Affeinbly, this Landskip of Horror,
wherein may be feen thofe Caves of Darknels,
thofe Baths of glowing Sulphur, fuch Men muft
be cternally judged to be condemned unto, if
what they then {poke had not the Charaters of
the faire(t Truth found inftamped upon'it. Now
if a right Survey be taken‘of this Landskip, and

it be well obferved what thefe Men o folemnly

figned and fealed to with their laft Breath, i
muft be confefled they cither confpired finally to
damn their own Soutls, or were not Conlpiraters
againft the King, ner were they Guilty of whag
was charged upon them, Prefent Content, where
the Enjoyment is like to continue, works with
a ftrong Influence upon humane Nature, and
chains it faft to the prefent World.  But, my
Lord, with the approach of Death, Reformati-
on of Confci¢nce does offer to advance, and we
do obferve thofe who have lived a very ill Life,
frequently to make a good End; bur, my Lord,
it 1s a thing fcarce ever heard of or known, that
thole who have lived all their Lives well, thould
dic ill. Nor can {uch as were looked upon while
they lived as Perfons of much Integrity, grea
candor of Spirit, and unqueltionable viuth 1n af)
their Atteftations, Dying, fhould become Pro-
phane to Blafphemy, become Irieligious even to
Sacrilege, and falle cven to the worflt of A-
thetfm. My Lord, this cannor readily be be-
lieved, or cafily im-gined 5 nor will be, tho’ i
be poffible; and yet.d] that will not believe this,
muft own an Innocency where Guile s {o {trongly
luppoled. And if there be great Caufe ro doubt
whether thofe that were lately executed, and
were fuppoled to be Leaders 1n this Confpiracy,
were Guilty upon the Cenfideration of thofe {o-
lemn dying Proteftations they have made to the
contrary 3 I humbly conceive 1t may be much
more rationally doubted, whethei others broughe
in only by the by, as T am, as a Letter- Carrier,
and only as Marginal-Notes to the great Con-
{pirators, may not wholly be innocent  Now,
my Lord, 1f no Credit be to be given to the Pro-
teltations of Men dying, that have ever been
judged lober and juft; how can Faith be repo-
fed in the Teftimony of fuch Living Perfons 13
know no God nor Goodnefs? And if the repu-
ted juft Man at the very point of Death canhe
judged rationally falfe in his Proteftations, tho’
Death bein his Eyes, and Hell threatning to in-
gulph him; may not he, my Lord, who hath
owned himfelf a Villain in print, be thoughs
fallc 1n his Teftimony, while Preferment tickles
him, Rewards march before him, and Ambition
beckons to him, which he greedily follows, tho’

God and Confcicnce tell him ’tis unjuit.
Erngland 1s become now a’ mournlul Theatre,
upon which {uch a Tragedy is afted, as turns the
Eyes of all Europe toward it ; and the Blood
which hath been alrcady fpilt, hath found 2
Channel to convey it even to the remoteft Parts
of the World. And tho’ it infpires different
Breafts with different Refentments, yet it may
{peak a'Language that none who are Friends of
England will be willing to underftand. Our pre-
fent Tranfaétions here, are the prefent Difcourfc
and Entertainment of foreign Nations; and
without all doubt will be chronicled and {ubjeé-
cd to the Cenfure of enfuing Ages. Now my
Lord, I have great Realon to believe, That not
any onc of thofe Honourable Perfons that now
it Judges over us, would be willing to have their
Names writ in any Charafters, but thofe of a
jult Moderation, of a profound Intgerity, of an
impartial Juftice, and of a gracious Clemency.
And tho’ we would not be all thought to be well-
withers' to the Rowan Catholick Religion, yet
we would be all thought Friends to Religion;
and tho’ ‘we exclaim againft Idolatry and new
Principles of Ifaith, yet we all ftand up for old
Chriftianity ;
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Chriftianity ; whereas if the Teltimony of Liv-
ing Impicty be applauded and admitted of, and
the Crics of Dying-honelty lcoﬁ'cr:i at ﬂ.}]d reject-
ed, what will become of old (_Zhrlfhann_:yf? And
if any Voice, Cry, or Proteftation of Dying Men
may pals for Truth, _:md obtain Belief, where is
now our new Confpiracy? The Queltion now
feems to come to this, the belict of Chriftianity
new in Roemzi Catholicis, and the Appearance
of their Innocency, arc fo faft linked together
by thofe folemn Vows and Prateftations of their
Innocency, made by the late Executed Perfons,
that no Man can take up Arms againtk the Lat-
ter, but muflt proclaim War againft the Former.
Nor canour Innocency biced, but our Chrittiani-
ty mufl needs by the fame Dart be_xv_gunded. Nor
can any Tutclar Hand fiverch 1t feltf forth

L. C F. North. You Ipeak ad facieadim popy-
v, and fhould not be wrerrupted, but only I
think you lafh out 2 little too much.

Marfozl. 1{peak this to add the Teftimony
ard Jolcmn Vows of the Dying, to what we
fiv Livine {rour ewn Defence. And 1 defired
they may be put in both together, znd weighed
in the Scales of animpaitl Judgment. Now,
my Lord, I fay, the Queltion {eems not {fo much
whether Reman Catholicks ave Conlpirators, as
whether indeed they be Chriftians.  Nor is it
the ercat Doubt now whcther they defigned to
kiil the King, but whether they blieve there is
a God.  For whoever grants this laft, the belicf
of a God, of a Heaven, and an Hell, and confi-
ders what Afleverations they made at their Death,
what folemn Proteftations they infifted upon,
does with the telt-fame breath proclaim them |n-
nocent.

v, Jult. Pewberton. Bue Mr. Azifbal, will you
oo on to afiont the Court m this manner, to
vouca for the Truth of their Speeches, which
they made at the Gallows, and athvin them Inno-
cent after they have been found Guilty, and exe-
cuted accovding to Law?

Mfbal My tord, | do not avouch them In-
nocent, 1 only defire there may be confideration
hal, and that the Words of fuch Dying Men
may be thousht of.  If they did believe a God
and a fudgment-Scat that they were going to,
could they be Innocent and Chiittians too ?

L.C. ¥ I wasloth tonterrupr you becaufe
vou arc upon your Lives, and becaule *us fit you
fhould have as much Indulgence as can be aliow-
cd. Your Defence hath been very mean, I tell
you beforchand ; your Caufe looked much bet-
ter betore vou {poke a Word in your own De-
fence, {o wifely have you managed it.

Mr. Recorder. But really for your particular
Part, Mr. Mosfhal, youabound too muchin your
Flowers of Rhetorick, which are all to no Pur-
vole, ”

Marfbal. 1 hope it would be no Offence to
mnfift.

L.C. ¥ But 1 will tell you, and I'll be heard
as well as you, Sir; Pecaufe of the Proteftations
of thefe Men, which you make fo much a f{tir
about. If you had a Religion that defcrved the
Namc of a Religion, if you were not made up
of Lquivocationand Lying, if you had not In-
dulgences and Difpenfations for_it, if to kill Kings
might not be meritorious, if this were not prin-
ed and owned, if your Popes and all your Great
Men had not avowed this, you had faid fome-
thing; but if you can have Abfolutions either

for Money, or becaufe you have advanced the
Catholick Caufe as you call ir, and can be made
Saints as Coleinas is {uppofed to be, there is an
end of all your Arguments. There is a God,
you fay, and you think we fhall go to that God
becaule he hath given us the Power, we can let
our {elves in and turn the Key upon Herericks.
So that if they killa King, and do all the Wick-
ednefs they can devife, they thall go to Heaven
at laft; for you have a Trick, cither vou can di-
rectly pardon the killing of a King, “or if you
excommunicate him he is no King, and fo you
may kill him if it be for the Advancement of
Religion. But it will be in vain for you or any
Prielt in Englard to deny this, becaule we know
you Print 1t and publickly own it, and no body
was ever yet punithed for any fuch Doftrineas

this. Therefore all your Doings being accom-
panied with {uch Equivocationsand Arts as your
Religion 1s made up of, ’tis not any of vour

Rhetorick can make you be believed. Ido be-

lieve 1t is poflible for an Atheift to be a Papiff,

but v hardly pofiible for a knowing Chriftian

to be a Chritbian and a Papift. °Tis hardly pol-

fible forany Man of underftanding, fetung afide

the Prejudices of Education, to be a Papittand 2

true Chriftan, becauie your Doétrines do con-

tradict the Foundations of Chriftianity.  Your
Doctrine 15 a Doctrine of Blood and Cruelwy,

Chrift’s Doltrine 1s a Law of Mercy, Simplicicy,

Gentlenefs, Mecknefs and Obedience; burt you
have nothing but all the Pride that evera Pope

can ufurp over Princes: and you are fill'd with

Pride, and mad tll you come again into the Pof-

{cflion of the Tyranny which you once exercifed

here: infomuch that s flrange to me, bug

that Princes abroad think you more conducing

to their politick Intereft, elfe {ure they could

not endure {uch Spiricual Vyranny to Lord it

over their Souls and their Dominions.  Therc-

forc never brag of your Religion, {or it is a foul

one, and fo contrary to Chiifk; chat "uis eafier

to believe any thing, thap ro believe an under-

{tanding Man may be a Papift. Weil, Sir, if
you have any more to lay {peak it.  You have

provoked me to this: and indeed I ought to do

it, becaufe you have {o much reflcted on the

Juftice ot the Court: butif you have any thing

o fay in your Defence s fpeak i, or to your own

particnlar Cale. As for your Religion, we know

what 1t 15, and what merciful Menyou are: and

if we look into the bottom of you, we know

what you were ever fince Queen Maiy’s Days

and 1f we look into the Gunpowder-Treafon,

we know hew honefl you are in your Qaths, and
what Truth there is in your Words, and th ¢

to blow up. King, Lords and Commons, is with

you a merctiul A&, and a fign of a candid Reli-

gion; but that is all a Story with you: for it is

eafier for you to believey that a Saint, alter her

Head 1s cur off, did go threc Miles with her

Head in her Hand, tothe Place where the would

be buried, than that there was a Gunpowder-
Treafon. | 4t which the People gaive a Shont.]

L.C.7. Nerth. You muft not meddle any
more with the Speeches of thofe that died,

Maifbal. I did not intend, my Lord, to call
any thing of Juftice in quettion.

L.C. 7. What, do you think we will be im-
pofed upon in this manner? Perhaps you have
Tricks enough to gull your own Party, but you
have not to deceive Proteftanis; they can look

thro’
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thro’ all your Arts; nay, I never faw {uch Men
of weak Parrs, as your Priefts generally are; {o
that I wonder you fhould hive any difciples, but
{illy Women, or Men without Learning.

Marfhal. If we were guilty of this Confpiracy,
we theuld gull only our felves.

L. C. 7. Go you on with one Hurangue, T war-
rant you I will give you another; you (hall not

be hindered to fay any thing that is pertinent;
but this is not at all fo. We havea Bench of
Aldermen have more Wit than your Conclave,
and a Lord-Mayor that isas infallible as your
Pope. Have you any thing more to fay for your
fclves?

Masfhel. *Tis not proper to contradilt your
Lordfhip, bur ’tis a Wonder you fhould know
our Religion betrer than our felvess for 1 know
not of any fuch Doétiines owned amonglt us.

L.C . Nol! then ] believe you have not
read your own Books ; I fuppolc that your Bufi-
nefs 1s not now to read, but to feduce filly Wo-
men, or weaker Men. What, don’t you publith
them all over the Warld? s there any Judex cx-
puigaierins, into which you have put thele Do-
&rines? Surely you know not any thing, if you
know not this.

L.C.¥. Nowth. If you have any thing more
to fay in the proper Defence of your Trial, pray
{peakk it now.

Corter. As to thole damnable Docltrines, we
profe’s our [elves intocent of them. 1 defire
that the Jury may not go upon {ucha Prejudice,
that | enterrain tuch Principles of Religion, as
Matters of my Faith. They are horrid Crimes,
1 protett againft them, and own them not. I
d:fire the Jury to take notice of 1t.

Marfoal. 1 have this further to ofter to your
Lordthip, that Mr. Bedlyw owned belfere the
I,ords that he knew no more to be guilty than
he had declared, and among all thole I am not
named ; and this was a Month or fix Weeks be-
fore I was takei,

My Fufl. Pearherton. ‘There 1s no fuch thing
at all proved here, or given in Evidence, and
therefore why do you infiit upon ic?

Maifbzl, In thisTappeal to the Knowledge of
vour Lordfhip: ardif you know 1t,1 hope you
will be pleated to acquaint the Jury with 1.

L. C.}. Ido not know tor my own particular,
what Aniwer was made; 1 wasnot in the Houle,

nor do I know 1r.

Fudees. None of us know it.

Maifbal. Tdefire the worthy Jury to take no-
tice, that among all the Perfons named, there is
no fuch Name mentioned as mine.

M. Juft. Pemberton, There 1s no {fuch Thing
proved here.

Marfbal. They deny all the Lords Records.

L.C.7. Well, have you done? Look you,
Gentlemen of the Jury

Marfbal. 1 defire but one Word : Thefe Things
1 have infificd upon as far as I can for my felf;
but the muin Matter 1 rely’d upon was, that
My. Octes did not know me, neither as to my
Calling, Converfation, Words nor Actions, He
can bring no Perfon, Man nor Woman, that e-
ver faw him in my Company, nor took notice
of our meeting together, nor Bedlozw neither ; he
can name no Place where he faw me, none but
the Savey, again{t which no Proof can be found.
And then at the Scarching of the Houlfe, 1 de-
{ire the Jury to take notice, that at that Time

he difowned us, and faid he did not know wus,
A fufhcient rational Caule cannot be given why,
he thould fay now he knows me, and did not
then take me.

My, Jufl. Pensberton. You have faid all this
before.

Maifhal. Then, my Lord, fora Conclufion, I
have been told, and I will only d«fire the Jury to
take notice of i, that every Jury that findsa Man
gullty of Death, upon the Teltimony of Wit-
nefles that come in againtt him, do wke it {o-
lemnly. upon their Coniciences, that what fuch
Witneffes fwear 15 truc.

L.C.F. That they believe they fwear true:
Flor we have no Infallibility with us: *Tis one
thing to fay "tis tiue, and another thing to fay we
believe 1t is true. Look you, the Jury may give
a VerdiCt that 1s falte, and yer go according to
their Conlciences, Do you underftand thar,
Prieft?

My, Juft. Peizberten. You nced not teach the
Jury what they are to do.

Maifbal But confidering incafe an Qath be
falle, and the Jury have realon todeubt whar the
Priloners {ay in their own Deience, upon what
they hear or have learnt of thetr own Knowledge,
if they find {uch Doubrt grounded upon that dou-
bl: Mateer, then they are in grear Dangir to
bring the Fault to their own Doors, and make
the Crime of Perjury their own.

M. Fefi. Pewtberto, \Whaty do you go over
‘Things again and again ?

L.C. 7. All this fignifies bur little 5 1f you had
Popery here, you wouid get but little by 1. We
fhould hardiy part with our Pezer Peuce for all
your Speeches.  Weall know what Things are,
‘s not a Parcel of Words patcl’d thus toge-
ther, will do your Bufinefs,

Marfoal. 1 wilh all Thoughts were as open-
fac’d as ours arc,

L.G.}. Look you, Gentlemen of the Jury,
here are tour Prifoners; as to one of them, thut
1s Ruinley, the Truth of it is, there is bur onc
Witnels agandt him, and by the Law therc oughe
to be two; {o Icannot fay, bur you ouzht to dif-
charge him: We do not find, that there is Te-
ftimony {ufhicient, accordmg tothe Law,to con-
demn him, and thevefore you ought to acquit
bim. As to the reft, hereis Siv George 7/ake-
sadn, Mr. Corkery and My, Marfdaly there hath
been two forts of Evidences given, I will repeat
them as well as I can, and as thort as I can.
'Chere hath been a general Evidence, and a par-
ticular Bvidence: ‘I here wasa general Evidence
given by Mr. Dagdale, of the Plot in-general,
and by Mr. Prauuce.and fomcthing of Intimarion
by M. Fennifon. 'Thele of Dugdale, Praguce, and
Jennifou, do not mention fo much as the Names
of the three Gentlemen that are upon their
Lives 3 but I'll tell you why it was neceflary, and
aniwersagreat Objection that they feem to make:
for youare to believe Men, fay they, and to be-
lieve Mcn upon probable Circumitances, fome-
thing to guide you befides the Pofitivenefs of an
Oath; and that 1s well enough faid. Now here
is fomething beliaes, and that is the Plot; that
there was a Confpiracy to introduce Popery,by
the likelielt Means, which was to kill the King;
and that {uch Pcople as thefe Men were to do it.
Now that there was fuch a general Defign to do
i, Js a circumitantial Evidence, (as to thefc Men
I callitfo.) And thefe are Circumftances which

may
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may anfwer the Objettion they make, when they
fiy, Youarc notto give Credit to pofitive Oaths
without any thing to govern you by; for you
have chis to govern you by, befides the Oath,

that chere was a Plot.

The Teltimony of Mr Feunifon does go more
pnrticulzu*ly co the Bufinels of fielaid, which |

would obferve, by the way, for the fuke of chat
Gentleman that {tands fo much upon the Inno-
ceney of thofe Men, and would have them to be
believed upon their own Afiertions, becaule he
fuys they dare notdie witha Lye in'theitr Mouths.
[ believe it is notorious enough, Mr, Fewuifoi
that comes here 1s 2 Man of Quality, and one a-
aainft whom there is no Objection, 2nd heis ju-
{tificd by onc or two more. He fays, he faw
Me. freleid the toth of Aziefl, when hey to his
Death, took upon him to aver he was then in
Staffordfbires and brought fc_vcra] of his own Re-
Hgion, w ho wotild outface it to the Court, that
he kept them Campany fo many Days, and was
in the Country all the while. There was 2
Maid, before this, thar came and tefliied that
fhe faw drelesd, and law bum at us own Door,
in Auguff, buc this G;ntlemnn comes and proves
it upon hum mo-e p;u'tlcul:.u*l}f,:pld tells you when,
the Day of the Week, and of the Month, that
he was with him at hisown Lodging, that Night
he came from [Vindfory that he was puliing off
his oots, and pretended to come Poit from Staf-
j'}'.r;'ff]f}f;‘c} and {o that he was n Sfﬂfﬂ?‘dﬂii;'c 15
true, becaule he came thence Pofty but hie hath
always conitantly dacnv’d that he was here, and
that mav lerve for the Integrity even of their dy-
ing Oaths.  And you are not going, according
to your own Doétrine, fo immediarcly ro Hell,
I hope you {uppofe a Purgatory, where youmay
be purged from fuch Peccaaillo’s as this of dying
with a Lyve i your Mcuths,

As for the Teftimony of the particular Evi-
dence, firtty againtt Sir George /#ukeman, Mr.
Outes {uys, he faw a Letter fubleribed, Geoige
TV akemainy and it was writ to Mr. 284y, and
therein, among other Expreflions, was this Par-
ticular, That the Queen would aflift him to kill
the King. He was asked, How he knew it
was his 1dand? He faid, He had never {een his
Hund betors, butaticrwards hefaw him writing,
{as he thmks’ wriring,; 19 A Wri[iﬂg l’oﬂurc, and
there he loked upon that Paper when he was
oone from i, while it was wer, and that Cha-
rater, to his thinking, was jult the Charaer of
the Letter. Now 1 muit obferve this ro you:
Firft, Suppofing it ts be true, yet it 15 {ome-
what hard, tor a Man that had never known a
Man’s Hand in his Life, to {ce 2 Hand ro-day,
and {ome time .fter to come and fee his Hand to
a Bill of Phyfick, and to recolleét the Character
{o much backward, asto know, this is thar, or
that Man’s Hand, that I fawbetore.  *Tis one
thing to know Hands we are uled to, but ris a-
nother thing, if we {ec a Hand thar we never
faw before incur Lives, and then by Refle@ion
at another Time, and by comparifon of Hands
to fay this s the fame, that is hard; but that is
fuppofing it to be true. Sir Geosge [Fakeman, as
all People will that are accufed, does deny the
Fact, and fays there was no fuch thing. Againfl
him befides, he fays hefaw, ina Book that the
Jefuit Priefts kept ameng them of their Tranf-
actions and Affairsy, he faw, in Hurconrt’s Cham-
bery a Book, wherein was written,  This Day,

(and theve wasa certain Day in zzeff named,
but he cannot tell what Day,) This Day asic.
with Sir G. W. for 15cool. to which he confiin:-
ed. And under was written, Rewiv'd foool.
part of 15000l by Order of Adr. Coleman.
George Wakeman.  This he fays he faw, and
he believes that to be the very fume Hond that he
faw betore, foiris by a Comparifon of Hands.
He does not charge Sir George M akeinas, to the
beft of my Memory, withany pofitive ‘I king of
his own Knowledge, more than as1 tell you of
this Matter.

i Rob, Sawyer. Y sy my Lord, hefags he
{aw his Commiilion.

L.C. 7. Indeed he does fay, he faw a Com-
miffion in his Hands, to be Phyfician-General of
the Army that was o be ruited.  And that he
denied 10000/, and wor Id have ¢, The Truth
I leave with you, Gentlemen. Look you, Gen-
tlemen, we will thew our felves what we ouglt
to do, let them be as they willy we would nor,
to prevent all their Plogs, (ler them be us big as
they can mske them) thed one Droo of innocent
Btood, therefore T would have you, in all thefe
Gentiemens Cafes, confider ferienfl:, and wei h
traly the Circumitances, and the Proba’ ility of
Things charged upon them, Thereis an addi-
tional BEvidence againtt Sir George #akeinan, by
Bedlosy: He fays he faw him huive 1 Note for
2000/ which was faid came {rom the Queen,
there were Dilcourfes of doubttul Werds, bur
whether they be plain cnough to fatisty your
Confciences, when Men are upon their Lives, I
leave to you. That Sur Geerge /7 abcimai fhouid
(v, dre you veady foi me? 1ihy awm L drit’d ¢
tousy ina Matter of 1his Coizeern? 'Uhis he would
have to imply the poifoning of the King; bur
there 15 but one Thing that founds ans thing
plain to the Matter, and thar was this, fid he,
If they iuifs (Ipeaking of killing the King) i s/cy

-

!

mifs at Windlor, and you mifs yorr 17ey, then it
Sl be deize er New-Market. his he did fwear
dire€tly, and then Sir Gesrge /Wakeian veply’d,
He would be ready. Now if you belicve thi-,
then there are two Witnefles againtt Sir Geos o
[i%akenan, for the Matter of the Bil alone would
do nothing, butwhen he fays he faw fuch a B:ll,
it muft be for fomething ; and it he did fay fo,
If they wifs killivg bin ar Windlor, aid yo 2615
your 117y, we will do it at New-Marker; and he
reply’d, [ <will be veady, the T'hing is made pain;
I leave it to you; and this is all the Evidence a-
gainlt Sir George Hakeinany as 1 remember: [
hope my Brothers, if they remember more,y will
repeat 1t to you. 1 cannot undertake to repeat
cvery Word ; Iremember fo muchas is matesial,
and my Brothers I hope will help me our, in
what they have better oblerved.

As to Mr. Gorier, Qales fays, that he faw a
Letter under his Hand, that is, his Name, I fup-
pofe, was to 1, wherein he confented to the
ravfing the 6oool. which was to be raifed out of
the HBeneditiine BEftates, and was in order 1o the
carrying on of this Plor. I do not find that he
does prove that he did know Mr, Goiker's Hand.
And he fays of him further, he was their Prefi-
dent, and lo it was neceffary to have his Confent
for the railing the 6ooo/. and particularly he
fays, that he did excepr againft Pickering's being
defigned {or the Murdering of the King; for,
faid hey, Heis o Main that waits at the Aliar, and
methinks you foould choofe foine fittcr Peifon. For

1hait,
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that, fays Mr. Corkery wwhich he fays, that I was
Prefident; 1wwas ot Prefident s and he inakes 1t
weceffary for me to fer wy Handy becanfe [ betig
Prefideitt, it was [uppofed it counld iot be doie with-
out ey and Dr, Oates does intend fuch a Thing
by his enforcing of it too: But he does produce
to you two or threc Witncfles, that do fay,
Mr. Staplezon hath been Prefident for fouror five
Yearss and faid he, Jf 1 were not Prefideit,
cohat needs all this ado abont my Coufent? So he
contradi&®s him in that Particular, that he was
not Prefident, and it is not only a bare immate-
rial Thing, becaufe his being Prefident made his
Hand more neceffary to the raifing the Goool.
And for that Matrer of his faying, that he did
except againft Pickering, and they might have
chofe another, he does not charge him to be a-
&ually at the Confultation, but he fays he knew
of it, becaufe he faid Pickeisug was not 2 it Man
to do it. And he faid, they had better choofea
Layman. He proves no Falt, but only thefe
Words. And Mr. Bedlvw he {peaks againit him,
and what he favs is rather lefs than what Oates
{1ys. [For ’tis, that he ralked with Le Fewre the
Prict about the Plot in general Words. It may
be, he was talking with {ome body clfe, and yee
he could hear that thev talked together in gene-
ral aboutit  That is all againit him.

Againtt Mr. Mas/bal, tis rather lels than a-
gainit Corver, thit 1s, that he did conlent to the
6-05/. that thould be raifed among the Besue-
didtines, he being a Besucdiftine too, and that he
took Excepticns againit Pickering, as Corker did,
that it was not convenient to employ him 1n Kil-
jing the King. And this is that Oases fays, and
that he was a Carrier of Letters up and down,
and a Faéor that Way., And Bedlow {ays, that
he knew that he carried Letters, and was at the
Confult where they were rcad and anfivered,
and when they asked him, Where? He faid,
At the Beuediitize Convent in the Sawvoy, And
nimes in particular, a Letter to Sir Francis Rad-
¢liff, and that there was a Dilcourle concerning
the Plot, in his hearing.

They fay for themlclves, they cannot anfwer
any more than by Circumfitances, "I'is a very
{trange thing, it Dr. Oafes knew this of us, why
did not he takc us before? And fays Sir Geoige
/- akeinzn, \Why did not he accufe me of this
erter that he tlks of, before the King and
Council? He makes an Anfwer (which to me
indced is a very faint onc) as if he were fo weak
and tired, that he could not fpeak any Word
farther. When the Council asked Sir George
V. skeman what he had to fuy for himfelf, and he
behaved himfelf ruggedly, they call for Oates a-
gain, Ahat, fald they, do you kngw any thing of
o owwin Kuowledge 7 Noy [aid he, God forbidy 1
Liow isthing mares as Sir Philip Lioyd fays, and as
the Matter {peaks: For if he had charged him
that he hid {zen that Letrer, the Lords would
infallibly have committed him. If he had but
{aid, 7 /f1w e Letter with bis Nawme to ity which by
the Charadler 1 belicve was bisy, becanfe I faw bis
7i7viting elfewhere.  And ’us wonderful to mc;
[ don't know, if a Man be never {o faint, could
not he fay, 1 faw a Letter sider bis Handyas well
as, 1 kusw wothing woie of him¢ There are as
few Words in one, as in the other.
{aidy [ beg yonr Lordfbps o His Majefty’s Pardon,
[ ant fo weak T cannot vecolle® iy felfy it had been
fomething ; bur to makea great Proteftation that

If he had.

he knew nothing of him.  'This is that that is
faid by Sir Philip Lleyd, on his Behalf.

Thele other Gentlemen fay, that Oazes did not
know them, and the Woman does fay, that fhe
did tell them, when they came to fearch, tha:
Corker and AMarfbal were there, and Dr. Opses
and they faid, they had nothing to do with anjr
but Pickerzig. 'They make Anfwer now and fav
that they had no ‘Commiffion to rake any bug
him. But ’tis {trange indeed, if they were there
and they did fee them, that they did not npprez
hend them. For what Defence they make aboug
what Talk was had at the Gare-boufe, tis all con.
tradicted by Sir William Haller.  And indeed, if
it were poflible, they have almoft undone thcin-
lelves i their own Defences, by making weal
Obfervations, and infifting upon trivial Things -
improper for the Court to hear, and im[:Jf:rtin'tgngi
for them to urge.  But I deal faithfully with
you, I will dilcharge my own Confcience to you
It lies upon the Oaths of thefe two Men., T he’
there was a Plot in general proved, yer that docs
not affect thele Men n paticular,  but was only
uled to an{wer that Objection, that it fhould not
be believed upon pofitive Swearing, Hand over
Head, without fomething elfe. Here was fome-
thing elfe, the Plot in general, and their being
Priefts, 1s anothcr Circumitance to me, who ar:z

1ad to bring in Popery, and would do any thing
to get their Tyranny again eftablithed amongit
us. And there is more than probable Evidence
of that I aflure you.

Sir 7ho. Doleman did indeed fay Mr, Oates was
very weak, lo that he was in great Confufion
and fcarce able to ftand ; weigh it with you hm;
it v_.'ill, but to me °us no Anfwer. 1 tell you
plainly, I think a Man could not be fo weak
but he could have faid, he faw a Letter under
his Hand. Itwas as thort as he could make an
Anlwer, and ’tis ftrange that he fhould po and
make Proteftation that he knew nothing. And
fo I pray you weigh it well. Let us nor be fo 2-
mazed and frighted with the Noife of Plots, ag
to take away any Man’s Life withour any re;.fo-
nable BEvidence. If you are fatisfied with the
Oaths of thefe two Men, fo; I have obferved to
you whatObjections they make for themfelyes.and
thole Objeltions are material: What Sir G;o;;ge
PV akemair lays about his nor accufing him before
the Cour:cil, and what thefe Men fay that he did
not apprehend them. And’tis very ftrange, they
fhould have fo little Knowledge, and fo little Ac-
quaintance with Oares and Bedlow, and fo great a
Macter as they fpeak thould be true. And *tis well
enough oblerved, that he was a begging there ; *tis
very much that fuch a Man fhould know of fuch
a great Defign on Foor, and they fhould ufe him
in that manner.  Thefe are the things that [
remember, worthy of your Confideration. Thele
Men’s Bloods are at {take, and your Souls and
mine, and our Oaths and Conlciences are at
ftake; and therefore never care what the World
fays, follow your Confciences; if you are fa-
tisfied thefe Men {wear true, you will do well
to find them Guilty, and they deferve to die for
it: If you are unfatisfied, upon thefe Things put
together, and they do weigh with you, that they
hﬁvc not faid true, you will do well to acquit
them.

Bedlow. My Lord, my Evidence is not right
fumm’d up.

LCY



1679. O.B. W.Rumley andJ. Corker, for High-Treafon. 961

L. C. 7. Lknow not by what Authority this

Man {pcaks.

Cl. of Cr. Make way forthe Jury there; who

keeps the Jury?

Then an Officer was fwori to keep the SFury:

The Fudges went off the Bench, leaving Mr.
Recorder and [vme Fuftices totake the Perdift,
Aid after about an Houw's Space the Jury re-
turnedy and the Foieman comimg up 10 the To-
ble, [poke thus to My, Recorder.

Forcman, Sir, the Gentlemen of the Jury de-
firc to know, wherher they mav not find the

Prifoners Guilty of Mifprifon of Treafon ?
Ar. Recorder. No, you muft either convict
them of High-Trealon, or acquit them.
Fereizan, T hen take a Verdiét,
Cl. of Cr. Gentlemen, anfwer to your Names,
Rl Hawirey.
Hawtrey, Here, 2t

Cl. of Cr. Gentlemen,
your Verdiét 2

Osiies. Yes.

Cl. of Cr. Who thall fay for you?

Omnes. Qur Foreman.

Cl. of Cr. :r George Wakeman, hold up thy
Hand.  [#hich he did.] Look upon the Pri-
foner. How fay you, is he Guilty of the High-

of

Treafon whereof he ftands Indifted, or Not
Guilty

Forenan. Not Guilty,

Capt. Richardfon. Down on your Knees.

Sir George Hakernain, God blefs the King and
the Honourable Bench.

And i Ik
quitted.

After the Verdié? was Recorded, the Court ad-
Jousned tll § inthe Afternoon,

are you zll agreed of

maimncy were the other Thrce ac-
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LXXXVL The Trial of CHARLEs KERNE, ¢f Here-

. -

tord
-

Baryand being Arraigned, he pleaded
-7 Not Guilty tothe IndiCtment: Then
arE¥ieids the Court (after the ufual Formalities
performed) proceeded to the Trial asfolloweth,
Cl. of v, Geutlemen of the Jury, Look up-
on the Prifoner, and hearken to his Cauie.  You
thall uad. ritind that he ftan.s Indiéted by the

! -y wry J‘ * T
L IS ey Y
b !

waa.e of Charles Kciwe, late of the Patith of

Heably in the County of Herefvid, Gent.  For
that he being born within the Kingdom of £ig-
fudy the Twenty Ninth Day of Apred, o the
Thirty Firft Year of th2 Reign of our Sove-
rzign Lord King  Churles the Second, by the
Grace of God, of Englaid, Scotland, Frarce, and
Felzzd, King, Defender of the Faith, &
hen being a Seminary Priett, made, profefled,
snd ordained by the Authority and Jurifdiftion
challenged, pretended, and derived from the Sce
of Kewme, the faid Twenty Ninth Day of i,
in the Year aforefaid, within this Kingdom of
Fnchud (vis.) av Hesbly aforefaid, in the Couns-
ty aforefaid, Traiteroufly did come, was, and did
cemain, againft the Form of the Statute 1n that
Cafle made and provided ; and agamtt the Peace
of our Sovercign Lord the King, his Crown and
Dignity.

Upon this Indi€tment he hath been Arraigned,
and thercunto pleaded Not Guilty; and for his
'Trial hath pur himfelf upon God and his Coun-
try, which Country you are.  Your Charge s
ta enquire whether he be Guilty of the High-
I'veafon whereof he ftands Indi€ted, or Not
Guilty : If you find him Guilty, you are to

Vorn IIL

t See Obiervations on thefe Trials, in State Trials,
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enquire what Lands, Goods or Tenements he
had at the Time of the Treafon committed, or
at any Time fince; if you find him Not Guilty,
you arc to enquire whether he did flee for the
fame : If you find he did flee for the fame, you
are to enquire what Lands, Tenements or Goods
he had at the Time of fuch Flight, or ac any
Time fince; if you find him Not Guilty, nor
that he did flee for the fame, you are to fay fo,
and no more; and hear your Evidence,

Cl. of drv. Call Edward Biddelph. [Pl 2was
STori,

X\,. C. 7. * Give the Jury Pen, Tk, and Pa-
per.

L. C. 7. Biddolph, do you know Mr. Kepye ?

Biddolph. 1 do not know him now : I did
know fuch a Man about fix Years ago ; I have
feen him once or twice at Mr. Somerfes’s at Bol-
linghau, about fix Years ago.

L. C. 7. How long is it ago fince you faw
him laft?

Biddolph. About aYear.
L. C. ¥. Had youany Difcourfe with him ?
Liddolph. No, 1 never had any,

L. C. j. Look on the Prifoner, can you {ay
that 1s the Man ?

Biddolph. No, my Lord, I cannot.

I'L;“ C. 7. Can you fay you ever faw or knew
HIT £

Biddolph. I cannot,

L. C. 7. Set him down. Call another Wi

nels,

Cl. of Avr, Swear Margaret Edwards. [} hich

was done. |

L. C. 7. Do you know Mr., Kerpe ?
6 G Edwm'n’;.

T Sir William Serogge.
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Edwards. Yes, my Lord, I do. ‘

L. C. ¥ How long haveyou known him?
Edwards. Five or {ix Years.

L. C. ¥. Where did you know him ?
Edwards., At Sarnsfield, at Mrs, Moniugton's.
L. C. ¥ Were youa Servant there?
 Edwards, No, 1 went thither abour Bufi-
nefs,

L. C. F. Where did you firft fee him?
Edwards. At Mr. Wigmore’s of Lution.

L. C. ¥ Had you any Dilcourfe with him
there?

Edwards, No., |

L. C. ¥. How came you to fee him at Mrs.
Monington’s? | |

Edwards. My Lord, one Fames Harris's Wile
being very fick, I was defired by him to goto
Mrs. dnne Monington to feck fome Remedy for

her : He defired me the rather, for that fhe be-

ing a Papift, and I ofthe fame Religion, he be-

lieved for that Reafon fhe would be the more

kind to her. _
L. C. ¥. Wercyoua Papiit then?

Edzvards. Yes, my Lord.

L. C. §. Well, what faid Mrs. Mouington to

you?

Edwards. My Lord, the told me fhe was glad
that they had fent me, for that the did not care
to difcourfe the Diftempers of a Woman to a

Man.
L. C. 7. Well, go on.

Edwards. My Lord, after fhe had dilcourfed
to me concerning the fick Woman, fhe defired
me to go with her, whichI did; and the brought
me into the Chapel, where I faw Mr. Aerve 1n

his Robes.

L. C. ¥ Were there any more in the Room

befides him ?

Edwards. Yes, my Lord, four or ive: He
was in his Robes and Surplice, and was at the
Altary and gave the Sacrament to the refl, but I

did not receive i
L. C. ¥. What did you fee him do?
Edwards, 1 {faw him give the Sacrament.
L. C. . What did he fay?
Edwayds. He {aid Corpus Chrifli, or fomef{uch
Words.

L. C. F. Did you fezhim deliver the Wafers?

Lidwards, Yes, my Lord,

L. C. . To how many?
Edwards. To Four.

L. C. 7. You {wear pofitively to Four: Did

they confe(s to him?
Edwaids. Yes, I believe they did.
L. C. 7. Did you ever fee him fince?

Edwards. No, my Lord, I never faw him be-

tween that and this.

L. C. 7. Did you ever receive the Sacrament

before, and of whom ?

Edwards. Yes, T received feveral times: The
firft time was of Mr. Duffres, nexc of Mr., Kem-

ble, then of Mr, Rowenbilly Mr. Standifhy, M.

Morgan, Mr. Ziindals | have received from Mr,

Draycot at Mr. Beriiugton’s 5 1 have received at
Mr., Blount’s 3 but the laft time was from Mr.

Fennings at Mr, H/igmore’s Houlfe,

Prif. My Lord, Idefire the may beask’d whe-
ther fhe came to Mrs. Monington’s of her ownac-

- Latm, which fhe {aid was Mafs,

cord, or was fent for Phyfick?
Edwards. 1 was fent.,
Prif. Did the Man fend you, or his Wife?
Edwards, The Man,
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Prif. Havea care what you fay, Harris’s Wife

is here to trepan you.

L. C. }. Give good Words; youbegin to tii-

Woman, was it Harris or his
Wiie fent you?

Edwards. It was Harris himielf that defired me

to go, becaufe I might have morc Favour, being

a Papifl.

Prif. Where did that Harris live?

Edwards. At Lempficr.

Prif. 1 amfatished, 'twas a Miftake, I thoughy
it had been Haris of Lawton the had meant.

L. C. F. Will you ask her any thing elie?

Prif. 1 deflire to know the Time when fhe
aw me at Mus. Moniugtoir’s?

Fdwards, It was in laft Aay was Twelve.
month, the twenty ninth Day, to the beft of my
Memory.

L. C. J. Do you take it to be certain, or do
you belicve it only that it was that Day ?

Edwards. My Lord, I am certain it was that
very Day; for the Woman died that Day, and
that Day is writ on the Grave-Stone,

Piif. I defire to know of her whether fhe was
ever ask’d upon her Qath, whether the was ever
at Mrs. Monington’s fince that Time ?

Edsvards. 1 was not there fince, norever ask’d
the Qucilion, to the beft of my Knowledge.

L. C. 7. What a Queftion 1s that?

Frif. "Tis very remarkable, for fhe was ask’d
by a Juryman laft Affizes, it was not wpon the
T'rialy but before the Grand Jury, and the denied
then that {he was ever at Mrs, AMviington’s in her
Life.

Edwards. 1 have been there above Twenty
times.

Prif. Call Roger Hyet,

L. C. F. By and by your Defence will be pro-
per, 1n the mean time, what will you ask her
more ?

Prif. T defire to ask her what Dilcourfe fhe
had with Aary Fowes, the other Witnels, for the
has been inftruéting her what to fay; and thar
they may be examined afunder. [2/bich was
granted. |

L. C. J. What Difcourfe had you with the
other Woman?

Edwards. My Lord, the told me that the had
never in all her Life been before a Judge or Ju-

ftice of Peace; and that the was afraid ot coming
before one, for the did not know how to behave

herfelf.

i Ip, C. 7. Did you tell her what fhe fhould
ay !
yﬁ’dwm'df. No, my Lord.

L. C. 7. Whatdid you fay to her?

Edwards. 1 told her, that the would hear her
Name call’d, and then the muft anfwer: And
bid her have a care that the {poke what fhe knew,
and nomore orlefs than che Truth,

L. €. 7. Did fhe tell you what fhe could fay?

Edwards. She did.

L. C. 7 What? ‘

Edwards. That fhe iv'd at Mr. Somerfer’s,
where Mr. Kerwe ulually was, and that feveral
People ufed to come thither, and go up Stairs
int the Chamber 3 and the went once to heat-
ken, and fhe heard Mr. Kerue fay fomething in

Prif. Herc is a material Queftion to ask this
Witnefs. 1delire to know where this Woman
{aww me firft?

Edwards.



1679: Afliz.

Edwards. At Mr. Higmore’s of Luéton, as
they told me it was hum, for | did not know his
Name. '

Prif. Twould know if the Man fhe faw at
Mrs. Monington's, was the fame Perfon fhe {aw at
Lutton ¢

Edwards. Tothebeft of my Knowledge it was.

Prif. I never was at Luélon in all my life,

L. C. F. Call the other Woman: You fhall
now fee how thele Women agree,

Cl. of Arr. Gall Mary Fones. Crier, fwear her.

[ W hich was done. ]

Prif. 1 defire they may be examined apart,

L. C. 7. Let the other Woman go out.

L. C. ¥ When was the firlt tune you faw
Margaret Edwards ¢

“oires. Yefterday, and again to-day.

L. C. 7. Did thetell you and inltruét you what
you fhould fay againt the Prifoner ?

Youes. No, my Lord,

L. C. 7. Didyou tell her what youcould fay
agﬂin(’[ him ¢

Fones. No.

L. C. }. Didnot you tell her that you livid
at Mr. Svincifer’s,and that {everal People ufed to
come thither and go up ftairs into the Chamber,
and that once you went up 1o hearken, and heard
Wr, Rerae fay Mafs?

Fones. She did fay foto me, but I did notan{wer
her any thing. ,

L.C.%#. Did fheask where you {aw Mr. Keyie 2

Fones. Yes.

L. C. F. Where, at Bolling-am?

Fones. 1 did tell her that I faw him at Bolling-
bam, and that 1 heard him fay fomewhat aloud,
I think it was Latin.

L. C. 7. How you anfwer : 1 asked you bur
juft now, whether you told her that you faw
Mr, Kerie at Mr. Somerfet’s Houle, and that you
went up to hearken, and heard him fay fome-
what 1n Latin? And you then fuid youdid not,
and now you {ay you did.

Foites. She {poketo me firft about it, and I did
but anfwer.

L. C. F. What, did fhe ask you what you
could {ay againft Mr. Aerise?

Foues, Yes.
L. C. ¥. Andwhat did you tell her you could

{ay ?

Fomes. I rold her, that one Sunday Morning
feveral Pcople came to Bollingham, out of the
Town and out of the Count-y, and went up af-
ter him, and he faid fomewhat aloud that I did
not under{tand.

L. C. ¥. Did you not tcll Margaret Edwards
that you heard him fay Mals?

Foues. Noy my Lord.

L. C. 7. Call Margaret Edwardsagain, Mar-
garet Edwards, Did Adary Foues tell you that the
heard Mr. Kerne fay Mals?

Edwards. Yes, my Lord.

L. C. ¥. Now, Maiy Fones, what fay you?
Did not you tell her that you heard the Prifoner
fay Mafs?

Fones. Noy, Iam fure T did not; for I never
heard the Word before, nor do not know what
it means.

L.C.%. The one Witnefs fays the did not name
Malfs, for fhe did not underitand what it was ;
the other fays the did 5 {o they contradi@ one
another 1n that,

L. C. }. Mary Foues, when did you fee My
Kerne?

Vor, I
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James. Seven or eight Years ago,

L. G. 7. Where?

Fones. At Mr. Somer[er’s at Bollingham, he lived
there half a Year.

L. G. 7. What did you fec him do ?

jones. One  Sundgy Norning 1 was bufy a
wafhing the Rooms, and [ faw feveral People
follow him into the Chamber.

L. C. 7. Did you fec him do any thing ?

Fones. No, I heard him fay fomewhat aloud
which I did not underftand.

L C. 7. How near were you to him?

Fones. 'There was only a Wall between.

L. C. 7. Did youever {ee him givea Wafer,
Marry, or Chriften?

Fones. Noy my Lord : There was a Child Chri-
ftened in the Houfe,

L. G.*}. Who Chrifiened it?

Joues. I cannot tell ¢ There was no one there
but my Mafter and Miftrefs, Mr. Lachet and his
Wife, and Mr. Kerne: I was in the next Room,
and [ heard words fpoken by the Voice of M.

Kerne.
L. G. 7. What can you fay more?

Fomes. 1 wafh’d a Surplice.

L. C. ¥. Whofe was it, the Prifoner’s?

Fones. | cannot tell, becaufe I did not fee it
on his Back.

Prif. How could you know a Voice?

Jones. Very eafily, there was but a Wall be-
twecen.

Prif. Was there no Room between ?

Fones. No, there was not.

L. C. 7. The Woman {peaks fenfibly : If you
have done asking Queftions, you had beft call
your Witneffes.

Prif. Call Mr. Fiyet.

L. C. J. Mr. Hyet, you cannot be fivorn, but
you muft fpeak the Truth as much as if you
were:  Well, what can you fay?

Hyet. Lask’d Margaret Edwasds if the had been
at Mrs. Monington’s s the {aid the had: T ask’d
her if the knew Mr. Kerie? Shefaid, the did not.

L. C. 7. Was fhe upon her Qath when you
ask’d her this?

Hyet. No, my Lord.

L. C. 7. Have youany more Witne{les?

Prif. Call Mr. &efloi’s Maid.

L. C. . What can you fay ?

Weft. M. 1 faw thofe two Women talking to-
gether, and that Woman inftructed the other
whar fhe fhould fay.

L. C, 7. What fay you to this?

Edwards and Jenes. My Lord, we did not.

L. C. }. Lookyou, they both deny it on their
Oaths.

L. .. 7. How often between the firft time
and the twenty ninth of Mzy was Twelve-
month, did you fee Mr. Keie ?

Edwards. Twice or thrice in Peobly.

L. C. J. What can you fay for yourfelf?

Prif. My Lord, I am very happy that I re-
cetve my T'rial before your Lordihip.

L. C. 7. Come, fetring afide your Apologies,
tell what you have to {ay; if you have any more
W itnefles, call them.

Pyif. My Lord, here arefeveral Witneffes who
will prove that thar Woman was never at Mrs.
Monington's.

L. G, ¥: That’s very improbable ; but call
whom you will.

Prif. My Lord, herc’s Mrs. Monington, the
6 G 2 Perfon
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Perfon fhe pretends thew’d her up, will {wear
fhe never faw the Woman in her life; and upon
my Salvation I never faw either of them before,

L. C. F. Mrs. Moninstonythe Law will not al-
low youto be fworn, but I prefumc that a Per-
fon of your Quality will fpeak the Truth, as
much s if you were upon your Oath, Do you
know Margare? Ldwayds ?

Mon. My Lord, I do not.

L, C. 7. Woman, tell Mrs. Moiinglon from
whom you canc,

Fdwards. 1 came from Fames Hairvis of Leinp-
fier.

L. C. % Mrs. Afvainstoir, do you know Fuiies
Iaivis ot Leupfier 2

Afgn. My Lord, I doe not.

I, C. ¥ Do you remember that about Afiy
was Twelvemonth this Woman came to you for
Phyfick for a Woman that was fick?

Ao, A great many People crme ro me on
that Errand, fo that it is impeflible for me to
remember any particulw Perfon.

L. €. 7. Did you ever take up that Woman
to hear Mals ?

Afeir. That T am fure I did not, for I never
tovk up any Swanger 1n my Life.

L. C. 7o Did Mrs, Adeaiigion know you by
Face, erby Name?

Fodwards, Thadbeenar the Houfe feveral times,
but this time [ was carried up to Mrs. Aeniiizron
by Adaiy Lewis her Maid: NMrs, Meaizztor told
me that fhe was very glad that T was {ent, for
fhe faid fbe would not give the Man fo juit an
Account, becaule he was a Manp.

L. €. F. Mrs. Mouisgtoir, do you rememoer
this ?

Adon. This 15 frequent.

Edwards, Then the told me that I muit put a
Plaifter of Dizp:liza to the Woman's Back, and
give her a Drink with Male with Raifins, (5.

Adonn. As for the Plaifter, ’tis pofiible I may
prefcribe iry but the Drink is no Receipt of
mine.

Edward:. My Lord, the Maid when I came
in was making a Cheeje in the Datry,y and Task’d
for Mr.. Adourrier, and fhe told me fhe was
within, and flredgarway brought me up to her:
Mrs. Agciiugzei noa lintle time fell into difcourte
with me abour Religion; and underflanding
what I was, defired nc to go tnto the Chamber
with her.

L. ¢, 7 What kind of Chapel was it ?

Edwerds. 1 will give an Account of 1t as well
2s 1 can remember, When we came up ftairs, we
turn'd in at 2 Door on the right Hand ; the Al-
tar {tood juft before the Door; 1t was richly a-
dorned, the Altar-Cloth was white, and a fine
Crucifix on the Altar,

Mo, What were the Cuthions of?

Fdwads. As I remember they were Needle-
work.

L. C. ¥. Whatwas the Chapel adorn’d with?

Edzoards. Withabundance ot Pictures ; I think
the Window was on the left hand of the Alrar.

Moz, She has fail’d in the firlt defcription,
for we o not off the Stabs into the Chapel, as
fhe fays; neither 1s it adorn’d 1n the manner as
fhe fays it is, nor is there any Needlework,
Here i1s a Maid that I deliver all my Medicines
1o, that perhaps can give a better Account whe-
ther this Woman were at my Houfe, than 1
Call,
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L. C. 7. Call the Maid. You wait on Mrs.
Monington: Did you everfee that Woman ?

Maid. No.

L. C. }. I'll fhew you how you fhall remen-
ber her ; the came to Mrs, Mouingtor on the be-
halt of one Harris’'s Wife, and ask’d if fhe were
within, and you carried her to your Miflrefs,

Edwards. My Lord, I was there feveral times
befides this, for I carried the Chuld, My, Thysios
QAlonsigteny thither {everal times,

L. C. 7. Do you remember this?

Mo, 1 do not remember that fhe ever broughe
the Child to me, but another.

Ediwards. My Lord, I always lay with him,
and tended him, and carried him Abroad.

L. C. ¥. If you have any thing more to fav,
fpeak. Whar fay you for yourfelf ? '

Prif. 1 hope your Lovdfhip will fum up the
Lvidence.

L. C F. TharI will: 1 willrell the Jury all
I can remen:ber on both fidesy I will not {h~d
mnocent Blood, neicher wil. 1 help the Guilty
for 1, by the Duty of my Place, am Counfi] tor
the Pritoperin il things fic and legal.

Piif. Tdchir: the Stitute mey be read.

L. C. 7. Letit be read. W hat Statute do you
mean, that of == f£liz?

Piif. Yusymy Vord. [ Thea the Statute wozsread.

Prif. Now Gentlemen, 1 defire you to take
mnto confiderationy whether my Blood thall be
drawn by the Evidence of 3 Woman that fays
{he faw me give a Walei; or on that Evidence
of the other, who fiys fhe heard me read fhe
knows not whatthrougha Wall: My Lord, 1t
15 an Oppreflionthat Statutes thould be confirued
otherwile than they are intended. 1 hope, my
Lord, that the Statute will not take hold of a
Man for faying Mals, for many fay Mafles that
are not in Orders.

L. G. 7. ltis oneof the greateft Evidencesto
prove a Manto be a Prieft (hat can be; for we
cannot think ot bringing Witncfles who faw
you take Orders; Do any fay Mafs but Priefls?
[s it lawful for any one but a Prieft to fay Mafs?

Prif. 'That of Bread and Wine they do not,
but the other they do.

L. C. F. Doany Bury or Chriften but Priefts?

Prif. Yes they do in extremis; and, my Lord,
I do acknowledge that I read Prayers fometimes,
and fometimes others did, And I defire your
Lordfhip znd the Jury will take notice, that I
have taken the Oachs of Allegiance and Supre-
macy.

L. C. 7. Isthatall you have fay?

Prif. Yes, my Lord.

L. C. 7. Then Gentlemen of the Jury, The
Matter you are to try is, whether Charles Kerve,
the Prifoner at the Bar, be a Popifh Prieft: An
Lnglifbias 1 {uppofe he does not deny himfelf to
be; the Queftion is then if he be a Romifh
Pric{t? If o, he is guilty of High-Treafon by
the Statute of 27 Efiz. This was a Law made
for the Prefervation of the Queen, for the Pre-
{ervation of our Religion, and for the Prefervarti-
on of all Proteftants. The Witnefles are 47724
ret Edwards and Mary Fones, Maigaret {ays, the
firft time that fhe faw the Prifoner was at Mr.
Migmore’s, who told her it was Mr., Keriey and
fhe fays that fhe hath feen him feveral timcs
finces twice or thrice at Peobly, and the lalt
time was the twenty ninth of Aday was Twelve-

month, at Mis, Momington's, wherc fhe faw him
deliver
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deliver the Wafer, which is the Sacrament, to
tour Perfons that were there, but {he herfelt did
not receive it 3 and then fhe gives you an ac-
count of the reafon of her coming then to Mrus.
Alpiingtoir’s, which was at the r?.qucﬂ: of one
Tnirvis, whofe Wife was fick, to feck fome Re-
nedy from Mors, Mouington for the fick Woman:
She tells you how the Maid brought her up to
her Miftrefs, how fhe acquainted her with her
Errand, what Advice Mrs. Moiington gave her
for the fick Woman, and how that Mrs. Afo-
»izgten underftanding what Religion fhe was of;
took her into the Chapel, where)f fhe gives
vou a Delcription, "Tis very probable th: may
go on fuch an Errand, and yet Mrs. Moningtorn
not know her 5 but Mrs. AMomiagtor cannot pofi-
tively fay, but believes fhe was never there:
Ny, Kerie, 1 fuppofe, will not deny but that he
who gives the Wafer is a Prieft.

Piif. There is bleffed Bread which others may
g1ve.

L.C. ¥ When you give {uch Bread, do you
not fay, Aecipe Corprs Chrifii ?

Piif- \We ule no fuch words. [ Bat 1t appearcd,
apon bis owi repeating of the Latin woids they ufed
npait the giving the Sacramenty that thofe were pait
of the H7oids. |
- L.C.#. 'T'he Prifoner made an offer to prove
{>me Difagreement between the Witnefles 5 tis
true, they did ciffer in fome [mall thin_s, as the
faying the word Mafs, but from hence can no
great matter be infeir’d againdt the Evidence;
{o here is one pofiave Evidence.

Therc mult indeed be two Witnefles 5 now
the Qucltion will be about the fecond Woman’s
Tecltimony: Sac fays the knew Mr. Aerire «bout
cisht Years ago, when fhe lived at Mr. Soniser-
[e2’sy and that Mv. Kerie lived m the Houle about
halfa Year: She tells vou that fhe hath {een {e-
veral Perfons come thither 3 and amongtt the
reft, fhe fuys, that one Swirdey Morning feve-
ral Perfons came thither ; and wenr up with
Mr. Keruz, and that fhe was fo curious as to
hearken, and did hear Mr. Kerie fuy fomething
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m an unknown Tongue : Kerie objets thar fhe
could not know it was his Voice; but for thar,
I think Men are eafily diftinguithed by their
Voices; but that 1 muft leave to your confide-
ration.

But now the main Queftion will be, what it
was fhe heard bim fay? Mr. Kere fays, that in
Times of {traitnefs, Perfons that are not Priefts
may read Prayers, and {o perhaps he may be then
reading the Collects.

Buc then again: She fays there was a Child
Chriftencd in the Houfe, and no one there but
Mr. Somerfet and his Wife, Mr. Latcher and his
Wife, and Mr. Kerne, to do it: She did not fee
him Chrifien 1t, and ’tis true likewife what he
fays, that in their Church they allow others, as

Midwives, to Chrilten i extreimis 3 not that he
confeffcs he did Chiiften.

L. C. 7. Call Mary Foues apain,  Mary Fones,
was 1t a {ickly Child ?

Jeies. No, My Lord.

L. C. F. Then that 1s anfwered : So that if
you believe that he did Chriiten the Child, there
are two Witnefles againft him : I muft leave it
with you as a tender Point on both fides; I
would not thed innocent Blood, neither would
I willinely let a Popifh Prieft efcape.  There is
one pofitive Witnef, and if you believe upon the
Womuan’s hearing his Voice, that he did fay
Mafs, or did Chritten, for I muft confefs fhe
fays (he did n -t {ce him Chriften, then you mufk
find him Guilty : So [ leave it to you upon the
whole matrer,

The Fury veturin’d, and were call’d over.
William Barret, ..

Cl. of Arr. Jaylor, fet up Charles Kerie,

Gentlemen, Arc you agreed of your Virdict?

Faiy. Yes.

Cl. Who fhall {3y for you ?

Fury. The Foremmn,

Cl. Look upon the Prifoner: Whar fuy you,
15 Charles Kerze Guilty of the High-Treafon
whereof he ftands indicted, or Not Guily ?

Foreman, Not Guilty.
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PXXXVIL The Trial of ANDREW BROMMICH 4 Staf-
tord Affizes for High-Treafon, beine a4 Romith Prief,
Aug. 13, 1679. 31 Car. IL

The Court being futy they proceeded to the Trial thus.

HE Lord Chief Fuffice having the
Night before charged the Sheriff to
Return a good Jury, and the Court
9 ;5 > b g far, he enquired of him if he

DIIESA had oblerved his DireCtions 5 The
Sheriff acquainted his Lordihip, that fince he

had impaneli’d the faid Jury, he had heard that
one Alleny, of in the faid County,
being then returned to ferve on the {aid Jury, had

faid 1n Difcourfe with fome of his Fellows, that

nothing was done againft the Popith Priefts a-

bove, and therefore he would do nothing againft
them here, nor find them guilty; whereupon
his Lordfhip called for the faid A/len and one
Randal Calclongh, one of his Fellow Jurymen,
and another Witnefs upon Oath, who proving
the words againft him, his Lordfhip difcharged
him of the Jury, and committed him to Prifon
till he found Sureties for his good Behaviour ;
and likewile three more of the Jury were dif-
charged upon fufpicion of being Popithly affeé-
ed, his Lord(hip commanding the Sheriff to re-
turn good Men in their places; which was ac-
cordingly done, and the Jury Sworn, viz.
Thotmas
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Thomas Hizginy, (Richard Trindall,
Fobu Webb, l Fames Beckett,
Edwaid W aid, William Smyth,

T homas Marfhall, rJars Willtzin Prufon,
Fobn Beech, | Daiitel Buxton, and
Randal Calclough, - L Richard Cartavright.

Cl of drr. Jaylor, {et up Adudreww Brominich to
the Bar : Crier, make Proclamation.

Crier. O yes! If any one can inform my Lords
the King’s Jultices, the King’s Scrjeant, the
King's Attorney or this Inqueft now to be taken,
of any Treafons, Murdeys, Felonics, or other
Mifdemeanors, committed or done by the Prifo-
ner at the Bar, let them come forth and they
fhall be heard.

Cl. of diir. Audicw Browizich, hold up thy
Hind. Thefe good Men that were lately called,
and have now appeared, are thofe which muft
pafs bciween our Sovereign Lord the King and
you upon your Lifc or Death: It you will chal-
lenge any of them you mufl {peak as they come
to the Boek to be {worn, and before they be
fworn.

The Prifoier challenzing iy the Fury was
feoria, ut ante.

C/. of A Gontlemen of the Jury, look upon
the Prifoner and Licarken to his Caute. You thall
undeiftand that e ftands Indicted by the Name
of Aidreww Browwiich, late of Periy Barr in the
County of §7afford, Gent. for that he being born
within the Ningdom of Euglund, the Thirteenth
Day of Fuurary, in the Thirtieth Year of the
Reign of our Sovereign Lord King Charles 11d,
by the Grace of God of Englaud, Scotland, Fraice,
and ficland King, Defender ot the Faichy e,
then beine a Seminary Prieft made, pro'efled and
ordained by the Authority and Juridi¢tion chal-
lenged, pretended and derived from the See of
Rojize, the faid Thirteenth Day of Faunary in
the Ycar aforcfaid, within this Kingdom of
Eizlaind, <1z, ar Peiry Barr aforelaid, in the
County aforefaie, Traiteroufly ¢id come, was,
and ¢id remuin, sgaintt the Form of the Starute
in that Calc muade and provided, and againtt
the Peace of our Sovereign Lord the King, his
Crown and Dignirv.

Upon this Indictmint he hath been Arraigne
ed, and hath pleaded thercunte Not Guilty, and
for lis Trial hath put himfelf upon God ard his
Country, which Country you are: Your Charge
is to enquire whether he be guilty of the High-
Treifon whercof he ftands indicted, or Not
Guiley ¢ If you find him Guilty, yeu are to en-
guire what Lands, Goods or Tenements he had
at the Time of the Treafon committed, or at
any time fincc: If yeu find him Not Guilty,
you arc to ¢nquire whether de did fly for the
fame, and what Lands, Goods or ‘T'encments he
had at the fame time of fuch flight, or at any
time fince; if you find him Not Guilty, nor
that he did fly for the fame, you are to fay fo
and no more, and hear your Evidence,

Cl. of Arr. Criery call Aun Robinfon.  [Who
was fwori,]

* L.C.J. dun Robiifoir, what can
you fay agawlt dudrew Brousiich?

A Rob. My Lord, I can fay that
1 rcccived the Sacrament of him according to
the Church of Reme in a Wafcer.

L.C. 7. When? How long ago ?
A. Rob, About Chriftuas laf.

wQir H'illiam
S vd 'Egg .
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L.C. _‘7’ W hat Compan}' was there ? How
many were there in Company ?

A. Rob. My Lord, I cannot pofitively tell how
many, but 1 believe there were about {even or
cight.

L. C. %. Did they all receive at the fame time?

A, Rob. Yes, my Lord, they did all receive at
that time.

L.C. 7. Are you a Papift?

A. Rob. No, my Lord.

L. C. ¥. How long were you a Papift ?

A, Rob. Scveral Years.

L.C.7. Who firft feduced you?

A. Rob. My Lord, I cannot tell his Name,

L. C. 7. Did you ever reccive the Sacrament,
according to their way, of Mr, Biominich, before
the time you {peak of ?

A. Rob. Yes.

L. C. ¥. How often?

A. Rob. Four times, my Lord ; twice at Mr.
Birel’s, and twice at Mr. Purfal’s.

L. C. 7. How came you to give her the Sa-
crament ? [Zo the Prifoutr.]

Prif. My Lord, I never did.

L.C. F. Why, fhe has {worn you gave it her
feveral times, once in particular at Chrifiias |att,
and four times more, twice at Mr. Bired’s, and
twice at My, Purfal’s.

Piif. My Lord, { cannot help it. T defire your
Lordfhip will take notice of one thing, that I
have taken the Qaths of Allegiance and Supre-
macy, and have not refuled any thing which
might teftify my Loyalty.

L.C.}. That wili not ferve your turn, you
Priefts have Thicks to evade that.

Prif. Belides, my Lord, I never abiconded.

L.C. 5. You never ablconded ; what is that
to giving the Woman the Sacrament {cveral
times ?

Prif. My Lord, I defire fhe may prove it

L. C.} She does fo.

Prif. My Lord, 1 humbly conceive it was no
Sacrament unle(s T were a Prieft.

L. C. 7. What an Argument is that? Yeu ex-
pect we fhould prove you a Prieft by Witneffes
which faw you take Orders; but we know fo
much of your Religion, that none undertake to
give the Sacrament in a Waler, or fay Mals, but
a Prielt 5 and you gave the Sicrament to that
Woman ina Wafer, therefore you are a Priefl,

Cl. of Arr. Criery call another Witnels 5 fwear
Jeoffery Robiufon.

L. C. 7. What can you fay to Mr. Brommich ¢

Feof. Rob. 1 canfay nothing againft him.

L. C.7. Did you ever hear him fay Mals?

Jeof. Rob. I cannot tell, 1 have heard him fay
fomething in an unknown Tongue; but I know
not what it was.

I.C.*¥. Was it Latis that he faid?

Feof. Rob. I cannot tell : I am no Scholar.

L.C. 7. Had he a Surplice on?

Feof. Yes, my Lord, he had.

L. C. 7. Robinfon, are you a Papift?

Feof. Rob. Yes, my Lord.

L.C. 7. I thought fo, it is fo hard to get the
'T'ruth out of you.

Cl. of Arr. Crier, {wear Fane Robinfos.

L.C.%. Come, what can you fay? Did you
ever fee Brommich give the Sacrament ¢

Fane Rob. Not to my Knowledge,

L. C. 7. Did you ever hear him fay Mafs ?

Fane
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Fane Rob. 1 never faw him do any thing ; for
I only went up and faid my Prayers, I took no

otice of any thing.
’ L.C.7T. gid you not fce Brommich there?

Faue Rob. 1 cannot tell. |

L. C.%. Why, don’t you know him?

Fane Rob. No, my Lord. .

1. C. ¥ Your Husband knows him. You
eeffery Robinfons do not you know Mr. Brom-
il €

Feof. Rob. Not 1, my Lord. '

7. C. . That's right like a Papift. Did you
not but juft now fay you heard him fay fome-
thing in an unknown Tonguc, and faw him 1
a Surplice, and yet now you do not know him?
Vou have no morc Confcience than what your
Pricfts allow you. But though your Priefts can
perfuade you to take falfe Oaths, I would not
lave you think they can protet you from the
punithment due to them here or hereafter.

Ai. Reb. My Lord, they both took the Sacra-
ment with me at the fame time from him.

L.C. §. Look you there, was cver the like
Impudence feen? Come Friend, confider you are
upon your Oath, and do not bring your felf into
the Snare of a Pillory. Coeme Kobinfon, 1 ask you
by the Qath you have taken, did you receive
the Sacrament with £us Rebinfon at the time fhe
{pcaks of at My, Pusfal’s ¢

Feof. Rob. Yes, my Lord.

L.C. ¥. How hard is the Truth to be gotten
out of you! But within this County, which a-
bounds fo with Pricfts and {warms with Papifts,
that vou get Popery here like the Itch; 1t they
but rub upon you, you catch it

Yane Rob. My Lord, he’s a weak Man.

L C. . Who gave it you?

Yeof. Rob. 1 do not know.

L. C. 7 He'll fay no more than his Wife and
Priett will give him leave.

L.C. 7. Look you Gentlemen of the Jury,
here are two Papifts that are Witnefles; you
are to confider how far they tell the Truth, and
how far they conceal it, how they tell their
Tale {o as to ferve a Turn: For here you {ce the

Man faid at frit he heard him fay fomewhat in
an unknown Tongue, and that he faw him in a

Surplice ; after that he denies he knows him,
but now you fee by this Woman the Truth is
come out; he hath confefs’d and own’d he re-
ceived the Sacrament at Pur fof's with her. We
cannot expe&t more pofitive Kvidence from fuch
People. Come read the Statut.

Anno 27 Eliz. cap. 2.

ETJ peecas dibets Perlons, Called o
% & profeflen Feluit, Sennary Pucls,
and other Puelts, wWwhich have been, ang
- from thnie to time ace wade th the parts
hevond the Seas, by n accoping to the
Ower aun Riteg of the Rowitlhy Chied,
have of {ate cowmeir and heen fent, any watly
ng conie Al ave fent (nto this Realm of
Encland, aud otfhee the Nueens Majellies
soominiong, of pucpate (@g {t hath appcat-
eb) as el by funbep of thele st Era-
miinacions any Canteflions, as dIveLs othee

anifeft micang anw progfy, nat only to
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Withnaw Hee Dinhuefies Subjeds from
theit due obedience to her Pajefiie, but al-
fo £0 fiiv up and mobe fedrtion, rebelfion
anu open hoftility ithin the fame Dee
Dighnels Realmg and Dominions, to the
peeat imdangering of the fafecty of her Ml
Raopal Peclon, and to the uiter rvine, velo:
{ation and overthoto of the whole Realpry
it the fame be net the foanee by fame goot
weansg foreleen and pachented.,

For cetoymation whereof be (€ oronited,
eltabitfen and enaievy by the Dureens molt
erceflent Majeltie, and the Lords Spiricuai
anu-Temporal, and the Conmong in thig
prelent Pacitmmcnt affembled, ann by the
sitchoaty of the fame Patliament, That ail
any everpy Jeluses, Seminary Delts, and
ather {Duetts whatfucher, made 0) Divain-
en gut of the Realm af England, ) other
e Prghuels Daminions, o Within any of
her Wajetties Reahms ) Dominiong, by anp
duthority, Polver 0) Furisdidion, Derfhen,
challenoen, o metened feont the See of
Rome fince the fealt of the Nativity of St
John Baprift, in the firlt pear of her Digh-
nefs Rewgn, Mall within forty daps nett af-
ter the ehn of ehig melent Seffon of Par-
{fament vepart out of this Reaini of Eng-
tand, and out of olf other her Dighnels
Realms and Dominiong, if the winy, ea-
thee, anu pafiage Mhall ferbe {0 the fame,
02 elfe {a foan after the end of the faid fay
uays ag the wind, weather and paffage MHall
(e ferbe.

and be it further enaied by the Quthesitp
afcrelofn, €hat it MHall not be fateful ¢o,
n for any Jcluit, Seminary Prieff, o
other fuch Pueelt, Deacan, 0@ Religiots,
02 Ecclefinftical Perfon Wwhatloeber, being
bow fithin this Realm, o) any other her
pighucis Domthtong, and heretotore fince
the (ain feaft of the Mativity of St. John
Baptift {1t the fitft peat of Per Dajeliicg
Reign mave, oamncd g2 profeilen, oy pee:
aftet to be made, ouained 02 proteflen by
anpy duthoxty 02 Jurisdidion Lertbed, chal-
Ienen 02 petentict oo the See of Rome,
hy, o2 of what name, title 07 Depree fochet
the fame (all he calien 02 fington, to comie
into, be o) vomain v any pact of Chis
Realmr 02 any other her Dinhnels Dami-
hiong, atter the env of the fanie {oty days,
othee than in {uch ecial cafes, any pan
fuch fpecial occafions onlp, and fm {uch
tiime only as (g erpefled i £hig A, Quw
{t he va, that then chery fuch offence Mall
Be tafen and avjudgen to de Digh Treafon,
antt eoerp perfon {o offending Hall {02 hig
offence e anjuvgen a @eaptor, and Mall luffer
foffe, anu foxfcit ag m catc of Digh Teea:
for.

anu evepy perfon Which after the end of
the fame forty dapg, and after fuch time of

neparure
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depactute ag ig befage fimited and appoint-
en, Mall fwittingly and twdlinglpy veceive,
velicve, comfoyt, aiv o maintain any fueh
Jeluit, Seminary 12eft, 01 other Pule,
Deacon ) Refigrous, 0 Ecclefiaffical peeton
ag is aforefuin, being at liberty, 02 out of
Baln, Gnawing Hun to e a Jeluit, Semnary
ictt, o2 aiher fuch PPrielt, Deacon 00
Religious, 01 Ecclelfattical peelon ag 19
afopefafy, ~ fhall alfo for fuch offence he av-
jubged a fFelon ithout denchic of Cicrs),
and fuffer death, laffe, anv forfert, ag
cale of que attainten of Frefony,

L. C. ¥. Come, what have you more to {ay:

Prif. T defire that there may be notice taken
what Robinfon and his Wife {aid upon their Exa-
mina:ions before the Jultice of Peace.

L.C. 7. We arc to take notice only of what
they fay here. | |

Prif. My Lord, they faid here they did not
know me.

L.C. 7. No: Did not Rebinfon fay he heard

88. The Trial of William Atkins,

31 Car. 1B

Church they allow no one but a Prieft to give
the Sacrament; o there is one exprefs Evidence
againft um : And now I muft fatisfy you in one
thing, that you are to give a Verdict not thi
he 15 a Priclt, but that you believe him 1n youy
Confcience upon the whole Evidence, to be a
Prictt. To make yuu do this, here is onc pofi-
tive Kvidence,

The other Man, when I camc to cxamme
him whether he ever heard the Prifoner {a-
Mais; he anfwered, that he heard him fay fome.
thing in an unknown Tongue, and that he was
in a Surplice.  This 1s°qs much as we¢ could cx-
pcét from one of therr own Religiony who dure
fay no more than their Priefls wili give them
Jeave to do. So Gentlemen I muilt leave it to
you, whether or no you will not believe the
Teftimony of this real pofitive Witnefs, and the
circamitantial Evidence of the other Man: For
you fcc tn what Dangers we are ; I leave it up-
on your Confciences, whether you will let
Pri-its cfcape, who are the very Pefts and Dan-
gers of Church and State; You had better be
rid of one Prieft than three Felons ; {o Gentle-
men, 1 leave 1t to you.

you fay fomething inan unknown Tongue; that
he then faw you in a Surplice ? Did we talk of
any one but you? Come Jeluit, with your Lear-
ning, you fhall not think to baflle us: 1 have of

The Fury baving flaid fome time, selusued i
ths Court to give theii Veidit,

late hid occafion to converfe with your molt
learned Pricfts, and never yct faw one that had
either Learning or Honcily.

L. C. ¥. Have you any Witnefles ? Have you
any more to fay

Piif. No.

L. C. #. Then Gentlemen of the Jury, the
Queftion you are to try, is, Whether dadrew
Brommich be a Popifh Prieft or not: To prove
that he is, here 152 Woman, one Aim Robinfon,
that fwears fhe received the Sacrament of him
in 2 Wafer oncc at Chriffmas aft, and twice ac
My, Birch’s, and twice at Mr. Purfal’s, and that
he gave it to fcveral others at the fame ume.
There needs not much to perfuade you that he
who gives the Sacrament is a Prieft, for in their

Cl. of Adrr. Gentlemen of the Jury, have you
agreed on your Verdict?

Jury. Yes.

Cl. of drr. Who fhall fay it for you?

Fury. The Foreman.

Cl.of Arr, Jaylor, fet up Audrerv Brommich ta
the Bar.

Gentlemeny; do you find Audrew Brommich
Guilty of the High Treafon he hath been Ar-
reigned ofy or Not Guilty ¢

Fuiy. Guiley.

L. C. /. Gentlemen, you have found a good
Verdit, and if I had been one of you, [ thoud

have found the fame my felf.

Afterwaids he veceiv'd the vfual Sentence as i
High-Tyeafon.
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LXXXVIL The E?’f'fz'a_/ of WILLIAM ATKINS, af Staf-
tord Affizes for High-Trealon, being a Romith Prieft,
Auguit 13, 1679. 31 Car. IL

Cloof Aoy, T 28 AY LOR, [etup William
lli-;:" feas Atkins to the Bar: Crier,
‘:"1;} 2o Make Prochimation,
3 g{ S The Fary were called and

thc Jury, Look on the Prifoner and hearken to
his Caufe. You fhall underftand that he ftands
Indicted by the Name of Witlian Arkins, late
of IV olverhamptor in the County of 8¢ :fford, Gent.,
for that he being born within the Kingdom of

tieth Year of the Reign of our Sovereign Lord
King Charles the Second, by the Grace of God
of Eugland, Scotland, Fraunce and Ireland Ki ng,
DE:ﬁ:ndcr of the Faith, {7z. Then being a Se-
minary Prieft, made, profefled, and ordained by
the Authority and Jurifdition challenged, pre-
tenced, and derived from the See of Zowme ; the
faid Fifth day of December in the Year aforchid,
within this Kingdom of England, wiz. at Hol-
verbampton aforefaid in the County aforefaid,
Fraiteroufly did come, was, and did remain, a-

England, the Fifth Day of Decembery in the Thir-  gainft the Form of the Statute in that Cafe made

gmd
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and provided; and againft the Peaceof our Sove-
reign Lord the King, his Crown and Dignity.

Upon this Indi¢tment he hath been Arraign-
ed, and thereunto pleaded Not Guilty ; and for
his T'rial he hath put himfelf upon God and his
Country, which Country you are. Your Charge
is, to enquirc whether he be Guilty of the High-
Trealon whercof he {tands Indicted, or Not Guil-
ty: If you find him Guilty, you are to enquire
what Lands, Goods or Tenements he had at
the time ot the High-"Treafon committed, or at
any time fince; if you find him Not Guilty, you
are to cnquire whether he did fly for the fame;
it you find he did fly for the fame, you are to
enquire what Lands, Goods or Tencments he
had at the time of fuch flight, or at any time
finc>; 1f you find him Not Guiity, nor that he
did fly for the fame, you are to fay fo and no
more, and hear your Evidence,

C! of Arr. Crier, call the Witneffes; call
Hhlliam Ja kfony Francis Wildeny Yo, Farvis, &e.
Swear Fikfon, [ W hich was done. ]

L.C. 7. Come, Friend, what can you fay con-
ceraing Atkins the Prifoner being a Prieft ?

Fackfin, Ny Lordy Lcan fay nothing at all, I
was there when he was apprehended, and bound
over to profecute him.

Cl.of dry, Crier, Swear Francis Wilden,

[27bich was dowe.]
“Sir William [, 0, 7% What can you fay con-
SCIOZSS  cepning dthins being a Prieft ?

Hilden. My Lord, I have feen him at Prayers.

L.C.F. Was he in a Surplice then?

Hilden. Yes, my Lord.

L.C # Ddvou-ver hear him fay Mafs ?

Wilden. 1 caniiot tell,

L.C.}. Inwhat Language were his Prayers?

IWilden. In an unknown 'I'ongue,

L.C.7. Werethey in Latin?

IWilden, 1 cannot tell, my Lord; I am not a
Scholar good enough 1o know.

L. C. 7 Are youa Papiit ?

J7.0d2: | ave beena Protettant fince Chriffimas.

L.C.7. ’ ihs the Principle of a Proteftant to
tell downrignt Truth, and the Principle of 2
Papift is to equivocate; come {peak Truth, and
yo:r Confcience will be lighter: Did you cver
{ee .7rkins cehiver the Sacrament ina Wafer, ac-
cording to the manner and way of the Church
of Rae.

I7dden. My Lord, 1 never received 1t of him
my felf, bur Ihave feen him give it to others.

L.C. ¥, Where?

Wilden. At Mrs, Stanford’sy at Wolverbawmpton.

L.C.%¥. "I'a how many?

Wilden. To {even or eight at a time.

L. C. 7. Was he in a Surplice then?

Hilden. Yes, my Lord.

L.C.%. 1 do not know whether the Prifoner
can hear whar the Witnels rﬂ}'a‘; ’tis fit he thould
know, [The Prifoncr being told, be veply’d, he
knew not the Hlituefs.)

Cl. of Arr. Swear Tobu farvis.

Cricr. My Lovd, he refufeth to be{worn,

L.C.5§. Farvis, why wiil you not be {worn?

Yarvis, My Lord, 1 was troubled with a Vifion
the laft Night.

L C. 7. You miftake, Friend, old Men dream
Dreams, ’tis young Men {ee Vifions, and you
are an old Man: Spcak the Truth, and I'll war-
rant you, you will not be troubled with Vifions

Vour, Il
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any more; thisis a Trick of the Priefts. Swear
him, Crier.  [Which was done.]

L. C. . Come, Farvis, what can you fay ?

- farvis. My Lord, he is a Man that hath relie-
ved me and my Children oftentimes when 1 was
in want.

L.C. 7. Did you ever hear him fay Mafs?

Jarvis. My Lord, 1 am an ignorant Man; I
cannot tell; I have heard him fay fomewhat in
an unknown Tongue.

L. C.}. Did you ever confels to him ?

Farvis. Yes, my Lord, Idid.

L.C.7. Did you ever receive the Sacrament
of him according to the-manner of the Church
of Rome ?

Jarvis, Yes, my Lord, I have; I muft fpeak
the Truth.

L.C. ¥. How often? .

Farvis. A great many times, /

L.C.7. And had he not his Prieft’s Habit on
when he gaveityou?

Farvis. Yes, my Lord, he had.

Cl. of Arr. Crier, call Foan Wright, [ W was
called, but did not appear.]

y Call Heiiiy Brown. [Who appeared and s
woin. ]

L. C.7. Come, Mr. Browiy, what can you {ay
againft the Prifoner? Did you ever receive the
Sacriment of him, or hear him fay Mafs?

Browi. My Lord, I was almoft turned from
the Proteft.nt Religion to that of the Church
of Rewse; but I never went turther than Confef-
fion, and that was to this Man, and then | left
them.

L.C. 7. Indeed you were the wifer.,

Cl. of div. Crier, call Tho. Dudley. [Who was

fworn.]

L.C. 7. What canyou {ay againft the Prifoner?

Dudley. I was a Iitle given that way, and
have been at Conlefiron with one Arkins, and
have fcen him perform f{everal Rites of the
Church of Rome, at Well-he..d, at Hans.

L. C. ¥. Do you believe thisto bé the Man?

Dudley. Yes, my Lord, I do.

L. C.¥. Have you any morc to fay 2

Dudlcy. No, my Loid,

L.C.}. Read the Starate. [Which was done.}
Have you Witnefles, Aikins, orany thing to oy
for your felf ?

rif. No, my Lord.

L.C. 7. Look you Gentlemen of the jury,
Here is as full and as pofitive an Evidence as can
be againft cthe Prifoner: The two firit Witnefles,
Witden and Farvis, are politive.  Hilden {wears
he heard him fay his Prayers in an unknown
Tongue; and furcher fays, that he gave the Sa-
crament to {even or eight according to the man-
ner of the Church of Rome in a Wafer, at Adrs.
Stamford’s Houle in Wolverbampton.  Farvis, the
other Witnels, {wears that he hath beenat Cone
{effion with him, and hath oftentimes received
the Sacramenc of him. Here are two other ho-
neft Men, that fpcak very full as to Circum-
{tances; f{o that in the wholc you cannot have a
more clear Evidence: And, Gentlemen, I mufk
tell you, it is to thefe forts of Men we owe all
the Troubles and Hazards we are in, the Fear
of the King’s Life, the Subverfion of our Go-
vernment, and the Lofs of our Religion. It is
notorious by what they have done, that they are
departed from the Meeknefs and Simplicity of
Chrift’s Dotrine, and would bring in a Religi-

6 H on
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on of Blood and T'yranny amongft us. As if Cl. of Arr. Jailor, {et up William Atkiys.
God Almighty were fome Omnipotent Mifchief, [/#hich was dowe.] Gentlemen of the Jury look

that delighted and would be ferved with the Sa-
crifices of human Blood. T need notfay more to
you, the Matter’s plain; I think you need not
ftir from the Bar, butdo as you will.

The Fury baving confidered of the Evidence
fome Timey gave i theiv Verdié.

Cl of Arr. Gentlemen of the Jury, are you
agreed of your Verdiét?

Fury. Yes.
- CL of Arr. Who fhall fay for you?

Fury. 'The Foreman,
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on the Prifoner.  What fay you, Ishe Guilty of
the High-Trealon whereof he flands Indicted,
or Not Guilty?

Jury. Guilty.

Cl. of Arr. What Lands, Goods or Tenements
had he?

Fury. None to our knowledge.
Cl.of Arr. Look to him, Jailor, he is found
Guilty of High-Treaflon.

Fle received the Sentence #fual in Cafes of Hizh-

Treafois,

LXXXIX. The Trial of Tuomas KNox and Jom:
LANE, af t9e Kings-Bench, for a Mifdemeanor, Nov.
25, 1679. Mich. 91 Car. 1.

% Novembers 1679, at the Kings-Beich
Bar at Wefiminfler, Thomas Kuox and
£2% Fobun Lane were tried for the Mif-
A demeanor and Offence herein after
in the Indi¢tment expreffed 5 which Trial was in

manner following.
'Proclamation being made in ufual manner for

Information, and the Defendants called ro their
Challenges, the Jury were {worn, whofe Names

follow,

Sir Fobi Kivkey, (" Fobu Roberts,
Thomas Harriot, ! Rainsford HWaterboufe,
FHenry Tolnfon, y Thoias Laysby,

Fefeph Radcliffe,
Fames Supple,
| Richayd Cooper.

Stmon Middletoi, pJur 4
Huslb Squire, |
Fraucis Doirington, |
Who being numbred, the Clerk of the Crown
charged them with the Indictment thus:

ClL of Cr. Gentlemen, You of the Jury that
are {worn, hearken to your Charge; you fhall
underfland that the Defendants ftand Indicted
by the Oaths of Twelve honeft and lawful Men
of the County of Middlcfex, by the Names of
Thomas Kuex of the Parith of St. Muigaret’s, HVefi-
winfler, inthe County of Middlefex, Labourer, and
Yol Lane of the fame Parifh and County, La-
bourer, for that whereas Edward Coleman, Hil-
licin Ireland, and Fobn Grove, and other falie
Traitors againft our Sovereign L.ord Charles1I.
by the Grace of God, of Euglaud, Scotiand,
France, and Ireland, Xing, Defender of the
Faith, &c. to the Jurors aforefaid unknown,
the 24th Day of April, in the j0th Year of the
Reign of our faid Sovereign Lord the King, at
the Parith of St. Masgaret’s, Iefiminfiery inthe

faid Sovereign Lord the King within this King.
dom of Lagrane to ftir up, and the Religion in
the faid Kingdom of England, rightly and by the
Laws of the faid Kingdom eftablifbed, to the
Superftition of the Romifh Church to change
and alter, and the Government of the fiid King-
dom of Eugland to fuhvert ;5 for wh.ch their {aid
moft wicked Treafons, and traiterous Confpira-
cies, Confultations, and Agreements, the {aid £d-
ward Coleman, [Villiam Irclid, and Foba Grove,
in due Manncr, and according to the Laws of
this Kingdom of England, were afterwards atraint-

ed, and underwent the Pain of Death for the

{ame  And whereas ZZillicm Ear of Powis, J7il-
liam Vilcount Stafford, Fohn Lord Bellafis, Heiry
Lord drendel of Harder, Wiltien Lovd Petre,
and Str Henry Titubbourn, Bart. the 3oth Day of
Novemper; 1 the 3oth Year of the Reignof our
faid Sovereign Lord the King aforefiid, at the

Pavith of St. Margarer’s WWeflminficr, aforefard, in
the County of Middlefex aforefuid, of the Trea-

fons aforefaid were lawfully accufed, and there-
upon, according to due Form of Law, were com-

mitted to the Zower of London, being the Prifon
of our faid Sovereign Lord the King, there fufe-

ly to be kept to anlwer for the Treafons afore-
{aid, whereupon they the faid #illizin Earl of

Powis, William Vilcount Stafford, Fobn Lord

Bellafisy, Henry Lord Arundel of JVarder, and

Williem Lord Petre, were in Parliament im-

pcached 5y the Commons in the fame Parliament
aflcmbled.  And whereas Thomas Barl of Dauby,

afterwards to wit the faid Thirtieth Day of A-
veinber, In the Thirtieth Year aforefaid, at the

Parifh aforefaid, in the County aforefaid, of cer-
tain Treafons and other Mildemeanors was law-

tully acculed, and thereupon, according to duc
Form of Law, was committed to the faid Tooes

of Londony there to be fafcly kept to anfiver for

the Treafons and Mifdemeanors aforefaid, of
which faid Treafons and Mifdemeanors he the
{aid Thomas Earl of Danby is impeached in Par-
liament, by the Commons in the fame Parlia-

ment

County of Middiefex, traiterouflly amongft thems=
{elves had confpired, confulted, and agreed, to
bring and put to Death and Deftruétion our {aid
Sovercign Lord the King, and War againit our
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ment aflfembled, that they the {aid Thomas Kiox
and Yehu Lane, well knowing the {aid 2illiam
Farl of Powis, William Vilcount Stafford, Fobn
Lord Bellafis, Henry Lord fruadel of Wardor,
J#illiain Lord Petre, and Thomas Barl of Danly,
to be acculed of the Trealons and Mifdemeanors
aforefaid ; and they the faid Zhomas Knox and
Yobn Lane, being devilithly affefted towards our
{1id Sovereign Lord the King, their Supremeand
Natoral Lord, and devifing, and with all their
Serength intending the Peace and Tranquillicy of

this Kingdom of Euglizsd to difturb, and to hin-
der and {tifle the Difcovery of the faid Trea-
fons, by the faid William Earl of Powis, IVil-
jiam Vifcount Stafferd, TFobn Lord Bellafis,
Heniy Lord drradel, and /Filliam Lord Petre, as
aforclaid, f{uppofed to be committed, and, as
much as in them lay, to clude the due Courfe of
L w, and the Profecution of Juftice againit the
id Hilitain Barl of Powis, #illiam Vilcount
Stafford, W illiain Lovd Petre, Jobi Lovd Bella-
sy Sir Henry Tichborn, and Thowas Barl ot Dai-
4y, to retard, they the faid Thomas Awsx and Fobi
Lane, afterwards, to wit, the Thirticth Day of
April, in the Thivey Firft Year of the Reign of
our faid Sovereign Lord the King, at the Parih
aforcfaid, in the County aforelaid, falfly, mali-
cioufly and urlawfully did confult and agree a-
mong themfeives, Zitus Oates Clerk, anid /iilian:
Bed v Gentleman, who Informations of the
Trealons aforcfaid had given, and whom they
the (aid Thowuas Kisox and Fobir Lane, the Dayand
Year aforcfird, well knew to have given Infor-
mation of the Treafons aforefaid againt them,
the (aid 777iliam Earl of Powis, Hilliam V iicount
Stafford, Fobn Lovd Bell:fisy Henry Lovd diu-
del, and J/7illiaiiz Lord Petiey to {cardalize, and
upon the Trial of the faid Z4lliam Earl ot Pewis,
IZilliam Vifcount Stafford, Fobn Lord Bellafis,
[leivy Lord diundely and /#illiain Lovd Petye,
to reprefent them to be Pertons of evil Canver-
fation, and Witnefles not deferving Credit And
that he the faid Thonrs Kuox afterwards, to wit,
the fard Thirveth Day of Aprily 1n the Thirty
I'irt Year aforctaid, at the Pariih atorefaid, in
the County aforefuidy in the Names, and with
the Confent and Agreement of the faid Fobi
Lane, and one // il Osborny to digrace the
Information of the fad Trtas Gares and 77 illiam
Bedlywo, acaindt them the {aid Alliam Earl of
Powis, Williaw Vifcount Stafford, MHilliain Lord
Petre, FobitLord Bellafisy and Heiny Lord diuu-
defy for our taid S vereign Lord the King, to be
given, fallly, malicioufly, fubrtilly, and adviledly,
did write and caufe to be written three Letters,
and thole Letters, fo written, falfly, craftily, an-
lawfully, andadvifedly, did dirett and caule to
be delivered to himfelf the faid Thomas Anox, by
which faid Lecters fally, craftily, and deceitful-
ly, it was declared, That they the fmd Jobz Lane
and #itliain Osbora were greatly troubled in their
Confciences by reafon of certain things which
they weil knew, and had concealed concerning
the unjuft Contrivancesof the faid Z22225 Oatesand
I illign Bedlow, inaccufing the faid Thomas Earl
of Daiby, to be guilty of the Trealons and other
Mildemeanors atorefaid, and that the {ad Tirus
Qates was a Perlon of a wicked and vicious Life,
and made an Aflault upon the faid fobi Laie, and
with the faid Yenn Lane to commit that detefta-
ble Sin cailed Sodomy before that time had en-
deavoured. And that he the faid Thoimas Kuyx,

VoL, il.

and John Lane, for « Mildemeanor.
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the fooner and more effetually to perfuade the
fd Fohn Lane and William Osborn fallly to ac-
cule the faid Titus Oates and William Bedlow,
that they the faid Titus Oates and Hilliam Bedisw
unjuftly, and againit all ‘Truth, had accufed the
{aid Thewmas Earl of Danby, of the Treafons and
other Mifdemeanors aforefaid, and {o to afhirm
againit the Evidence of our fzid Sovereign Lord
the King, upon the Trial of the faid Thosas
Earl of Danby, for the Trealons and other Mif-
demeanors aforefaid, to be had afterwards, to
wit, the {aid Thirtieth Day of 4pril, inthe 'Thir-
ty firlt Year of the Reign of our faid Sovercign
Lord the King aforelaid, at the Parifh aforefaid,
in the County aforefaid, falfly, advifedly, corrupt-
ly, and againft the Duty of his Allegiance, un-
lawiuily gave to the faid Fobn Lase and 72 illians
QOsborny divers great Sums of Money, and alfo
further filily, advifedly, corruptly, and againft
the Duty of his Allegiance, the Day and Year
aforcfaid, at the Parith aforcfaid, in the Countv
aforefaid, did promife unto the faid Yobn Lane
and #illiam Oslora, that they the faid Fobir Lane
and /Ps'liam Osbori, within a certain Vime, by
the {aid Zhsiras Knox to the faud Fobn Lane and
Williair Osbern propounded, divers other greac
Sums of Money, and other great Rewards there-
fore fhould have and r ceive, againdt the Dury
of their Allegiance, to the great retarding, ob-
ftruting and tupprefling of Juftice, in manifeft
Cc}ntﬁm})t of the luaws of this ]‘:.ingdmn of E;;g-
land, to the evil and perniciows Example of all
others in the like Cale oftending, and againft the
Peace of our faid Sovercign Lord the King, his
Crown and Dignity. To this Indi¢tment, the faid
Thoinas Knox and Jobn Lane, by their Attorney,
pleaded that they are Naot Guilry, nor either of
them 1s Guilty of the Offence atorefaid, and fur-
ther withal put themfelves upon the Country,
and the King’s Attorney hikewife. And your
Charge is to enquire 1f they arc Guilty or Not
Guilty, e

Cl. of Cr, Make an O Yes.

Crier. O yes! if any one will give Lvidence
on the Behalf of our Sovercign Lord the King,
amainft 7homas Kaex and Fobn Lane, of the Mii-
demeanors and Offence whereof they ftand In-
cicted, let them come forth and give their Evi-
dencee.

My, Trenchard. May it pleafe your Lord{hip,
and you Gentlemen of the Jury, Thoinas Kuox
and Fob Lawe ttand Indicted for a great and
high Mi'demeanor, and the Indi¢tment fets forth,
that whereas Coleman, drelind, Pickering, and
Giovey, and other falfe Trartors did confpive to
deftroy the King, and change the Religion efta-
blithed by Law, to levy War againit our Sove-
reign Lord the King, and to introduce Popery,
and for thefe Trealons were convicted, atraimnted;
and executed 5 and further {ets forth, that the
Yord Powis, Lord Arupdel of Warder, and
others, werc accufed of the faid Trealons, and
were commiited to the Tewer, and atterwards
were impeached for the fame by the Commons
in Parliament affembled ; as alfo that Zhemas Earl
of Dauby was impeached of High-Trealon and
other Mifdemeanors 5 that the Defendants know-
ing Afr. Qates and J1r. Bedlsw had given Infor-
mation of thefe Trealons, to {lifle the Evidence,
and to feandalize them, did falfly confpire to ve-
prefent them as wicked Perfons, and Men of no
Credir.  And the Indictment further fets forth,

6 H 2 that
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that the Defendint-Kiox, with the Agreement
of Lanre, and one Osborn, did caule {everal Let-
ters to be writ, inwhich-it was contrived to ac-
cufe the faid Oates and "Bedlozw, that they had con-
fpired falfly to accufe the {2id Earlof Daily, and
that Oazes was a Perfon ofa vicious Converlfation,
and had a Defign to attempt an Affaule upon the
Perfon of the faid Laxe, with an Intention to
commir that deteftable Sin of Sodomy ; thebet-
ter to eftet which wicked Defigns, the faid Knox
oave f{everal Sums of Money 1o Osbsrz and Lai,
and had offered grear Rewards unto them. To
this indiGment they have pleaded Not Guilrty,
and you are to try whether they arc Guilty or
Not, of this Midemcaior.

Then Sir John Maynard, the Xi:g's cldeff Ser-
fcant at Lasw, purfued the Charge thus.

Adr. Serj. Mavizrd. May 1t pleale your Lord-
fhip, and you Geatlemen ot the Jury; this Canle
is of ereat Confequence; and, my Lorg, 1 de-
firc the Jury to ebleive, that their Quettion this
12ay is not to enquire whether the Lovds or the
other Perfons acculed and impeached n Pailia-
ment are Gueley or Nots bor the Queftion be-
fore them, 15, Whether the Perlecs thie iland
Lere indicted, are zuilty of wicked and viie En-
deavours to ditvounten.nce and fupprefs the kvi-
dence, andfcandalize their Perfons, who were to
give Evidence againlt thele Lerds; we we not
to give Evidence againft the Lords, but aganft
thele Perions.

L.C.77. «You arc right, Brother.

Alr. 8cij. Alyeard. Gentlemen, fomcthing 1
mull obferve to you, that is an Inducement to
this Matter: That there hath been an horrid and
abominable Confpiracy againft the King, the Na-
tion, the Rehigion, and the Law, appears (my
Lord, by the Proceedings in Parliament, wherc-
in the Lords and the Commons have feveral
times jointly dec) red fo, and, 1 think, *us fo
pubiick that no & dy will doubt there 15 fuch
a thingy who 13 guilry, that 15 another Mat-
SO

L. C.%F. Thi- Court muft take notice of that,
becatie fome juve been uied, convicted, and
condemned for it by this Court.

AL 8erj. My i d. Your Lordihip fays right.
Bur, my Lord, the firft Difcovery of this Con-
{piracy came from a fingl. Perfox, onc that {toad
{ingle and dicouraced a long timc, and that there
were Endeavours to difcourage bis further Dii-
covery, that will appear, My Lord, when it
{tood fo, it happen’d that Sir Edmundoniy Ged-
frey had taken his Examination, and thefe tnings
will be material in the End of the Caufe.  Sir
Eduzindbaiv Godfrcy having taken the Examina-
tion of Qates, then the Endeavour was to {up-
prefs this Examination that he had taken, andthac
by no lefsa Wickednefs than the barbarous Mur-
der of that honeft Gentleman, whom you all
knew; and they not only took away his Life,
but they did fhrive to bafle and defame him,
when he was dead, and that will appeartoo, and
is publick and known. Ny Loyd, all this while
itood Oates fingle; it fuil out by the Mercy of
God, that a further Difcovery was made by
Bedigzo, he was examined, and it 1s publickly-
known, and publick Jultice hath gonc upon
it.

* & Witliam Scrogas,

89, The Tria! of Thomas Kuox  Mich. 31 Cir. II.

The next Attempt was to corrupt the Tefti-
mony of Bedlow with Bribes and Rewards, and
by other Ways; and the Perfon that tranfa@ed
it, Reading, isattainted of 1ty Scelere tutandum off
Jfeelus, when Men have invented and defigned
any great Wickednels, they are forced to eater
upon others to cover and conceal the former,
My Lord, it proceeded now, and comes to that
which will be the Queftion this Day.  Having
gone all thele ways, now they recturn again, to
{ec if they can difgrace, and bafiic the Evidence
Ocztes and Bedlow had given, and the way to thae
is by difparaging and {cindalizing them with {ou!
Offences, efpecially Dr. Oates 3 and thar was
thus, (as we fhall prove to your Lordflap) Liie
llad been a Servant with Oates, and the other
was one of the like Condition, and he was tam-
pered with to accule Dr. Oates of that herrid Sin
of Sodomy, and I think it he were {uch an one,
hittle Credit were to be given to fuch a Man,
This was the Defign they were to accompliih.
And we (hall prove to you, inorder to ir, there
were Letters (written and contrived by Kiisx 1n-
deed) written by Osbora who 1s not now before
you, but a Contrivance of them ail.  And, my
Lord, there muft be a Pretence; for in wruth
thefe Perfons had been examined, ard had char-
ged him with this Offence, but upon further
fixamination they had renounced their Dilco-
very.

L. C.¥. Had they all gtven Evidence? Or

vho did?

Ay, Seije Maynard. Noy, my Lord, pardenme,
Iam not {peaking of their Evidence, burt only
of therr bxamination before the Lords.

L. C.7 What was 1c chat was there wit-
nefled ? N

Mi. Sery. Maynard. Then tocy pretended this
Matter, That they were touch’s in Conlcicice,
and now they repens, and muft difcover the
Truth for the Truth’sfake, that themiclves were
falle in making of the Charge, and this, my
tord, muft” be furthered with Bribes ang Re-
wards, aswe fhall provetoyou.  We fhail make
out the Particulars by Witneffes, and then we
think we may leave it to your Lordihip and the
Jury to determine.  In truth, my Lord, it hap-
pens 1n this Cafe as it did long ago, when the
firlt Difcovery was of a like Defign, and as js
told by the Hiltorian; Multi vb frultitiziy 201 pi-
tabzat, saalti ob Imiporanticin non widebart, wulti oh
pravialen noi credeodaty, G woit credeido conjitra-
tionen: aoinvabain.

Mr. Att, General. T May it pleafe your Lord-
fhip, and you Gentlemen of the Jury : 1 am of
Counfel for the King in this Caufe, whoie Suit
it 15, The Evidence hath been opened fully by
Mr. Scrjeant. I fhall only fay this, thar this is
Al Caunmr-pﬂl‘t of Mr. Reading’s Calc, only it
feems in this ro differ, that the Counter-part ex-
cceds the Original 3 fory I think, that it is of a
further Extent than his was. It hath been told
you' by Mr. Seijeznr, and, [ know, the Court
will tell you, that it matters not whether thote
Purlens chat areacculed of the Plot, and i peach-
cd for it, were Guilty or Not, it is fufficicnt tha
they arc acculed, and that by thefe Perfons.  For
any body to endeavour to fupprefs arnd witndras
tne Kine’s Evidence, or to difgrace the King’s
Lvidence, that is not lawfuly be the Crime whae
it willy bur ivis a much greater Crime in a Cafe

1 Sir Crefwell Levinz,
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of this Nature of High-Trea’on, wherethe Life
of the King, the Government of the Kingdom,
the Religion, and the true Worfhip of God e-
{tablithed in it, and the Lasws of the Nation are
in danger : Some of thefe Perfons arc guilty, for
M. Coleman, and {everal othersy- have been found
Guilty, and have been executed for it.

The Defign in this Cale that lics before you,
Gentlemen, to try, was to throw a Difparage-
ment upon the Teftimony of thofe Perfons by
whofe Evideace thofe Lraitars were principadly
artainted and execated,  Thisis, Gentlemen, to
affront the Juftice of the Nation, and indeed to
calt 2 Difparagement upon 1t; and that fureis as
creat an Offence as can bey the Matter of the
1ovidunce hath been opun’d to yeu, I fhall only
aCqQuALLE your Lordihipandthe JLEI‘Y, that it hath
heendefign'd a proat while, andiolongdelign'd,
hatorne of the Peifons here acculed, Mr. Laiie,
onc of Oares’s Servants, had the Cpportunity to
act 1nto his Mafter’s Secrets, thereby the more
Jieétually to betray him, and, as it will appear
by Witnefles, did carry on the Delignull it was
difcovered, and by that Difcovery prevented, as
to any Succels,

Afr. Recorder 1. Your Lordihip is pleafed to
oblerve in the Indiltment that isnow to be tried,
there are but two Perfons that {tand Indifted,
that is, Lawe and &zsx. I prefume the Gentle-
men that are on the other Gde {or each of the
Prifoners (for 1 perceive thole that are for the
one, are not for the other) may expect that there
thould be Froof made of whatis laid as Induce-
m-~nt in the Indictment, and will nor tend 1m-
mediately ro that which wiil be the Quellion 1n
this Caic : for thereis recited 1 the IndiCtment
the {onviltion of Celeiszz in this Place, and o-
thers in othier Places, for the High-"T'veafon the
ILvidence whereof thele Perfons are Indifted for
feandaiizing, we have here the Records 1¢ady to
prove It

L. C. 7. uappole they will admit thar.

Alr, Becrer: . fe they will not, we have that
which will prove it

My, I iies, Wiy Lord, wethatlnot ftand up-
0N hal,

Mr. Sollicitor Geaciadd =, Ve are ready, 1f you
do.

A Ser;. Vieyiard, And you will admie thar
Doctor Qates wvd Mr. Bedlswo were Witncdies
upon thefe Trials ?

My JPihius. Yesy and gave Evidence very
conhderabie.

i Recorder. Vhen my Lord, we muft hint
to you, that Le.oy who is one oi'the Perfons ta-
ken natice of in the Indicement, was a Sercant
to Dr. Qztes 3 Kuex was not m his Service, bur
Koex s a Man that made vle of Lawe as a Han-
He to the Matter he had defign’d; therefore Let-
ters ave prepared, but by whom? Thar we thaii
give you an Acceunt ¢f was oy the Dircttion
of Ausx, tho' the Lerters that will be produc’d,
are directed to Kuex himfeil

L.C. 7. Your Indictment {ays fo.

Adi. Recorder, Bur we thall give you an Ac-
count, that he was Dire€tor of thole Letters
himfelf ; but as your Lovdthip may oblerve, there
arc not only Leters, but fome Acculattons or
Informations.  We ihall prove to your Lordfhip
whole Hand-writmg they werey, and who dicta-
ted thofe Informations: For Ithink chat Mz, Kow

+ Sir George Jufreries.
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is pretended to have the moft Brains 3 and I be-
lieve Mr. Knox, in the Confequence, will appear
to have the moft Malice. And we thall prove
in the next Place, that inafmuch as- it would be
natural in the courle of Jultice to a-k whether
theie Perfons thould not have Money fu.r the Re-
ward of fuch 2 Bufinels ; we fhall prove that there:
were ‘I reatics with Mr. Laie, and one Mr. Os-
born who is not Indicted, (but was likewife a
Servant to Dr. Oates, and had thereby an Op-
portunity of decciving him) that they had Meet-
ings 3 how Guinecas have been cunmingly dropt
down, which was to prevent, asI was acquaint-
ing your Lordthip, any fuch Queftion that{hould
be ask’d, what Monies and Rewards they were
to have for this great Difcovery of any Wicked-
nefs that Mr. Oazes thould be guiley of. - Mir. Kuow,
he prepares them in this manner.  Atevery Meet-
ing, when they were dilcourfing and puriuing
this Bufinefs, then by fome #ulacky dccident or
other, Mr. Kuox he 15 to drop a Guiner or twe,
according as Mr. Leie and the other Perfon had
accalion, ora Defire to have it; but none were
tobegiven, butas by Accident, as if Kuox hold-
ing his Guipeas in his Hand, or in {:me other
accidental way, fhoulddrop them ; and then Os-
boris and Lawe were to pick them up in a kind
ota Jult onlv, as if Awuox had accideatally lee
them fall, an.! they had as accidentally taken them
up. How this came to be difcoverd, we muft
give you an Account.  Matters being thus pre-
par'd by the Inftigarion of Kliex, and tranfaéted
fo far by Laie and Osborn, they thoughe it then
fit to put thetr Belignin Executi: n. Accordingly
their Informations are produced before a Juftice
of Peice, who finding the Matters were impro-
bable, (for I think they had fome Scrutiny be-
fore the Juftice of Peace, and before the Lords
Commteees of the Lords Houlfe) one of them,
Gentlemen, tho’ now he is pleded to fay he is
Not Guilry, ver at chat Time had a litele more
Ingenuity, and d«d confels the whole Matrer,
and how he was arawn in, and how far he was
concern’d, and how Mr. Awex had direfted him,
and the Money and Rewards he had received,
and thit befides, divers other Sums of Money
had been promiied, and grear Rewards offered in
cafethis Defion had tahen ceffcée. We fhall cail
ovr Wirncflts before your Lordfhip, 2nd give in
Evidence the Iuformations that they had inren-
ded to offer; and if we fhall prove the Matrers
that have been open’d to you, 1 believe the
Conlequence ef this Cale will appear as much to
concern the Government, as any that hath come
to tits Dar.

8ir L. Winiington. My Lerd, if your Lord-
{hip pleale, we {hall now go to prove our Cafe ;
the Queftion was ask’d whether they would ad-
mit the {everal Attainders of thofe Ferfons thac
have been Exceured for this Plot. I now ask
them, whether they will admic the feveral Im-
peachments that are alfo mentoncd in the Indiét-
ment, both of the five Lords in the Towery and
alo of the Lord Dauby.

Mr. IFithins and Ay, Scroggs. Yes we do,

Alr, Fefl, Pewberton. All that they will allow.,

Alr. Recorder. "Thenwe begin with Mr. Rad-
ford. [TVbo woas fuora.]

Mr. Att, Gen. W hat 1s your Name, Sir?

Radford. Robert Radford.

Ny, A1t Gey.

* §ir Francis Winnington,
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My Art. Gen. Comeon, Mr. Radford, tellmy
Lord and the Jury what you know concerning
this Bufine(s, about Lane and Kiox. .

Radford. Sir, if it pleafe your Honour, K. Laiie
Father of fobn Lane, wasa Yeoman of the Guard
extraordinary, and 1 am one of his Majelty’s
Yeomen of the Guard. As he was in waiting,

he was telling me a Siory - -~

L. C. % Richord was ?

Radford. Yes, Richard the Father was telling
me that Dr. Oates did attempt his Son many times
to do fuch and fuch things to him, that was In
the way of Buggery; faid 1, Richard, 1 am a-
fhamed of you, that you {hould chenifh your Son
in {fuch things as thele are; fo I went away 1n
Anger, and told him, 1'hat it he were my Son,
I would corre€t him feverely for it; andiaid no
more, knowing him to be a lying Fellow 3 and
all the whole Guard know him to bea lymg
Fullow, and that there is no Truth in him.

L.C.% Allwho?

Radfurd. All the Guard; and that is all I can
fay.
Mr. Fuft. Foues. When was this?

Radford. Above a Twelvemonth ago. Andl
knew that he was a lying Man, and 1 durit not
(peak of it, becaufe [ knew hewas [, and was
afraid he would have put it upon me.

L. C. F. What, hetold you that his Sentold

him fo r

Radfsrd. No, herold me only thathis Son was
weary of Dr. Ofes’s Service; and I told him that
he was come away once before, and why did
he go again? He faid his Son could not be
quiet. _
L. C.% Did he fay his Son told him? The
Queftion is plin: Did he f{peak 1t of himfelf,
and not that his Son told him ?

Radford. He faid only, that he had attempred

his Son, |
My, Atr. Gen. My Lord, we will call Thaas

Allen. [HFho = fword. ]

L. C. . \What is this Man’s Name ¢

My, ot Gea. M. Adlleiy wy Lord.  Whatdo
vou krow of any Application to bring this Laue
its Outes’s Service 2 Tell your whole Knowledge
of the Matter..

Atlein. My Laord, about the Month of De-
rember Taft, when he was gone out of Dr. Qales's
Service ———

L. C. #. \Who was gone out of Dr. Oates’s Ser-
vice ¢

Allen. Laze s hedefived me tointercede for him
again and again, and accordingly he was admit-
ted into his Scrvice again,

Mr. z1t. Ges. 1id you hear any Dilcourle be-
fore this, of any Attempt upon him?

Allen. How Attempt ?

My. Att.Geir. Did you cver hear of any Coms-
plaints made by Lane againit Dr. Ouzes ¢

L.C. ¥ Didyou cver hear Lanc complain that
his Mafter would be uncivil with him?

Allzin. Noy I remember nothing of rhat.

Mr. Recorder. Now, if your Lordfhip pleale,
we fhall give your Lordfhip an Account, that
when he was admitted again, hebragg’d hethould
et a great Sum of Money; and for that we call

Mr. Samue] Oates. ]

[ 1ho <was fweri. ]

L.C.¥. Arve you Brother to Mr. Oarses ¢

My, 8. Qates. Yes, Sir.

My. A:t. Gein. W hat do you konow of any Sum
that this Mr. Lane did pretend to get, and on
what Account ¢
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Mr. §. Oates. My Lord, about 2 matter of 4
Fortnight before he went away from my Bro-
ther, 1 was in the Withdrawing Room ~——

L. C. 7. How long is it ago fince he went -
way ?

Ar. §. Oates, 1t was in /p7il lafty as near as
can remember.

L.C. §. Well, go on, Sir.

Mr 8. Oates. Sothere werefeveral Scrvantsin
the Room, and they were talking and liughinge
together; and he was withing, faid he, I wilh 1
had 2 Thouland Pounds; faid fome of them o
him, What would you do with it? Suid he, I
would take it and fling it upon the Ground, and
tumble in it fays one of them, You may wifl
long enough before you have it ; T queltionno,
{ays he, buterelong to finda way togeta Thou-
{and Pounds.

My, Recorder. Do you hear him, Gentlemen ?
This was a Fortnight before he went away,

Mr. §. Outes. I cwnoonly peak as to Osbarn,
as to the Thingit felf.

Mr. At. G.n. Did you ever hear him fay
which way he did intend to get this Thoufand
Pounds ?

My. §. Oates. No, I do not remember that:
but upon thefe fcandalous things coming out, I
was confidering what he had faid, and how ke
behived himlelf in his Service, and upon Recol-
lection, I did think of this Saying of his.

Mr. Juf. Pemberton. Ay, he recoliected it af-
terwards.

Mr. Hilliams. Speak thofe Words over again,
as near as you can remember. N

Then My. 5. Qates repeated bis Evidence to the
fame Effed.

Siv Fr. Finnington. What is that of Osdern that
you can fay ?

L. C. . What does that fignify to thefe De-
fendants ?

Sir Fr. Winningtor. Although he is nota Party
that does defend this Matter; yer it is all one
entire A& that they three were in Combination
to corrupt the King’s Evidence, and to {tifleit s
and tho’ {o far as it does relate to Osborn, it will
not corvi¢t him being abfent; yer ir will en-
lighten the King’s Evidence about the Conlpi-
racy, for he is mentioned in the IndiCtment.

L. C. F. Welly if you think it material, you
may ask what Queftions you will about it.

My, 8. Oates. I was asking Oshorn, a little af-
ter he was let out of the Gate- Houfe, how he
came to repent him{elf -

L. C. 7. Who had repented himfelf?

M. §. Oates, Oshora,

L.C. F. Had Osborn vepented himfelf, of
what ?

M. 8. Oates. Of what he had given an Ac-
count of before the Committee.

Mr. fuft. Pemierton. Do you know any thing
of that ?

Mr. §. Oates. 1 know nothing but what they
did fay upon therr Examination.

L. C. 7. Were you by and prefent at their
Examination ?

Afr. §. Oates. 1 heard nothing but what they
faid for themfelves 5 I was at fome part of their
Examination.

; Jg’h'. Fuft. Pemberton, W hat did Kuox and Lane
ny :

Mr. §. Oates, Osborn was a faving, Thar as
we walked, faid he, in the Cloifters of the

Abbey,
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Abbey, where he did diftate what we were to
do.
L.C.¥ This is no Evidence. Shall what
Osborn {ays atone time, and apart from the reft,
be any Evidence here ! '

Mr. Recorder. No, my Lord, weoffer it only
-s an Evidence of the general Confpiracy.

L. C.F. Osborn 1s 2 telling how Kuox and
Tane and he did conipire and contrive this Bufi-
nefs 5 isthis Evidence againft thefe Defendants?
{ ask my Brother Maynard. -

M. Serj. Maynard My Lord, if this were fin-
ole clearly, it were no Hvidence; but it it fall
out in the Evidence, that we {hall prove Osbors,
Kiox and Laze were all in the Contpiracy, tho’
- is not dire& Evidence to Convict the other,
vet it will enlighten that Evidence we give a-

gainft them. |
L.C.¥. Why did you not make Osborn a

Party ¢
1[‘#1;1'. Serj. Maynard. He is lud 1in the Indict-
ment to join with them, but he 15 run away.
Mr Juft. Pemberton. My Brother intends 1t
vhug, that the Bufinefs is fo interwoven between
them all, that to make it be underftood, it 1s
neceflary to bring in fomething about Osbes,
Mr. Sanders. 1 pray they may bring lomething
againft them firft. |
L.C.¥. Ay, the Counfel fay very weil onthe
other {ide; firlk prove fome Fat againit Kuex

and Laie, and then prove what you will after-

wards. ' |
Mr. Serj. Maynard. Tt isan Inducement toit

But I befeech you, in all Cafes that are Capital,
are not the King’s Counfel at liberty to prove
Circumilances as well as the Subftance ?

L. C. f. The Court will divect it is no Evi-
dence agai {t the now Defendants, unlels you
prove the Fact upon them.

"~ Mr. Serj. Maynard. Unlefs we do bring it
down to Awox and Lawe afterwards, that they
were guilty, it willnotbe any Evidence, I know.

Mr. MHoit. If it be not lividence, we conceive,
with {ubmiffion to your Lordihip, it ought not

to be heard.
L. C. # Prove fomething firft, Brother, a-

oainit the Defendants, and then urge this,

Mr. Recorder. They need not labour it on the
other fide. We agree it is no Evidence againft
the Defendants, but only circumftantial as of the
general Conlpiracy. |

L.C.¥. But pray how can it be circumftan-
tial Evidence, and yet no Evidence? Prove the
Confpiracy, or it fiznifies nothing.

Mr. Serj. Maynard. If it be circum{tantial o
make good the Evidence of the Faét, it will be

material for us to urge it.

L.C. ¥ Butfirft prove the Fact.

Mr, Recorder. We {hall now prove, if your
Lordfhip pleafe, that Kuox, who is onc of the
Perlons indifted, hath made his Applications to
others that had relation to Dr. Qates, to endea-
vour to perfuade them to pick out {omething or
other againlt Dr. Oates. Call Thuiflon and Ray.

Mr, Serj. Maynard. My Lord, we {hall firft go
to the Subflance of the Evidence, and then the
circumftantial things will be material, which be-
fore were not material.

L. C. §. Now you go right, Brothcr,

Mr. Serj, Maynard. We {hall go this way, to
fhew that Lane and Osbori did accule Dr. Qates
and after they had accufed him, they were con-
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vifted in their own Confciences, and did con-
fefs they had falfly accufed him, and afterward
did repent of that Repentance; and that Kiox
had an Hand in all this,

L.C. 7. I think you have not opened that
c_leal; enough ; before whom was that Accufa-
tlon ¢

Nr. Serj. Maynard. Before the Lords, and be-
fore Sir W illiam Waller. ‘

Mr. Recorder. For they were in the Garebonf,
and theye they fent for Sir 7. I7uller to come to
them, and there did confefs the matter to him s
whom we defire may be {worn.,

|/ bich was done accordingly.]

Sie W Waller. My Lord, upon the Twenty
ninth of Zpril, during the Seffions of Parliament,
there was a Committee of Lords appointed for
the taking Inftructions about this Plot : Biirg
there attending upon the Lords, this Complaint
of Mr. Ogtes was brought before them, of the
horrid Abufc of two of his Servants, And the
Lords were pleafed to order Mr, Barcupand my
felf to tzke their Kxaminations. |

L.C. F. What two Servants were they ?

Sir B, IWaller, They did belong to Dr, O.ses.

L.C.F. What were their Names ?

Siv /7. Waller. Osbernand Laze.

L. C. 7. What found you upon their Exami-
nation ?

Sir /7. Waller. Upon the Examination of Os-
born and Lare, I did find they did agree toge-
ther to a Tirtle.

L.C. 7. Then tell us Lapge’s Evidence firft,
If they agreed in a Thodey tell it us what it
Was.

Swr I, Waller. My Lord, Mr. Lane did con-
fels this.

L. C. }. What, upon his Oath?

Oir /. Waller. Yes, upon his Oath, myLord.

L.C.7 Toyour

Siv V. Waller. Yes, my Lord, that he had been
induced by Mr. Knox to betray his Mafter, and
for to fwear feveral things againft him which
KRuox had drawn up and di€tated to him. He
did not write them himfclf, bur QO.ders writ
them, and he did {ign them. There were four
Letters that were brought before us 5 there were
three or four Memorials, as they called them.
three or four Informations, which were thofc
Papers that they carried to My, Cheyney to Chelfcy.

L.C. J. Who carried them ?

Siv IV, Waller. Kunox took Osborn and Lane
with him, and carried them thicher, as Lawue [wore.
And when they came thither, and he was ac-
quainted with the Bufinefs, he leoked upon it
as fo foul and notorious a thing, that he would
not meddle with it 5 but ke advifed them that
they fhould go (becaule Kiox pretended the
Lord of Danby was much conecrned in it) to
{fome other Jultice of Peace, or fome of the
Privy-Council that were Friends of my Lord of
Daiby.

L. C. ¥. Kuox advifed this, did he?

S 27V, Waller. No, they faid Mr. Cheyuey did.
They went afterwards (and they did all confefs
it) to Mr. Dewy, and Mr. Dewy gave them the
{fame Anfwer, that he could not meddle with it.
And after this, Mr. Anox went and took feveral
Lodgings for them, fearing that Dr. Oates would
hunt after them; and one Lodging, amongft o-
thersy, was, I think, the Three Flower-de-luces in

White=Friers., And afterwards they removed to
2
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a place in the paved Alley betwixt Lincolns-Tuis
Fields and Chaicery-Lane. “During which time,
Kiox did bid them ftand firm to what they were
to do, and they fhould not want for a confide-
rable Reward, and have wherewithal to main-
tain them with their Footmen, and lLive very
well. And, my Lord, Lase did confels this, that he
brought Mr. Osberi to Knox firft into the Patited
Chamber, and madethemacquainted there. And,
my Lord, there 1s one thing that I omitted ;
Mr. Lase did confefs to me, that Mr. Knox did,
at the One Tus Tavern I think 1t was, drop 2
Guinea upon the Table, and faid, I will not
give it you, becaufe now I can fafely {wear that
I never gave you any Money ; but be fure you
{tand falt to thefe Informations, and to what I
have dictated to you, and you may be fure you
thall be well rewarded for your pains. And he
told them this more, Ay Lord-Treafurer would
wever have [furvendred bimfelf to the Black- Rod,
wilefs you had promifed to fiaud faft to this Evi-
dence 3 that was, to {wear to what Evidence he
had dictated to them.

L. C.#. Did Lane produce the Informations,
and thofe things that Aaov tempted him to
{wear ?

Sir 7. IFull:y. My Lorc, they were produced
before us.

L.C.7. Whatwere they? What was the Sub-
flance of them?

Sir J¥. Waller. One part was to {wear that
Mr. Bedloww fhould come to Mr. Oeates, and fay
to him, That my Lord of Dauby thould effer
him a confiderable Sum of Money to go beyond
Sea.

L.C. % Towhom?

Siv 2. IFaller. To Bedlow. Andthat wasonly
confiderable as relating to Mr. Bedlvw tnany part
of the Examination: Bur as to M, Oates, they
were to accufe him of having a defign of abufing
his Body ; for he fent to me ———

L.C.7. Who did ?

Sit V. Waller, Laue fent twice.  Uponhis firlk
Examination he did feem to be very fhy; but

upon the {econd, he {ent one Rix to me, one of

the Yeomen of the Guard, tolet me know, that
he was troubl:d in his Confcience at whart he
had unjuitly done in charging Mr. Oates, and
that he was delirous to dilcharge his Confcience
ot the burden that lay on it; and to wave his
own Reputation, that he might acquit the Ins
nocent.

L.C. 7. Why, where was the Villany done
that he repented of 7

Sir IV . Wuller . My Lord, it was in reference
to his fwearing againft Dy, Oares.

L. C.¥. Where, before the Lords?

Siv . JValler. He was brought that very
morning before the Leords; but not ce being
come that the King was come in, and the Houie
was fitting, he was remanded, and afterwards
fent Rix to me, to tell me, he was fenfible of
the Injury he had done to Dr.Q.ses, and would
make a Confeflion of all.

L. C. F. Where had he done him Injury?

Sir W. Waller. In reference to thofe Abufes
that he had offered 1o fwear, and I think had
fworn, but before whom 1 don’t know 5 I fup-

pofe you will have an Account of that by and

y.
L. C. 7. So then this is the Sub{tance of what
you fay as tQ Mr. Oases : That Lane fent to you,

89. 7he Trial of Thomas Knox Mich. 31 Car. I1.

and fhewed you feveral Papers and Informationg
ag.init the Credit of Oates and Bedlow, and
told you that Kwox did tempt him to juttify
this, and {wear it; and that he went with them
to a Juftice of Peace in order to do 1t, but he
did not care to meddle with 1t, and bid them
apply themfelves eifewhere, and .1f[<_:1‘W:1rds they
came to you; and whether it was fworn or no,
you cannot tell, but you fay he did confels he
had wrong’d Mr. Oazes in thole Scandals that he
would have put upon bim 5 aad that this wasby
Kiox’s Advice and Direltron.

Siv W7, Waller, Butthere is this thing fu:ther;
He faid truly that Mr. Oates would be fomething
hafty and paflionate, but that he was very reh-
gious, and was very conftant in fending lus Ser.
vants to Prayers ; and that what he had acculed
him of, it wasan abem.nable Fulfhood; and was
done by the !nitigation ot Alwex, who had cn-
¢ -uraged him to it by the Promiles of a grear
Reward.

Mr Juft. Pemberton. And it was he that told
you of the dropping of the Guimea, was it not ?

Sir ¥, aller. My Lord, hedid contels thar
him{elf, but he faid he lentit,

Siv F. Winnington. Pray did Lane confefs to
you from whom this Money and Reward was to
be had? For he wasnot a Perfon thatwas Jikel;
to beftow fo much Money of his own. W s 1t
from any of the Confpirators? Or from whom,
that the Rewards, and this Money fhould come,
upon your Qath ?

Sir /. WWalfer. I have examined them many
times as to that, but could never learn any thing.

Mr. Yult. Pemberton. Six H7 Wallery was Knox
ever before you ?

Sit /. Waller. Yes, my Lord, 1took hisExa-
mination, and it was only to excufe himfelf,
that he received the Lettes from them, which
they faid they writ out of trouble of Conicience,
and would have him to take their Examinations
and to go along with them beforc a Juftice of
Peace,

L. C. 5. That was Kaox’s Defence? Said he,
they came to me, and I d.d not go to them, but
they defired me to go along with them to a Ju-
ftice of Peace.

Mr. Juft. Pemberton. Did you let him know
what they had faid to you?

Sir /. Haller. No, my Lord, 1 kept that
private: But there is one thing very material.
That Morning we took Anox’s Examination, we
were fo long about it, that we could not difs
patch it in the Forenoon, and therefore ordered
Lane to be brought before us in the Afternoon;
and then did Kaox write a Note, and {ent it up
by a Woman that was a Nurfe chere in the Pri-
fon, and there was a Paper convey’d thro' the
Door 1o him to this purpole, /¢ paid our —

L. C, ¥ Who writ that Note ?

Sir /. Haller. Knox did, and confefled 1t te
me.

L.C. }. To whom was it convey’d ?

St W, Waller. To Mr. Osborn from Kunoxs
and 1t was, e always paid oni Club

Mr. Sanders. How do you know it was from

Knox ¢
oir 17, H7aller. He confefled it.

Mr. Sanders. Did he fhew it you ?
Sir V. Waller. No, I did not {ee the Note,

but he confefled it.

Mr,
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Mr. Fuft. Pemberton. ‘Pmy 'Mr. Q‘mzdm don’t
interrupt them, they are in their Evidence.

My Serf. Mayinard. They muft do thae, for
thac is the beft part of their Defence, for ought I

know.

Sir V. Waller. The Words, my Lord, were
thefe, I7e always cub’d, and you paid two Shil-
lings al the Sugar-loaf. Tear fbfs._

L. C. 7. Why, what could this be ?

Sir B Waller. Why, 1 will tell you, my Lord,
it was upon this Account, that he fhould not gain-
fay what he had confefled and agreed to, thac fo
they might not be in two Stories.

Mr. Serj. Mapiard, My Lord, Osborne and
Laie had formerly accufed, and given fome In-
formations againft Dr. Oates 5 alterwards you lee
what happened before Sir 2. Haller, they re-
nounce what they had done, and then, my Lord,
was Knox imprifoned, and thereupon he writes
this Note, e always clul’d together, and you
paid twoo Shillings at fuch o Place : The Circum-
{tances will come out by and by. They mert at
{everal Places, and we (hall prove that Auox bore
their Charges, and paid for them, though by this
Note he would make it, that they bore their own
Charges.

My, Fuft. Pembertois. The {ucceeding Evidence
will open i,

Sir W. Waller. My Lord, herc is one thing
more that I had forgot: Lare did confels, that
for the preventing of any Difcovery of this hor-
rid ['aét, it was agreed amongft them, that if any
one fhould make a Difcovery of it, the other two
thould murder him.

Mr. Sol, Gen. We defire that the Jury may
obferve that. .

Sir V. IPaller. He did hikewife declare, that
the Lords in the Zower would not be wanting to
acknowledge the Kindnefs in difparaging the
King’s Evidence.

M. Fuft. Pemberisi, That was Lane and O;-
borne did confefs that ?

Sir IV, IValler. Yes, both Lamz and Osberne
{wore 1t pofitively.

Sir Fr Wainpton. If you have dene as to Laie,
pray acquaint my Lord and the Jury what you
know of the Confeflion of Arex upon his Exami-
nation.

Sty 177, Halier. Kuox confefled not any thing,
but flood ftiff to it, that the Papers and Letters
were written by them, and contrived by them.

Mr. Juff, Pembertsn. And that what he did was
at their Requelft-

Sir W W aller. Yes, but the relt did both con-
fofs, that what was done was wholly by the Con-
trivance of Kuox.

L. C. ¥, Did you ask Kiox 1f he had dropp'd
a Guinca’

Sir . Waller. My Lord, Le confels’d he had
dropp’d a Guinea, but it was only to lend them,
and they promifed to repay him; and that one
morning he dropp’d ten Shillings upon the Bed,
and they took it up.

L. C. . Kuox faid he only lent ic?

St WL Waller. Yes, but they pofitively fwore
both the one and the other.

Mr. Juft. Pemberton. What fud Kagx to that ?

Sir V. Waller. He lent them only.

L. C. F. Well, goon, Srr,

Sir W, Waller. And Lane did pofitively con-
fefs, that at all the Places, and the feveral Lodg-
ings, and the Treats and Entertainments they
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had been at, they were all at Kiox’s Charge, ex-

cept twice, which might amount to about cightesn
Pence, and that he paid,

L. C. . What faid Knox to it ?

Sir . Waller. He deny’d all.

Mr. Fuft. Pemberton. As to the mannel of it,
what faid Kuox to the dropping of it ?

S W. Waller. He conlels’d he dropp’d i, but
only lent it them.

Sir Fir. HWinnington. You fay Lane was a Ser-
vant t0 Dr. Oales, pray whole Servant was
Knox ¢

Str W, Waller. Ie did belong to my Lord
Dunblane.  And moreover, Mr. Nigx did confefs
to me, that the Papers fo drawn up and deliver’a
1nto his Hands, had been in the Cuflody cf my
Lord Latimer for a long time.

Sir Fr. IWiunington, Did he fo, T hope the Jury
will believe him then,

L. C. F. Sir V. aller does fwear, that Kuzx
confefled that all thole Scandals raifed againtt
Dr, Oates, had been by his Hands deliver’d into

the Hands of my Lord Laitimer, and were there
for fome time. '

St W7, Waller, Yes, my Lord,

Str b, W innington. 1 did not well bear yeu,
Sir, one thing you were faying in the beginuing
of your Evidence, that thefe Gentlemen {poke of
my Lord of Daiby’s not furrendring himiclf, pray
let us hear that over again.

Sir WV, Waller. Mr. Lane faid this, that my

Lord of Danpy would not have {urrendred himfclt
to the Black-Rod, butr thar be did depend vpon
their ftanding to what Informations they had given
1n.
L.C. 7, Upon your QOath Laxe did fay this?
St V. Waller. Yes, my Lord.
Mr. Sery. Maynaid, My Lord, now we will
call another Jultice of Peace, that took their
Examinations, and we fhall then particulariy
apply ourfelves to Mr, Koy, that foems ro mahe
thele Excufes tor hinfelf, Call My, Fuplice BV ar-
cup. | Who was [fwern.]

Mr. Warcnp, I mult beg the Favour of the
Court, becaule my Memory 1s bad, that I may
refer to the Informations that were taken belore
me,
M. Juff. Pemberton. You may look upon them
for the Refrefhment of your Memory.

My Warcup. 1 an{wer to every Part of this thar
hath my Hand to it, I defire it may be read.

My, Recorder. No, that can’t be, you muft not
read them, but only refrefh your Memory by
them.

My, Warcup, 'This Fobn Lane did confefs he
hiv’d with Dr. Qates, and abouc che Seventh of
Apit! he left him, and while he Liv'd with him, Le
faid, he fent his Servanes daily to Prayer in the
morning to the Chapel, and left but one at home
to drefs him, and whillt he was with Dr. Oases,
he was never charged by his Malter with the
opening of any Letters, and that the Informati-
ons marked 1, 2, 3, 4and 5

M. Williams, Pray, Sir, acquaint the Court as
far as you can by your Memory.

Mr. Warcup. Lane, my Lord, belore me de-
nied all that he had faid, that s, chat what he had
faid before the Lords was true, but that particular
Examination before Siv /7. aller was by him
alone.

Sir Fr, Winnington. Was he upon Oath before
you?

O 1 Ar:
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Mr. Warcup. Yes, 1 find he was. o
L. C. ¥. Did you examine him after Sir 71

liam M aller, or before? |
Mr. Warcup. To the beft of my Remembrance

1t was before,

M. Fuft. Fones. He was upon his Oath there
too f

Mr. Warcnp. Yes, and I muflt acquaint you 1
find it at the bottom to be ( Furat.) He was
brought before the Lords of the Committec for
Fxaminations, and did there likewife at firft {wear
the things in thefe Notes contained, and did afeer-
wards come to the faid Committee, and beg their
Pardon, and God’s Pardon for what he had {worn,
for it was falfe.

L. C.#. Whodid?

My, Hareup, Lane did.

L.C.¥. Did you hear him?

My, Warcnp. Yes.

Mr. Suft. Fones. Was be upon his Oath the
laft time, when he faid this to the Committee ?

Sir I/, Waller. Yes, my Lord, I was by too,
I hf.'ard hlm

L. C. ¥. So he [wears backwards and for-

wards.
Sir Fr. IWinnington. Such People us’d to do fo.

Mr. Varcup. That particular of the Note, that
Mr, Kiox fent up by the Nurfe, I was by and did
hear him confefs it.

Sir 1. I¥aller. But he did declare there to the
Committee, that it was his Voluntary Repen-
tarce, and that he was exceeding fenfible of the
Abufes he had offered to Dr. Qates, in this De-
fign of accufing him in {uch a manner.

Mr. Fuft. Fones. What, before the Lords?

Sir I Waller. Yes, my Lord.

Mr. Farcup. Mr. Knox did fay he fent fuch a
Note up to Oshorne, and the Words were, as 1
remember, /7e always chub’d, and you paid two
Shillings at the Sugar-Loaf, Tear this.

L. C. ¥. Look you, the ufe I fee that would
be made of this. is, that Knex n a lecret way
fhould give Intimation to this Osborue, that he
fhould not own that he had been treated by him,
or any Money fpent upon him, and this Note is
the cunning way of infinuating that Matter, as I
under{tand it.

Mr. Warcup. 1 fhall humbly acquaint your
Lordfhip with onc thing further ; Knox did con-
fefs that he had lain with thefe People in feveral
private Places, for there were Warrants out for
the apprehending them, upon the Information
oiven by Dr. Oates of this Contrivance, that he
had Jain with them at /7bite-Friers, and Charing-
Crofs, and at other Places.

Myr. Fuft. Pemberton. That he had obfcured
them when they were in danger.

M. Warcup. That he had Jain with them at
that time,

Sir Fr, Winnington. Pray, upon your Oath,
when he had told you he had lain with them in
any private Lodging ————

Mr. Fuft. Pemberton. Did he fay he had ad-
vifed them where to lie ?

My. Parcup. He faid he had been with them,
and advifed them where to lie.

Mr, Fuft. Pemberton. Did he fay he had taken
Lodgings for them ?

Mr. Farcup. Yes, he did. ..

Sir Fr. Winuington. Your Queftion, Sir, hath
prevented mine; but I would ask him a Queftion
further. Did he confels to you he paid for thofe
Lodgings ¢
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Mr. Warcap. Truly, my Lord, unlefs I read
the Information, I cannot tell:

Sir /. Waller. My Lord, T perfeétly remem-
ber this, That Knox did confefs he had paid for
their Lodgings, but they were to pay him again;;
but both Osborie and Lane did pofitively {wear
he did pay for all, and feveral times at feveral
‘Taverns where he treated them, he bid them
call for what they would, and they fhould have
1C,

Mr. Sol, Gen, What do you know of being at
the Sugar-Loaf at any time ?

Mr. Warcup. 1 tell you what I find here he
confefs’d, that they complaining they knew not
where conveniently to lodge, this Examinant
told them he would endeavour to find them a
Lodging, and the very {elf-fame Day, he went
by the Direétion of one of my Lord Duunblane’s
Servants, a Coachman, to the Swgar- Loaf in
White-Friers, and ook Lodgings as for himfelf
and two of his Friends, and lay there with them
to the time of his going from the fame Lodging,
which was five or fix Days.

Mr. Fuft. Pemberton. And he did 1t by the
Direction of my Lord Dunblane’s Coachman?

My, Warcup. Yes, my Lord, it is {o in the In-
formation.

Mr. Sery. Maynard. Is that Information true?

My, Warcup, Yes, my Lord, I am fure he
{aid 1, or I fhould not have writ it down.

L.C. F. Mr. Warcup, Had Lane recanted
what he had faid againft Mr. Oates at that time
when the Lodgings were taken ?

My, P arcup My Lord, it was before they came
to the Lords that they took thefe Lodgings.

Mr. Juft. Pemberton. Ay, that’s clear, it was
before all came out.

Mr. Warcup, 1 was commanded by the Houfe
of Peers to give my Warrant for the apprehend-
ing of them.

L. C. 7. The Lords fent to apprehend them

upon the Slander of My, Qates, and then he con-
cealed them.

Mpr. Recorder. My Lord, Sir 77, Waller {peaks
of one Rix that was fent by Lane to him to make
a Difcovery, this 1s the Gentleman., [ /#ho <cas
fworn.]

Rix. May 1t pleafe your Lordthip, There was
one Osborne that was concern’d with this Laire,
who 1s fince run away : Osborne came firft upon
the Guard to me, and defir’d me to get him into
Service, Hedelir'd to come into my Lord-T'rea-
furer’s Service, and what he defir’d of me was
to frame him a Petition to my Lord-Treafurer.,
We had no Anfwer till two Days after, and [
being upon the Guard with Dr. Oates, Idid fup-
pofe I might get him into his Service, I {poke to
Dr. Oates, and he entertain’d him; and after he
had entertain’d him a while, this Lane then be-
ing a Servant with him, they both told me they
were going off now from Mr, Oates.

L.C.¥. Who told you?

Rix. Lane and Osborne, and that they thould
get Preferment; they were fworn Brothers to-
gether, if one did go, the other would go. I
ask’d them why they would go away? Oh, faid
he, 1 fhall keep my Man myfelf. Say you fo,
faid I, T have been in Town fo long, and I could
get no fuch Preferment.  Then they told me
they fhould have 100/, a Year, and 500/ in
Money. '

M. Fuft, Pemlberton, Who told you fo?

Rix,
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Rix. Oshorneand Lane both.

Ar., Fuft. Pemberton. What, 100/ a Year,
and 500 /. a-prece.

Rix. Yes: So I asked them how, but they
would not tell me, bur {aid Osborne to me, for
your preferring me to ir, Qﬂte;, you ihall be no
i ofer. I met him another time, for Osborane came
r0 defire me to lend him a Cravat, Sad he, |
muft come down to your Houle to-morrow
Morning to get a Cravat, I defire 1 may have a
sood one, for I_ am to g0 br:ﬁ::r_c one of the
areateft Peers of the Realm to dine with him:
Where, faid I, to which end of the Town? The
other end of the Town, faid he to me: Bur,
faid I, why do you leave Mr, Qares ¢ Oh, {aid
he, let Mr. Oates look to himfelf, for I have e-
nough againft hun. Then 1 {melt fomething of
fome Delign againft Dr. Oates, and brought 1t
before Jultice /7arcup, and gave in my Teltimo-
ny, and upon further Inquiry into it, the Lords
ordered him to fend out his Warrant for che
aking of thofe Fellows, Kiox, Lane, and Us-
borie, which he affigned over to me; in a fhort
time afier they were taken, firlt Lene was taken,
and in a Day or two Osberne and Kiox, and were
examined and taxed wicth i, Osberize he made
2 Confeflion before Juftice /Varcup, and they de-
ired me to fee Awex and Lane 1 Prifon, and |
did fee them in Prifon, and when they did come
thete, Kiox fald, where 1s Osborne, why don’t he
come to Prifon as wellas 1?2 I am a better
Gentleman than he. Oh, faid 1, he hach con-
teffed 3 fo he was wrned up mto the Prifon.
Said | to Mr. Lane, will you drink a Pot of Beer?
faid he, I don’t muchcare if I do; and {aid he,
Mr. Rix, if 1 have not gone too far againit my
felf, if you will ftand my [Friend, I willmakean
lonet Confeflion. Said I, Tam glad thereis o
much Grace in you, 1 will then do you all the
good I can. Pray, faid he, will you pleafe 1o go
and call Sir William TFaller : Why not Juftice
IWarcup, faid 1, who was firlt concerned 1 his
Difcovery? No, he would have only Sir /77i-
Lom aller. 1 came and found him in the Court
of Regueis, fo I went with him to Smuth’s the
Tobacconift near the Gate, and fent for Lane
the Keeper brought him: 1 think this was about
nine or ten in the Morning, and from that rime
ti}l about Six at Night he was in Examnacion.
I then went to Mr. Qates, and told him Lane
had made an honelt Confeflion. I waited on Sir
Iitliain IWaller till the Afternoon, and then he
made an Order, that he having made an honeft
Confeflion, thould have the Lnlargement of the
Prifon, and not be confined, as others were, which
he had.  Lasze fenr for me the next Day, | came
down in a Day or two after, and his Silter was
there with him, they were eating Butter and Ra-
dithes, and when [ would have paid for the Drink,
Lane cried No, by no means; for Kuox hath fent
me in Three and twenty Shillings the other Day,
and that will ferve me, I hope, till I come out :
But now, faid he, I have made a Confellion, I be-
lieve L thall have no more Money from him 3 and
I defive you would {peak for my Enlargement,
I came down to him another time, and he told me
he had received a Note, which Note was put up
from a Gantlewoman in the Street,

That if be would fland firm to bis Text, be fhould
[ ave Five bundred Peunds 5 nay be fhould ot

want Oue thoufand Poundss but in cafe they
Vor. IL

wortld 1ot fland firm o their Text, the Lord
Treafurer wonld never bave come iny and if

yeb they did not fland fiym, be swoonld lofe bis
Head,

L. C. #. Who came that Note from ?

Sir 7. Haller. He told me this, That there
was fuch Ward brought to him by the Nurfe,
and fhe told him, That a Gentlewoman very
well clad came to her, and defired her to fpeak
to him to fland faff, and that Osberne and Kioy
would be fure to fland faft, and that they two
fhould be too ftrong for the other, he being bue
a {ingle Evidence 5 and more than that, he fhould
not want a Thoufand Pounds, if he had occafion
for it. I asked the Nurfe what the Gentlewo-
man’s Name was, fhe told me, fhe had asked,
but fhe would not tell her.

L. C.F. Where is this Woman, this Nurfe ?

Sir [V. Waller. She was Nurfe to the Goal,
and was turned out upon this Difcovery by the
Goaler.

M. Fuff. Pemberton, You had this from Lae,
Sir [V illiam /¥ ailer ¢

Sir BV . Waller. Yes:

Rix. My Lord, after this wasdone, Lajse's Fa-
ther and Mother told me this at my own Houfe,
That had 1t not been upon their Son's Account,
my Lord Treafurer would never have come in ;

and they told me that one Heft fhould come and

tell chem fo: And Laie himfelf told me, he

thank’d God that now he had made an honelt
Confeflion, that now his Heart was very light ;
he had a Burden upen him before, but now he
had confefled, and his Hearr was light,

L. C. ¥. What did he confefs?

Rix. Hedid confefs, That my Lord Treafurer
would never have furrendered himfelt 1t he had
thought they would not have ftood firm, and if

they did not ftand firm he fhould lofe his Head.
Mpr. Witliams. You fay Lane confefled this as

of himfelf.

Rix. Yes, and afterwards his Facher and Mo-
ther told me fo, and he did fay as of himfelf,
that he had a Note pur under the Door.

L. C. 7. But from whom had he that Note ?

Rix. From a Gentlewoman in the Strect, he
told me fo.

M. Fuft. Penberton. What did he fay astoRuex ¢

Rix. He told me he was fee on by Kuew, and
he drew up all the Writings for lim; and Aex
told him, 1t you come to be examined at luch or
fuch a thing, make a ftop, and turn this way and
that way.

Mr. W illiams, Pray acquaint the Courtand the
Jury, Did Leane tell you how he was drawn into
thts, and who drew him in?

Rix. Knox was the Man that drew up the Wris
tings, and promifed him thole Rewards, he faxl.

My fuft. Pemberton. Youfay he told you that
Kiox promifed them ¢ How far Knox will be
concerned tn this Evidence, will be confidered al-
terwards.

Mr, Serj. Maynard. Now we come to Riox's
own particular Actings, What hath been fiid
already, hath been cut of other People’s Mouths,
now we come to him himfelf, and wecall Rickard
Slightam,  [77bo was fioein ]

Mr.Att. Gen. Pray, Mr. Slightam, will you tell
my Lord and the Jury what you know of this
Knox, what Offers have been made you, by whom,
and when, and for what?

612 Slightam,
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. Slightam. 1 was offered Money to carry Notes
from the one to the other.

Mr. Sol. Gen, Why, what Office had you
there ?

Slightam. 1 was a Prifoner there my fclf, and
Under-goaler too, and I was ofiered Money to
carry Notes between the one and the other, that
they might not betray onc another.

Ar. Recorder. By whom ?

Shghtam. By Kuox.

L. C. ¥. Whatdid they offer you?

Stightam, 1 had three Halt-Crowns given me
at one time by Kuox, and hé promifed me he
would give me a confiderable Sum.

L. ¢. ¥. But he did not name the Sum?

Stightam. No.

L. C. ¥. What did he defire you to do for that
Money ? ‘

Slightam. He defired me to carry Notes from
the one to the other, that they might not betray
onc another.

Mr. At Gen. Between whom ? Name them.

Slishtam, Kuex, Laue, and Osborae.

L. C. . What did you fay, that they might
not betray oneanother? Why :

Shghtam. Yes, that they might not betray one
another, for they were fearful thae they fhould,
becaufe they could not fpeak together, to lay therr
Stories together,

Mr. At Gen. And hark you, Sir, What Med-
fages did you carry between them ©

Shighiam. None, I never carried any.

L. C.’#. No, what had you your Money for?

Slightan. 1 told them of it below, and they
would not ict me carry any.

L. C. 7. But you got your Money :

Stightan. Yes, 1 got fome Money.

Mr. At Gen. Kiox you fay gave you the three
Half-Crowns, Did you {peak with Laie and
Oshoriie ?

Slightam. Laizz T fpoke with every day, and
Lane {aid, heloned chat the Lords would not put
him in the Pilivry, for all he had fworn falfly.

L.C. F. Wht Lords?

Stiabtam. My Lord Shaftsbury, and my Lord
P }'I"EJ)‘ Sedal.

Mr. Smith, What did Kusx fay to you after
Osioine had confefled ?

Stightam. That 1s nothing, faid be, 1f we do
but ftand firm together, what Osberue hath given
in Evidence will fignify nothing,

M. Smith. Why ?

Slichtam, For two, he faid, were better than
one.

Sir Iy, Iinnington. 1 think you fay you had
three Half-Crowns given vou by Knox, pray who
was the firit that offered you Money to cairy the
Notes ?

Stiebtam. It was Kuox,

Sir Fr, Winnington. Ay, he carried the Porle,

Stightam, Yes, I fuppofe he did.

M. Fuf. Jones, They were both in the Gate-
houfe Prifoners at that ume.

Slightam, Yes, {o was . Butthey were lock’d
in feveral Rooms, and none could come at them,

L. C. }. Butyou carried no Note nor Meflages,
upon your Oath ?

Stightam. No,

Mr. Williams. Pray call Mr. Dewy. [ ho was-
Jworn.] Pray, Mr: Dewy, will you acquaint the
Court and the Jury, what Difcourfe you had with
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Kuex, who he came from, what he came abour,
and what Recommendations he brought with him,
and from whom?

Dewy, My Lord, fome time in the fitting of
the laft Parhament that began in Adareh, abous
Ten o’Clock at Nignt a Meffage was fent in 1o
me that one would ipeak with me from my Lorg
Latimer @ I was cither 1 bed, or gomng to bed ;
and I ‘did not think there wus really any fuch
Meflage, becaule my Lovd Latimer did not know
me, nor I him. They were very prefling to
come in, infomuch as my Man could hardly keep
themn out, T told them there was nothing fure of
fo much hatte, but what might be done to-mor-
row, or fome other time : So I fpoke not with
them that Night. Either the rext Day, or fome
thort time after, as I remember, Mr, Kwey came
to me with anotner Gentleman, and he brought
Papers in his Hands ready written 5 he told me
that they were 1nformations of one Lewe and Qs-
boriie (as I remember thofe were the Names he
mentioned then)and they were againft Mr. Oates.
Then I began to Jook upon it as fomething extra-
ordinary, the Farltament being ehen fitting, and the
Committee of each Houle having the Examini-
tion of this Bufinefs:  Said I, Mr. Kusx, youhave
been a Jultice of Peace’s Clerk {for I knew hin
{o) and you know it 1s very urufual to take In-
form.utions againit a Perfon without the Parey’s
being prefent, 1f he may behad, to crofs-examine
the Wineffes upon Interrogaterics, as the Cafe
may be: And behdes this looks as if it were ro
take Informations againit the King 3 which we
never do upon Oath. So I difmifled them, and
divected them to the Committee of Secrecy of the
Houle of Commons, for whom it was moft pro-
per.  This isall I know of this Bufinefs.

My, Willigms. Did Mr. Kaex tell you any
thing that was contained in thofe Examinations ?

Dezvy, Yes, he did give me fome Information,
that Osborpe and Lane did repent of fomething,
but I can’t give you Information particularly.

Air. Williaws. Pray tell the Subflance of ir,

Dergy. T can’t remember what the Particulars
were, but Lane and Osboraize were the Parties to
be.examined, and I fhifred them off as well as |
could.

L. C. . Didtheycome along with Kuox ?

Pewy. They were not in my Room, but they
were without, I believe.

L. C. 7. And did he tell you at the fame time
that they had recanted ?

Dewy. Truly, my Lord, I can’t well rememn;-
ber ; but he faid they repented of what they had
falfly accufed my Lord Treafurer of.

L. C. %, Did they fay they had fallly accufed
Mr. Qates ¢

Dezwy. No, they did charge Mr. Oates with fome
Crime ; 1nd they did fpeak fomething of falfe ac-
cufling, I can’t remember what,

L. C. 7. Did not they {ay, Mr. Oate; ?

Dewy. I remember it now ; it weas as if Mr.
Bedlpw and Mr: Oates had made a Confpiracy
againft my Lord of Danly. '

Str Fr. Winnington. 1 think you fay, you krew
Mr. Knox, a Juftice of Peace’s Clerk : Pray, Sir,
you are an ingenuous Man, {rom whom did he
pretend to cometo you ¢

Dewy. He came to me frommy Lord Latimer,
as he faid.

Sir
i/



1679. B. R.

Sir Er. Winnington. Did he fay fo, that the
Lord Latimer withed him to go to you?

Dewy. Yess and | wondered at it, becaufe I
did not know my Lord, nor my Lord me.

M. Withins. When was this?

Dezoy. It was the latter end of April, or the
beginning of ey, as [ take it 5 I do not very
well remember : But the Subftance of it I re-
member was, that they had over-heard Mr. Oates
and Mr. Bedlsw confpiring againft my Lord of
Danby.

L. C. . Mr. Dewy, can you remembet whe-
ther they did come to give yon Information a-
main{t Mr. Oates for abuling their Bodies, or
Oates and Bedlow’s Con{piracy againtt the Earl of
Danby?

Dewgy, Truly, my Lord, I can’t be pofitive in
ity for the Parliament was then fiteing, and I
fhifred them off.

My, Fuft. Pemberten. You never looked into
the Informartion at all ¢

D:wy, No, Idid not, 1 thought it not proper
for mi.

Mr. Recorder. Call Heniry Wiggins and his Mo-
ther.  [Hbo wwere voth Sworis. )

A%, A, Gen. Come on Mr. /zzins, what do
you know of any Endeavours of Kuex or Lawne,
or any of thefe Perfons, to take off’ or {candalize
Mr. Oates’s or Mr. Bedlsw’s Tellimony ?

L. C. 7. What 1s this Man’s Name ?

Mr. At Gen, Henry [¥1ggins,

[V izeiis, About the lacter end of February laft,
Mr. Kugw and I met at Charing-Crefs, and we
went in and drank together ; and he propofid fe-
veral things to me 5 hrlt he defired that [ would
get for lum a Copy of the Papers my Malter
had.

L.C. /. Who 1s your Mafter?

Wiagins, Nir. Bedlow. And elpecially what
concerned my Lord-Treafurer; as alfo to take a
Journal of all my Mafter’s Actions; and the
Names of the Perfons that came to him; for,
faid he, ‘my Lord hears that my Lord of $hafls-
bury and the Duke of Ruclinzbam do cabal with
him agamft my Lord. But if my Lord could
but find out his Znemies, hic would oppofe them,
and firive to bafile them. My Lord, to encou-
rage me to this, he told me he would carry me
to his Lord, tho® it were at Midright, to dif-
courfe with him,

L.C.F. What Lord?

Wiegiins, Ny Lord-Treafurer: And he faid he
fhould give me Encouragement to go on. Said
[, 1>oes my Lord know of this? Yes, fud he,
I told my Lord § had a Friend lved with Mr.
Dediszoy, and he gave me Encouragement to go
on and treat with him.,  And he faid moreover,
my Lord, Mr, Qarcs and Bedlsw were two great
Rogues; that the King behieved not o Word
they faids and as foon as he had heard all they
could fay, they fhould bz hanged.

Alv. TFilliams. Pray did he propofe any Re-

ward to you?

7#7imgins. Hle told me his Lord fhould give me
Encouragement,

L. C.#. What fhould you do?

Wigains, He defired me to give my Lord ‘the
Papers, and then my Lord fhould tell me what
I thould do about my Mafter.

Sir Fr. Winniigton, What did he fay of Oates
and Bedlew, Sir?

Jiggins, He faid, That Oates and Bedlow were

and John Lane; for g Mifdemeanor.

GO1

great Rogues, and that the King knew them to
be {05 and when he had heard what they could
fay, he would hang them.

Mr, Willigms, Pray upon your Qath, did he
offer you any Money, or any Reward?

Wiggins, He offered me not any particular
Sum, but he told me I fhould have Satisfétion
and Reward, or any Place in my Lord’s Dii-
pofal I {hould be entertained into, if I went away
upon this Bufinefs.

Mr. Williams. Did he fay any thing to you, to
invite you, or encourage you to {wear againit
your Malter?

[Piggins. No, But he told me my Lord thould
give me Direttions how to go on.

Mr. Recorder., What fay you as to Laue and
Osborie ?

Wigginis. T did not know them at that time.

My, Recorder. What time after was 1t that you
did know them?

Wiggins, 1 met with them a little while after,
and they were dilcourfing all together, but I had
no Difcourfe with them.

Mr. Recoracy, Did Kuox at any time fpeak to

you, to bring him into the Company of Laie
and Osborne ?

Higgins. No, Sir.

Mr. Recorder. ‘T his was the firlt time you met
with him about this Matcer ?

Wiggins, Yes, it was, _

L.C % What did you promife Awzx you
would do? '

MV irgias, 1 old him I would do him any Ser-
vice that lay in my Power, but now.ing that
would be to my Malter’s Prejudice s and I was
appointed by him to meet him at my Lord-Trea-
{urer’s.

L. C. ¥. And what other Meetings had you
befides ? -

[Viggins. 1 was but twice with him.

L.C. 7. You never agreed to any thing ?

{iggins, 1 rold 1t my Mafter, and it was dif-
covered foon alwer, fo that the Lords came to
hear It.

M. At Gen. Where is Mrs, Hpeius 2 What
do you know of any Endeavours to corrupt this
Kvidence? ,

Mrs. FViggins: 1know no more than what my
Son knows; he firft came to my Houle,

L.C.7f. Who?

Mrs. Wiggins,  Mr, Kagy 5 and asking me
where my Son was, I told him he lived with
Mr. Bedlowo : And he faid, he very much re-

joiced at i, and defired to fpeak with him. I

told him, No, he could not, for his Mafter had
lo much Employment for him, that it was very
feldom 1 myfelf could get a fight of him. Suid
he, 1 have a little Concern with him ;s and he
living with Mr. Bedlow, may do my Lord-Trea-
furer great Service, and doing my Lord-Trea-
furer Service, he does his Majelty Service ; for
his Majefty loves my Lord-Treafurer above all
things in the World, And he would not be con-
tradi€ted, but he would fee him. Then the nexe
day I told him he fthould come, and we appoint-
ed to go to him, but he fhould not fee him a-
lone without me, I told him; le told me he
defired it not. He came according to the Ap-
pointment, and I carried him to Charing-Crofs
to an Alehoufe, and there fent a Porcer for my

-Son, and he came : And the firft thing he faid

to him was, 1 am mighty joyful to know you
Jive
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live with Mr. Bedlsso; you may do my L?rd
great Service : In what? fays my Son. In letting
my Lord know what Company your Mafter
keeps, and what Lords they are that daily and
hourly keep Company with your Matter, and ca-
bal againft my Lord. Said I, Mr. Kuex, that 15
the way to bring my Son’s Neck to the Stake;
that he fhall never do. But, fays he, I will tell
him a way how he fhall do himfelf no harm at
all: And then he up and told him, he defired
him to write him Letters when he found any

thing of Secrecy, and fet no Name to it3 and if

he came at Twelve o’clock at Night, he would
let him into my Lord Treafurer’s, and no-body
fhould take notice of it: And he would have
had him taken a Couch to have gone to my Lady
Denby prefently, to have an Affurance from her
Mouth of Encouragement, and that he fhould
have any Place in her Lord's Difpofal.

L.C. F.Were you ever with my Lady Daiiby?

Afrs. Wizgins. No, we deny’d it; and it was
difcoverd.  And befides, my Lord, Itold him,
if he would lay down ‘mv Son a Thoufand Pounds
he fhould not do ity he fhould not betray his
Truft. And then he faid, that the King knew
Mr. Oates and Mr. Bedlswo to be two great
Rogues ; and when he had got what he coukl
out of them, he would hang them.

My [Viliioms, Have you had any Offers of late
not to come here as a Witnefs in this Cale

Mrs IWisgins. No, my Lord, but there have
been Perfons three times at my Houfe to know
whether I were Subzend’d, vea or no, as from
Mr. Kinx.

Mr. IPilliams. Dud ever any body perluade
you not to come to give Evidence ¢

Mys. Wiggiis, No.,

L. C. ¥. When was this you {pzak of 2

Adys. Wigoins, In Febiuary, the lateer end.

Alr. Seij. Meynard. Mr, Dewy, who came in
company with Mr. Awsx to you?

Dy, One Mr. Blavden.

My, Serj. Mayiard, Who is that?

Dewy. Sweward to my Lord of Dangy, 1
think.

Mr. Seij. Mayierd.  Here 1s Shehtam again,
my Lord.

Mr. i, Gen, What have you to fay more ?

Stightam. Nlr. Lawe told me they had many
Treats, and had fo much Money, a Guinen, as
I think he told me, to fwear againft Mr. Ouies.

L. C. . Who gave it him?

Slightain. Mr. Osboyiic, or Nr. Ruox, 1 can’t
tell which.

L. C. /. Where aid Lawe tell vou fo?

Sligktam, In Prifon.

L.C. Y. In what Prifon ?

Slightam. In the Gate-houfe.,

Ar. Wilhams, Coall Mr. Palmer.  [FWho was
frworn.] We call him to corroborate what that
young Man 7¥zzius hath faid. |

Palmer. What he hath told here, he difco-
vered firlt to me, and 1 difcovered to his Ma-
fter, that Mir. Knox would have had him to ke
a Jourmal of his Mafter's Aétions, and to give it
him every Day. My Lord, 1 am one of the
Yeomen of the Guard, and I waited upon Mr.
Bedlowy, and he defired me to help him to a
Clerk : and I helped him to #iggius, this young
.Man. He had not been there three Weeks, ora
very little time, when Kiox came to him to tempt

him; and being a Stranger to his Mafter, he

’
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knew not how to difcover it to him, and told
me, Such a thing 1s ofiered to me, but I am g
Stranger to my Mafter, and I know not how to
break 1t to him.

L. G. ¥. The ufe you make of this, is no more,
but only to corroborate what he hath faid, thag
he told it him while it was freth, and that it is
no new Matter of his Invention now,

M. Recorder, It 1s very right, my Lord, that
s the ule we make of 1.  Call Thoma; Daiger-
Jield.  [#Fho «vas feorn.]

Adi. Wiiams.  Pray, Sir, give an Account
what you know concerning Mr. Kucx and Mr.
Laue, and what Dchigns thiey have had againft
Mr. Oases, and who fupported them and main-
taned them m i,

Dangerfreld. My Lord, all that T have to fay
m this Cale, 15 this: I do think it was in the
Month of Frie I wasat my Lord Cafllemain's
and he asked me, 1f Ihad been employed in 2
Bufinefs of Kiex and Laue, that were Prifoners
at the Gale-Ifsuje : 1told him, Not. His Lord-
thip then wrote a Letter to my Lady Poccis, and
defired 1 might be employed init: And fhe did
tell me that it was a thing of material Confe-
quence, and that I fhould be furnithed with Me-
ney for the gewing of Kucx and Lawe our.
took all Opportunities for the doing of it tha
were neceflary. 1 went to the Gate-bonfe, made
Enquiry atter Laze, and ook care with his Mo-
ther to relieve him, for T heard he was in an in-
digent Condition at that time.

L. C. . Did you give his Mother the Money ?

Daigerfield. Yes, my Lord, Tw enty Shillings,
and 1 had that Money trom &irs, Cellior by r?]y
Lady Powis’s Order.  Afier that time there was
one Nirs. Airy, who uled to carry Morney to the
Catholicks 1n Prifon, fhe faid that it was poliible,
as fhe had been informed from fome of the
Priefts in the Gate-boufe, that fome tings mishe
be had under the Hands of Awey and Lgne tﬁat
would be very matertal againtt Mr. Oases » She
faid, fhe had been informed o, 1 then defired
that Mrs. 41y, that Pea and Ink might be con-
veyed to them, that they might have the Conve-
nience of gtving it under their Hands, which fhe
promifed, and they did convey Pen and Ink un-
der the Door to this Mr. Lase.

L. C. }. How do you knew that ?

Dangerfield. As Mris, diry told me. Then fle
came again, and withal told me, that it was Mr.
Kucx’s Delire that Lane thould do lomething to
fignity to him, or fatisfy him that he did ffand
falt 5 then Lane wrote a little Note, and that
Note was to this effeCt. [ will die before 1wl
comply with that Villan Oaress and 1f any pocd
People il do me the Kinduefs 1o get e wy Li-
berty, I<ill do the Catholicks the greatelt Service
imaginable in difeevering wwbat I kit about Mr.
Ques.  This 1 write from the Lottom of my beart,
and fhall die in it., 8o belp me Ged. |

L. C. 7. How came you by the Note?

Dangerfield. This Note was written by Lane’s
own Hand, and given from under the Door to
one Mr, Parfons a Prieft in the Gate-houfe. This
Paifons gave the Note to Mrs. iy, and fhe
gave It to me.

L. C. 7. Do you know Lane’s Hand ?

Dangerficld. Yes, very well, as 1 fhall fhew
you anon.

L, C. 7. What became of the Note ?
Danger.
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Dangerfield. My Lord, T don’t know what
hecame of the Note, for the Countefs of Powis.
had it afterwards.

L. C. 7. Do you believe it was of Laue’s own
writing ¢

Dangerfield. T am very well fatisfied of it, my
1ord, according to the Judgment I am capable
-0 give of Hands ; indeed I was not acquainted
with his Hand then, but that was the firlt, to my
Knowledge, that ever I faw of it; but after [
having parted with the Note, and feeing {fome
of his Hand-writing, upon Recolle&tion I can
fay I believe it was his own Hand.

L. C. 7. Did you ever {ee the Note again ?

Dangerfield. Never afterwards. And then, my
Lord, my Lady Powis was exceeding glad upon
the hearing of 1t, and, as I was informed of it
afterwards, fhe was the greatelt part of the fol-
lowing Day upon her Knees giving God Thanks
for the great Advantage and Strength that was
come to their Caufe.

L. C. ¥ What! for having a Villain to come
over to her fide that fwore backwards and for-
wards

Dangerfield. Afterwards 1 received Money {e-
veral times, and gave his Mother more to fur-
nith and relieve him. And leveral tumes after-
wards I received Money from Mrs. Celier by
Order of my Lady Powis, for the doing of Lane's
Bufinefs, that is, for his Liberty s and I had the
Papers from one Law/on an Attorney that had
bren employed in the fame Bufinefs before ; and,
as I was informed by him, a Motion or two was
made at this Bar for their Liberty, but however
he began to defpair of it, and I was to undertake
it; buc withal he faid, he was glad he was rid
of it, for he had been often employ’d in the Bu-
finefs of the Catholicks, and 1t had impair’d his
Credit very much, and very freely deliver’d the
Papers to me, which indeed were not many,
After that, my Lord, I retained Mr. Sanders, as
I think 1t was he, buc there was a Motion about
it, and with great Difficulty I did get Lane out
upon Common Bail 5 and when 1 had done fo,
according to my Lady Pewis’s Order, I brought
him to Powis-Houle; and then my Lady Powis
ordered, that he fhould o0 by the Name of
Fobifon 3 becaufe if any of the Servants fhould
talk of one Lane being in the Houfe, it might
come to Oates’s Ear, the Houfe might be fearch’d,
and if he were found there, it might be prejudicial
to the Lords, and all their Bufinefs.  And then,
my Lord, Mr. Zoed came a little after with the
{fame Command from his Lord, and he had fome
Order ~m—s

L. C.F. Who is #00d ? '

Daugerfield, That Woeod 1s my Lady Powis’s
Gentleman : And he came and ordered that my
Lady Powis gave particular Command to the
Porter of the Houle, in my hearing, that he
fhould give order to all the Servants, to have a
particular Eye and Care that he did not go from
the Houfe, for they were very dubious of him,
having made fo many Equivocations before ;
for they feared Mr. Oates might find him, or he
might go voluntarily and make a Difcovery of
himfelf, and fo contradiét all he had given an
Account of there, For, my Lord, before this,
as foon as ever Lane was gone out, they were
very defirous to have what he had 1o fay put in
Writing ; but they had not opportunity then,
but we let it alone to fome other time, Then,

my Lord, foon after, about three Weeks or a
Month after; I cannot be pofitive in the time,
becaule I had a great deal of Bufinefs upon my
Hands ; buc I {uppofe it was about three Weeks
or a Month after, my Lord Powis fent for me
to the Tower, and told me, he was informed that
Mr, Oales was then making fearch after Laie, and
if he found him at his Houfe, it would be very
prejudicial to their Bufinefs; and he defired me
to take care, and to fend him out of the way,
that Mr. Oafes might not find him ; which I did ;
and thinking of feveral Places, 1 could not find
any {o convenient as Grays in £ffex, by the Wa-
terlide. I came to Lane, and told him that he
fhould be furnifhed with Money and Neceffa-
ries for his Journey, and, in order to it, that
very day I took him and gave him a Pair of
Shoes and Ten Shillings in his Pocker, and
fent him to Grays. I received two Letters af-
terwards from this Lane, by which Letters | am
very well fatisfied, that that Note that he wrote
before, that was given under the Door, was his
Hand. So then [ received a third Letter (1
think ) my Lord, and in the Letter he told me
that {fome Perfon of Mr. Oates’s Acquaintance had
been in that Town and feen him, and he thought
it was not material that he ftaid any longer
there, and defired to be removed. So then 1
fhewed my Lady Powis the Letter, and I fup-
pofe my Lord Potwis had an Account of it alfo;
but I cannot be pofitive in that, but I had order
to remove Lane, and by my Lady Powis’s means
I fent down one on Horfeback, and he difchar-
ged fome Debts Lane had contracted 1n the
Houfe, and fent him away to Londenr s and after
his return to Lowdon he continued three days
more at my Lord Powis’s Foufe ; at which tume,
he fays, he was forced to lie upon the Chairs,
for at that time were the §2. Omers’s Witnefles re-
moved from Mrs. Celier’s, becaufe they were
afraid of being taken up by Sir William: Waller,
who was in fearch for them. So having fome
other Bufinefs, I did rot fend him away prefent-
ly, but I had particular order to fend Lawe into
fome other place; and I did advife with Mrs. Ce-
lier where to fend him, and fhe fard, I think it
will be neceffary to fend him to Peserley, at one
M. Paite’s Houle in Buckinghamfbive 5 tor, faid
fhe, they are Catholicks, and will be fure to
take a particular care of him : But I told herit
would be too far, and I would think of fome
place nearer; and then I thought it would be
neceflary to fend him to Totienban, to the Bhite-
Hu#! 5 and there he ftay’d, I {fuppofe, four or five
Days, or 2 Week. This was after the Trial
of the five Jefuits, as [ remember, My Lord
Powis {ent to me, and told me; fays he, I am
1n feveral Doubts about this Lane, and if 1t fhould
be known that he is countenanced by me, or
any of our People, it would not be well ; fo I
leave him wholly to you, do what you will
with him; but I advife you to fend for him up
to Town, and give him Ten Shillings a Week

to live upon. So when I was at Jeifure I fent
for him again from Zottenbam, and 1 told him ;

Mr. Lare, it will be very neceflary that you do
take fome care for a Livelthood about Town ;
it 1s not fafe nor advifeable for you to be about
Powis-Houfe ; and at that time [ took care he
fhould come there no more, and that if my
Lord Powis’s Servants fhould meet him, they
fhould take no Notice of him; which they did

per-
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perform, I fuppofe, and as I was told, But be-
fore this, and before I fent Lane into the Coun-
try the fecond time, as near as I can remem-
ber, Knox was at Liberty. I had been endea-
vouring, as {oon as I had got Lawue out of the
Gate-Foufe, to get Knoy out allo; but I found
I could not, and I lefr that. But I have been
informed by Mr. Knox himfelf, that one Mr.
Nevil, alias Paine, was furnithed with Money
from the Lords in the Zswer, for the getting of
Knox’s Liberty 5 and this Nevd/ himfelf did
fay, as Mr. Kuox told me, that he did it by
their Order; and from this Knox, by Mirs. Ce-
fier’s Perfuafion, I received feveral Papers,
which were Informations againft Oates; or at
leaft, thofe Papers that they had drawn up be-
fore they were in Cuftody. Thefe Papers were
ent by me to the Tower, and from thence to
Mr. Newvil to enlarge upon, I fuppofe, as he
thought fit5 and after to my Lord Cafflesmain,
and afterwards they were re-fent to me by
Mrs. Celicr, who order’d me to draw up an
Afiidavit according to thole Direftions, and
get Lane fworn to the fame; which I did,
and took Lane, and asked him, faid I, Mr.
LHHE, here 1s an AH:ldIl‘.’it, can you {wear 1t?
Yes, faid he, 1 can fwear ity before I read it to

him,

L.C. ¥. 1Dbeheve fo.

Dangerfield. Nay, faid I, you know not what
it 1s; fo I read it to him; faid I, Do you know
this to be a Truth? Yes, faid he, I do know
it to be all true @ Said I, I will read it again to
you, becaufe you ore to make Oath of i, and
I would not have you do any thing but what
is fafe; and then we went o Sir Fames But-
fery but he was not at home then, to have it
fworn.

L. C. 7. What was the Purport of that Affi-
davie ?

Dangeificld. My Lord, I cannot vell remember
the Words, but 1t was about accufing Mr. Oares
of Sedomy.

L. C. . On whom?

Dangerfield. It was for attempting Buggery on
the Body of this Laiic.

L. C.F. That was the Subftance of it?

Dangerficld. Yes, my Lord: And Idid take
this Lane to Siv Fam:s Butler, and he did make
Affidavit that 1t was true : And it was left there
before Sir fames Butler. 1 {uppofe the Affidavit
may be in Court, or 2 Copy of it. So, my
Lord, after that Lawe being gone from Powis-
Houfe, and 1 having no manner of Converfe with
him more; but only that every Saturday 1 took
care he fhould have his Money ; fomeiimes I
went to his Mother’s Lodgings, and Jeft it there
for him 5 fometimes he would come to me for ir.
After this we were removed from Powis-Houle
to Mus, Celici®s, but he was always certain of
Ten Shillings 2 Week. Somctimes he would
pretend that it was too little for him to live
upon; and lometimes I would give him Two,
or T'hree, or Four Shillings more of myfelf; but
[ had no Order to do that from any body. This
1s all, my Lord, I do know of Lane, as I remem-
ber.

Mr. Faft, Fones,
Knox ? L

Mr. Dangerfield. Kunox firlt delivered to me
thote Papers that were feat firft to the Trwer,
and afterwards to Newi/, and afterwards, to my

What do you know of

Lord Cafleinain, and re-delivered to me; and T
did deliver them again to Knox, after they were
enlarged upon : And I believe, after that, K
had prevailed with Lare to write them in his own
Hand.

L.C. 7. Why do you believe {o ?

Daugerfield. Becavfe being writ in a fair Hand,
Knox told me when the Papers were delivered,
Thefe are the mam things that I am to work by,
and thefe muft be produced againft Oates, and be
writ over in a fairer Fland 3 and by that, 1 be-
lteve he prevailed with Lane to wiite it in his
own Hand.

L. C. ¥. Whole Iand were they in?

Dangerfield. It was a {trange Hand I knew nor,
and I do not believe it was Knox's Hand, tho’
indeed I can’t tell, I know it not.

Mr. Fufe, Foues. Did Kiox ask you who had
the Perufal of thofe Papers? And who had made
Additions to them !

Dangerfield. No; he took the Papers, and
took no Notice of any Addition or Enlarge-
ment.

Mi. Juft. Pemberton, Pray, Sir, tell the man-
ner of the delivering of thofe Papers.

Dangerfield. Firft, by Mrs. Celier’s Perfuafion,
Knox dclivered to me the Papers, which im-
ported the whole Matter of the Charge againit
Mr. Qates. Thele I fent o the Tomer by Mrs,
Celier’s Flands 5 from thence they were {fent to
Nevil to be enlarged upon 5 frem thence to my
Lord Cafllemain, who was alio to enlarge upon
them; and from thence they were fent to Mrs,
Celicr again, and from her delivered to me, and
I delivered them to Kucx again. I found by his
Difcourfe, and every thing elfe, thac Mr. Kiox
was defirous of my Corrcfpondence, but yet
feemed as if he were fhy of any body’s taking
notice of 1t. Said I to Mur. Kwox, there is one
Mrs, Downing that lives at Lambeth over the W a-
ter, where Mr. Oates and Dr. Zongue, and feve-
ral other Perfons ufed to meet, where 1 had been
informed by fome of the Catholicks, by Pas/fons,
my LadyPowis, and feveral others, that Mr.Oates,
Dr. Zongue, my Lord of Danby, and others, did
meet at the Alms-Houfes there, where the Plot
was contrived and formed, for they pretended ro
me there was no fuch thing really. So, faid I,
if you will go with me, we will difcourfe with
her about the Matter, for I heard fhe talked
very {reely i feveral Matters nearly CONCerning
Mr. Oates, and my Lord of Danby, and other
Perfons. So, as 1 faid, I told him, if you will
go along with me, I have not been there yer, I
will go and difcourfe with her, and put down
what the fays in Writing:  Then Mr, Knox, my
Brother, and mylelf, did go over to this Mrs.
Dowoning, and had much Difcourfe with her,
where fhe did repeat many Tranfattions that were
very agreeable to the Story that I had received
from my Lady Powis, and feveral other Perfons
before, Knox did feem to be very well fatisfied
about it, and promifed to take cognizance of it,
and faid, it was very material; bur we did not
put it down 1n Writing. I did not, I know not
what he did afterwards. We promifed to come
again another time, but I do not remember we
did ever go afterwards. But Mr. Kuex folicited
me to go with him, and fome Bufinefs or other
did {lill intervene. That 1s all that is remark-
able of Mr. Knox, which 1 do remember at that

time, But I do remember that after we were
removed
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removed from Powis Houfe, when I was at
Mrs. Celier’s, nay, 1 think both before and af-
ter, he was often wreating with Mrs. Celier 3 but
I know not what was their Difcourfe, nor was
I defirous to know. But Mr, Knox came then
to me, and began to renew his Corrcfoondence
and withal told me, that he had fome Likeli-
hood ot bringing Osborze over to their Party.
Said he, 1 find he is gore again to his Mafler,
but he fhall do his Bufinefs (meaning, as [ fup-
pole, Mr. Oates) for he had, as 1 underftood by
him at that time, been tampering witlh Usboine,
but he did tell me 1t was Osborse’s voluntary A&,
that he did own 1, und that he did go to Mr.
Oates again only to do IVir. Kuox S=rvice, My
Lord, fome time aiter this, Kicx came to me
at Mrs. Cclier’s, and told me ke had done the
Buftnels 5 exprefling the greatelt Joy that could
be. What Buliaefs, faid 12 Qvborre is come
over, faid he, and I have had an Account from
the Beginning to theEnd of all the Tranfuétions
of his Matter Oates 3 and I have pot only an
Account of 1t, but it is put into Writing 3 and |
took Usborne before a Juilice of Pece, and he
has made Aflidavicof it.  When I heard this, |
thought it would give grear Satisfation to the
Lords m the Zocwer, and defired Mr. Kiex to Jet
me have a Copy of that Affidavit. He told me,
No, he thought it would not be material to et
me have a Copy, for by that means it might be-
come publick, and be difcovered. And, fiid he,
I have fome turther Defign in this ; Mr. Oates s
going down to my Lord Lovelace's in Oxford-
Jhire, and Osborne is going with him, and he
hath promifed me to be a Spy upon his Mafter’s
Attions, and to giveme an Account of all. And
this will be macerial; bur I do not think fit to
let you huve a Copy of the Afidavit at prefent,
Some time aier this, T told Mrs. Celier the Sto-
ry, who I fuppofe went to the Tower, and gave
the Lordsan Account of it.  And the next rime
I had the Honour to fee my Lady Powis, {he
was plealed to fay, fhe liked it very well, bue
did not, as I remember, fay any thing of the
Copy s but being defirous to fee what Osboye
had fworn, and whether it were agreeable to
Lare’s Afdavit, that | {pake of before, T did
delire Koox to let me fee it, but he had it not a-
bout him atthat time.  Some time after that, as
near as I can remember, [ was at Preffor’s Cof.
fee-Eloufe at Charing-Ciefs, and Mir. Kuox came
thither, whether by my Appointment or his, |
can’t well tell 3 but there we met, and one Bod-
ford was with me. At that fame time Mr. Kok
defired we would go into a Back-Room 3 and
now, faid he, I will give you Satisfation, and
drew out of his Pocket an Affidavit; it was a
Sheet of Paper, if not written of every fide, I
believe of three fides; it was very long ; and he
read i, my Lord, and I did find by the Con-
tents of it, that it did imply the fame thing that
Lane had fworn before Siv Fames Butler 5 that is,
That Mr, Oates thould attempt upon Laie’s Bo-
dy, to commic Sodomy, or fomething Very e
grecable to it. I told him, Mr, Kiox, faid 1,
this is very material, this will do'you a great
deal of Service. The Term is coming on, you
would do well to get an Indi€tment drawn up
againft Mr. Oates.  Said he, I will do his Bufi-
nefs, and will advife with Perfons able to inftruct
me 1n it 3 and 1 don’t doubt but to carry on the
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Bufinefs efiectually.  And 1o that purpofe I de-
fired him to let me have a Copy of the Aflida-
vit 3 he promifed me | thould, and faid he would
bring it feveral times ; and he came feverl times
to my Lodging, but did not bring ity but I hiav.
Ing it read to me, and remembring the Cop-
tents of it, the next time 1 faw my Lady Poris,
I gave her an Account of it Said fhe, this Mun -
s very diligent, and deferves to he encouraged ;
and, as I believe, gave the Lords in the Tower an
siccount of it too s for then fhe was Jodoed at
: o

the Towoer wich her Lord, and fo hep Ladyfhip
toid me,  And, faid fhe, dy you know whether
this Man be in a Condition to profecute this Bufi-
ncfs againft Mr. Oates 2 Said fhe, T believe he
Is put upon chis by my Lord of Danby, and he,
Ibelieve, takes care of him to furnifh him with
PMoney. Sud 1, I have endeavoured to trace him
out 1n that thing, and by all his Correfpondents
I could never find, bur only by one, that Mr.
Kies was ever acquainted, or held Correfpor-
dence with my Lord of Danlky, and that Perfon
1s Mr, Netteruite, who is a worthy Gentleman
of my Acqualntance in the Puali- Ml - And be-
ing in his Chamber, Kiusv came 1n, and ﬁ}t;ﬂ:ing
merrily alter his masner to him, faid he, Knex,
when - were you at the Toceer with my Lord of
Daiby 2 Said he, 1 held no Correfjsondence with
him.  Yes, faid Mr, Ne'lervile, °tis phin you
do 5 and I believe a Fricud of mine faw you 20
In the other Day ¢ Bur Kuex did politively deny
it 5 that was all that ever I heard of his Corre-
fpondence with my Lord of Danby.  After this,
when her Ladyfhip came to me to ask me what
Condition he was in to profecute the Trial 5 1
told hery 1 believed his Condition was very
mean, and it would be very acceptable, if he
mightor could be furnithed with Money., Well,
faid fhe, I will take care of it, and givean Ac-
count of 1t to my Lord, and he fhall be furnifh-
ed. And in the mean time, if Mr. Knox wants
Money, be fure you take care and furnifh him
but you need not let i be very confiderable, till
you fee what is raifed.  Some time after this, Mr.
Koy came to Mrs. Celier's Houle to ask for
me, I was then in my Chamber, but not ready ;
he came up to me, and told me, faid he, Really

I am very poor, Tam going to pawn my Sword ;
or fomething to that purpofe; Can you lend me

Five Pounds? Really, Mr. Knox, faid I, 1 will
tell you, the Afidavit that you read to me, I
have given an Account of it’to my Lady Powis,
and 1 fuppofe fome other Perfons of Honour have
had an Account of it alfo ; | am fatisfied they
are 3 and that the Lords in the Zower will ke
care that Money fhall be raifed for your profecu-
ting of Mr. Oates,  He feemed to {mile at this »
But, faid he, if this thould be known, it wou'd
be very prejudicial to the Bufinefs, and {poil it ;
but yet however if you can furnith me with Mo-
ney at this time, you will do me a grear Kind-
nefs, for | have very great Occafion. I told
him, faid I, I have not lo much Money by me;
you come at an unfeafonable Time ; though in-
deed I told him a Lye; bur I thought it not fafe
to part with Money without further Order. Mr.
Kuox went away, and I gave an Account of it
to Mrs. Celier, who went either every Day, or
every other Day to the Tower. 1 told her ‘what
Mr. Knox faid, and T do believe (as fhe told me
afterwards) the told-my Lady Potwis of it, and
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Mrs. Celier leem’d to be angry that I did not let
him have the Money, and order’d me toat at
what time foever after that Mr. Knex fhould come
to me=, [ thould let him have what Money he
wanted.  Some time after this, Mr, Ky did
come to me, and faid his Condition was very
mean, and you told me, faid he, that Carc fhould
be taken by the Lords in the Tower to furnifh
me with Money. Said I, Mr. Kuox, 1 can let you
have 30 or 205, if that will do you any Kind-
refs. 1 have no Ovder for any Sum at prefent;
but as foon as it comes, 1t muft come to you
throygh my Hands; and it muft pafs as if 1 lent
it yous; and you fhall give me a Note for it to
repay it, left any thing fhould come to be difco-
vered, and coming to Mr. Oates’s Hearing, thould
prejudice the Bulinels; though I had been too
forward before in giving Mr. Kiwx an Account
that the Lords in the Tozwer would contribute to
this Bufinefs. At that Time, I went up Stairs
and ferch’d down 2os. and gave it him. He came
afterwards, and would have borrow’d more of
me at other times, once of twice alrer that, but
I did not furnith him, for 1 had received no Or-
der to furnifh him any further. And this, my
Lord, is all the Correfpondence 1 had wiih him,
and, us near as I can remember, I have given no-
thing in but what 15 a very true Account of the
Tranfaction,

8w Fr. Wimington. My Lord 1 crave one
Queftion of hun, if he have done. After the
Papers were corretted and written _fair, and ci-
larged upon by the feveral Perfons, did you
read them? And what were the Contents of
them ¢

Daiigerfield. My Lord, 1 did not read them,
nor did [ draw them, but I do belicve that the
Contents were the fame for Subflance wirh the
Affidavit that Laze made before S Fames
Butler, '

Mr HWiliams. Sir, you mention feveral Sums
of Money that you paid to Kwex, and paid to
Lanes pray v lere had you this Money ¢

Dangerfield. The 105, thar I gave to Kuex, it
was my own Money; but if I muft give an Ac-
count where I had it, I believe it came originally
from the Tower,

Mr. Williams. The Ten Shillings a2 Week,
whence came that?

Dangerfield. Sometimes from the Hands of my
Lady Powisy at other times from Mrs, Cefrer;
fometimes from Mr, 776od ; and fometimey from
my felf, and | placed it to Accompt.

My, Sesf. Maynard. 1f your Lordfhip pleale,
we will now proceed to another Past of aqur
Evidence, |

Mr. Hilligms. About what time were they
to Indi&t Mr. Oaes? Was not this Projedt
on foot when the Presbyterian Plor was on
foot ?

Dangerfield. My Lord, I don’t know what
ttme; bur it was by my Advice to be done this
Term, and fo did Nevi adviie too.

Ar, Sery. Maynard. My Lord, 1 would read
fome of the Memorials or Informations, that they
were to {wear againft Dr. Oates concerning the
Bufinefs ehat you have heard.

L.C. 7. Wouwd you have them read, Bro-
ther ?

Mr. Sery. Mayaard, Yes, my Lord, -

L.C. F. Who proves them? -

Then the Fuftices of Peage fwore them.

Mr. Tuft. Peinberton. Sic WWilliam Waller, Di
he confels he lefr them with my Lord Lay-
mer 2

Sir William Haller, Thele are the Papers
that were confefled to be carry’d to my Lord
Latiwmer,

M. Warcup. QOsboyne did {wear, that the In-
formations marked 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5, were all
of his own Hand-writing, and were dictated by
the faid Kwnex.

Mr. Fuft. Pemberton. And he did confefs, That
thefc were the Informations that he had deliverd
to my Lord Latimer.

Mr. Harcup. Yes, he did fo,

Mr. Serj, Mayaard. It will lie on his Part, to
prove that they were true.

M. Fuft. Pemberton, Which will you have read,
one, or all of them?

Mr. Serj. Maynard. One, or Two, take Knox's
firft.

(/7 hich wwas delivered to the Clerk of the Crown,

who read it in hc Verba. ]

[ Numb. 1.} The Information of Thomas Ko,
fworn before me this Day

of 1679.

T H TS Informant doth upon bis Oath declase,

E. Toat on the firft of this prefeit April, there
came oiie William Osborne, 12 the Informant in the
Painted Chamber 2 Weltminfter, aund told 1o
bim the faid Inforinaity iGat be bad fomething of
Moment to reveal to buns and did alfo defive the
Informant to go wilh bine into the Abby, and be
wonld reveal it to bim : Upon which the faid Qs-
borne and the Informant being topether, the faid
Osbhorne did tell the Iuformant, that bis Confiieice
was mightily troubled, for that be found the Lord-
Lreafurer was malicionfly profecuted by Mr. Oates
and Mr. Bedlow, for that be having been a Ser-
vant to Mr. Oates, and bad often beard N, Qates
and M. Bedlow confult togetber, in Mr. Oates’s
Chamber tn Whitehall, and refolve bowo they might
contrive a HWWuay whereby to deftroy my Lord-Trea-
furcrs Aud that be had chofen to yeveal this Sccret,
and eafe bis Coifeicnce o the Informant, rather than
to aity aite clfey becanfe he thought be wonld keep it
fecret, for Lis own fake, becanfe be had already fuf-
Jeied by endeavonring to ferve the faid Lord-Threa-
furer; aud thereupon the faid Oshorne fhewed tg
the Informant fome Papers written, as be told the
Informant, all in bis own Hand, and which were
relating to the faid Lord-Treafurer. Upon wbich
toe faid Injormant told the faid QOsborne, that b
was no Servant of the faid Lord-Treafurer's, and
did not thercfore defire to meddle in ity and that
parherlaily, becanfe bz bad never [poke <oith 1he
faid Qsborne before, and defired 1o b excifed 5 up-
oit woich the fid Osborne did prefs 19¢ Informant s
and withal did tell bim, that if be did wot offifp bam
i 1t dffatr, it was refolved both by bim, and one
M. Lane, that they world come in on the Day of
the faid Lord-Treafurer’s Trialy and declave the
Truth concering woat they kiew, conceriing the
malicigns Defign of the faid Afr. Oates and M.
Bedlow, againfi the fsid Lord-Treafurer ; for
that they could not veft for fear he fhould fuffer
wnccently, ot 1oy conldy soith [o pgod a Con-
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[feience, as they thoughty fave bim.  dud the faid
O:borne did withal dec.are, that the aforefaid
Alr, Lane was refoi’d 1o fpeak to the Informant
upon the aforcfaid Mater: dad the faid Lane did
accordingly, ujon tie fuid Firft of April in the Evei-
ing, meet Hoe laferiant, and fhewed bim fome Pa-
pers, swherein be bad taken feveral Memorials rela-
tie to His Majefty, the Jueen, my Lord-Ticafuier,
and [everal ctier Peifaas: did did withal declare
to the Infermant, that bis Coifcience was fo lrou-
bled 10 fee the malicions Proceedings of the faid
K. Oates and Beliow agamf the fud Lord-

Treafurer, thit be conld notseff in bis Bed, uutil

be had disburdered ity by telliig the Tiutby and if

be had wot met <with this Inforinainty be was refol-
wed o declare it [pecdily 1o jome cre elfey or come
bfﬁj;’f{f al the Day of the ﬁzfd Lord- Ureafurer’s
Trial, and there decluie of: that be fnew relating to
that Affair.  dnd did withal coipure the luformaint,
as alfs the faid Qsborne, fo keep all they bad told
“Dim fecrety forif it fhould come to the Ears of the
faid Adr. Ouates aiid Bedlow, they wenld cidea-
wour lo poifor or marder them, the faid  Os-
borne and Lane, he frff nime ithey faould fee
2cHL.

Tho. Knox.

Then a Second was offered to be read; but
there appearing fcandalous Mutrer to be m ity re-
fleting on the King, the Court thought not fit to
fulfer the fame to be read through,

Mr. Sciy. Mayiard. My Lord, T think it ap-
ears by the Evidence fuiliciently, hew they did
defign to accufe Mr. Oales.

L.C.# Ay, Brother, come let us hear what
they can fay to 1t on the other ide.

Mr. 1Withins, May 1t pleafe your Lordfhip,
and you Gentlemen of the Jury 3 I am of Coun-
{tlI for the Decicndant Kusx, and for Kiecx on-
ly.
’ A Williams. Pray, Sir, hold; my Lord, we
have here two Witnefles more, that will forufy
Mor. Danzerficld 1n what he hath fuid,  Call Sufan
Edwards, and Mrs, Blake.

Then Mrs. Blake appeared and was fuworn,

Afr. IVilliams, Pray, WNirs. Blave, what cap
vou fay of any Reward Lane was to have, for
accufing Mr, Oafes 2 Or any Promifes were made
to him?

Blake. All that 1 can fay of Laie, 15 this;
That Laize did fay once to me, I am here; and
I was Dr.Oates’s Man, and he would have bug-
- gered me: And he did make Complaint tor wane
of Linen; and fpoke to me to walh him fome
Linen. Said he, Here I have no Liren, net-
ther will they let me have any; and his Boy
here will not ftir to look for any, unlefs 777l-
Jozhby fpeak to him, Then tac Boy was fpoke
to.
L. C.7 What is all chis? What fays the
cther Woman?

M. Wiiliams., He is called Willsughby fome-
times, and fometimes Dangerficld 3 tor he went
by both Names: But I ask you what Money you

know was given to him?
Blake. He told me, he was to be allowed Ten

Shillings 2 Week. o
L. C. F. This is only to {trengthen his Evi-
dence.

Vou. ll,
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Blake. Fe never faid to me, from whom it
was.

Then Mrs. Edwards was feoori.

My, Serjeant Maynard. What do you fay,
Miftrefs ?

Edwards. May it pleafe you, 1 don’t know
Lane; 1 never faw him in my Life, but only.
when he was fent for by Mrs. Celier, to get an
Habeas Corpus for Fillouzbby, who was then in
Newgate; and he did come the next Day, and
gave his Anfwer 1o me. ‘

L.C. . She fays nothing, but only he was
(bﬂtﬁred to get an Habeas Corpus for Willsush-
i’
Mr. Sel. Gen. Yes, my Lord, fhe is called to
fhew you, whether Lare had rot Money from
Mirs. Celier,

Edwaids. That was the firflt time I fiwv him,
and the next Morning I faw him again: And
when he came to the Door, he told his Errand to
me. He faid, he could get no Habeas Corpus
for he was fuch a Rogue, no body would meddle
nor make with him,

Daigerfickd. I would fain have her ask’d this
Queftion, my Lord, if you pleafe: Did you ever
fce Mr. Auex at Mrs, Celier’s Houfe ?

Edwards, 1f 1 fee him, I can tell.

Then the Defendant, Knox, was [hewn to her.

Edwards. 1 cannot fay, this is the Man: I

have heard much talk of Mr., Kuex, and that
he hath been there; but I cannot {wear this is
he.

Dangerfield. My Lord, if your Lordfhip plea-
{es, when Lane was firft brought to me to in2
Countefs of Poswis’s Houle, he was very men:-
ly equipaged, and the Countefs of P..vis was
tnformed of 1, and did defire me to talc fome
particular care to clothe him, and that I fhould
put him inro a Difguife; but at that time I had
a Suit of Clothes that were lined with blue,
which I gave to him; and I alfo advifed him
to cut oft his Hair, and to pur on a Peruke,’
which he did, and hath worn it ever fince, as I
believe, *

L.C. ¥. Well, let us hear what they fay to
It.
M. Witlins, May it pleafe your Lordthip, I
am of Counfel in this Cafe tor Mr. Anex; there
ar¢ two Perfons here made Defendants: As
for Mr. Lare, I have nothing to do with him,
nor to fay for him s and his Cale hath made him
appear to he a very evil Man.  But, my Lord,
I do obferve that the Indiétment confifts of two
Parts: The firft 15, That thele two Defen-
dants did confpire together; and this was the
Thirticth of #prifl (and the Proof comes to that
Tiune, for it will be material in our Cale) that
they did malicioufly and deceirfully combine
and confpire againft Zitas Oates, Clerk, and
Williain Bedlizo, Gentleman, who had difcover-
ed this herrid Popifh Plot, and whom they
knew to have given Informations of it, to take
away their Reputaiion, and make them Wit.
nefles of no Belief, or Credic; that is one pare
of the Indi¢tment. The other Parc 15, That
to further the fame, Mr, Kuex did caufe two or
three Letters to be written, as from Osborne
and Ldre to him, purporting thofe Afperfions
to be luid upon QOales and Bedissy; For the laft
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Part of the Indifment, the Counfel for the
King have not thought fic to proceed upon it
and they have not given an Account of the Let-
ters: DBur for the frft Par, their conipiring
to take off the Reputation of Oates and Bed-
low, is the only thing they have proceeded upon,
is I conceive. 1 muft needs fay, my Lord, that
Mr. Knex, as well as Dr. Qates and Bedlow, have
had a very great Misfortune to meet with thefe
Men.

L. C. ¥. To meet with whom?

Alr. Withins. To meet with Osborie and Laie s
for 1 do not here pretend to lay any Afperfion,
or make any Refleftions upon the Credir or
Reputation of Dr. Oates or M. Bedlow. 1
think they have ferved the Nation too well to
be viliied here. But I fhall fay this, that as
Osbsrie and Lane had a great Defign to Dil-
érace and Difcredit Mr. Oafes and My, Bedlow,
fo they had a Defign to draw my Client Mr. Anox
in, to purfue their Malice, I did [hew you,
that they did begin their Evidencey as to Time,
in April, and they have laid it fo in the Indi€t-
ment: We fhall prove to your Lordfhip, and
fhew you, that before this, and before that
Mr. ey knew either Oshoine or Lare, that they
had drawn up this Accufation agamit Mr. Oales,
and read it to feveral Witnefics, which we
flall produce. And afterwards, when they
came to advife how they f{hould prolecute the
fame, they were advifed firft to go to Mr. Thitw-
¢+ He told them that it was a dangerous thing
to meddle about, and he would nor involve
himfelf, but bid them take care what they did
in, it. Upon this they apply themielves o niy
Client ivir. Kuex, he told them the fame thing ;
it is a Matter of great Confequence, [ defire
not to meddle with it. Said they, will you not
affiit us in this Bufinefs, when we only difcover
this to acquit our own Conlciences, who knew
thefe things to be treating and contriving aginit
the King and my Lord of Danby? For my
part, fays one of them, I cannot leave the Town
till I have difcovered it.  Notwithftanding chis,
Mr. Kuex would not undertake to meddle
with ir, but left them. They come to him
the fecond Time, and Mr, Kuox bemng a young
Mah, and it feems being a Servant in the [a-
mily, ecntered into a Correfpondence
them, to profecute what they had defigned to
do. There is nothing appears (and this I
would obferve, if your Lordfhip pleafe) 1n
the whole Iividence, that My, Kiex was to
fwear any thing againft Dr. Qates or Mr, Bed-
Jor (as I remember) but he was indeed engaged to
carry on the Profecution, thefe Witnefles in-
forming him of it; and that it wasa Truth, I
muft obferve to your Lordfhip upon their Evi-
dence, they did infinuate, as if Mr. Knox had
"been at the Charge of mantaining Lane: But T
think, that Mr. Dangerfield hath pretry well
cleared whence that Maintenance came that he
gave to Mr, Lane; that it came thro’ none ol the
Hands of my Client, Mr. Ko,

L C.§. No, Mr. I/ithins, he is not accufed
for giving him a conftant Maintenance, but for
the Money, the Guineas and Ten Shillings. *Tis
true, it was faid, it wasto be paid agrin; buc
from him they had the Money: And it appeirs,
that hé provided Lodgings for them, and paid
for their Lodgings.
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M., ]uﬂ: Pemberton. And pray obferve this,
That what Mr. Daigeifield {pedks of, is of 4
Time afterwards, after they had been tiken dnd
imprifoned, and corfefled the Matter.

Mr. Withins, But this you obferve, I hope, my
ord, from Mr, Daigerfield’s Evidence; That
Ko was very poor, had not any thing to mains
tain himfelf with,

L. G F. The Sums indeed do not feem to
be very greit; a Guinea, and Ten Shillings in
Stiver: But whatever it was, he gave it them,
and took Lodgings for them, and paid for
them,

Mz, Withins. T did intend to obferve to your
Lordflip, That 1t 15 a pretty firange thing, that
there fhould be a Defign to corrupt Perfons to
commit this foul and horrid Offence; and no-
thing of a Reward or Corruption proved, bu
two Guineas and ten Shillings.

Mr. Jult. Pemberion. What fay you to the
Promifes of 500/. and 100/. a Year a-piece?

Mr, ithins, That was Lane’s own Evidence,
Lane and Osborne might brag what they would
of what they were to have, and from whom;
but I belteve not one in the Court believed a
Word they fud. I'or 1t does appear, that Lawe
did forfwear himfelt backwards and forwards, as
the Wind blew. So that, as for what Lane
hath faid, 1t weighs not: But we fhall call two
Wirnefics, to whom LZLane declared this Marteer
i Febinary and March, before the Time that
Aigr was concerned : So that if we make it
appear, that the Contrivance was theirs, and there
was only a great deal of Weaknefs and Indifere-
tion in Mr. Auex to believe fuch idle Perfons,
again{t Perfons that had fhewed themfelves fo
conltlerable 1n this Difcovery; I hope it will not

¢ thought fuch a Crime in us, feeing there is
nothing 1n it, but that a young Man was lead

away _an_d only his Folly and his Indifcretion
drew him in, not any Malice or ill Defign,

Sir . IWaller. My Lord, Mr. Kisx did con-
fels to me, that he did throw down a Guinea,
and then Lawe and Osberne took it up; but they

bothr poficively fwore, that he threw it down for
this Reafon, that he might fafely fwear he never
cave them it.

Mr. Saunders. AN that they fwear is not
agreed to be true: My Lord, if your Lordfhip
pleafe, Tam of Couniel for the Defendant Kucx,
and as to that part of the Indi€ment that charges
him with writing the Letters, they do not_ pro-
ceed upon. -

Alr. Sery. Maguard, Yes, we do, we proceed
upon the whole~——

L.C. 7. They proceed upon the whole, but
you may fay, it you will, they give no Proof of
it.

Saunders. Then, as to that, with Submiflion to

your Lordfhip’s Judgment, the Defendant is to be
tound Not Guilty.

Mr. Jult. Pemberton. You muft obferve, thefe
are not leveral Crimes, but one continued Crime,

and thercfore the Evidence muft go to - the
whole,

L.C.f. You do well to obferve it for your
Client; but if you require it of the Counfel on
the other fide, it may be they will give you an
Arfwer, if you will undertake to affirm, that
they have given ne Evidence as to that part of
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the IndiGtment wheremn 1t fays, Mr, Krox con-
trived rhree Letters to fcandalize Mir, Oaves,

My, Sariders, We tubinit 1t to the Coure whe-
ther they have or no.  For the other part of the
Indictment, wherein it s charged, that he fhould
melicioufly contrive with Laire to lay a Cajumny
and Scandal upon Mr, Oales and Mr. Bedlow, the
very Point we are to aniwer to 1s this, Whether
this were a malicious Contrivance or no, and for
that we fhall eive your Lordfhip this Evidence:
That Awes was a young ignorant Man, and
drawn in by Laie and Osboriie to patronize their
Milchief they intended againft Qales ﬂ.n(j Bedlwo
for, my Lord, Mr. Kisy was not acquainted with
them, or had any thing to do with thcm, tiil
that they had contrived this mateer among them-
felves: For, my lord, we fhall call you Wit-
nefles to prove, that before Kasx had to do with
them, they would have had another Perfon to
profecute this Bulinels tor them. Anfd if we fhti§-
ty you that he was drawa i, I hope it will acquit
us 3 notwith{tanding I will oblerve to your Lord-
thip and the jury, whether Laiie be guiity or not
awly does - ot affelt us, If we were only drawn
o che Longsvance.

L. C. . NWherever Lauds Teftimony ftands
fingly againll Ancs, it s no Evilence

aTr, Juit, Fenes. But U he was not in the Plot
at the bealontae, but was G.awn i, and did after
proceed with them, as Dunge fiold proves, Tdoubt
it will not acqguic him,

Mr. Jull. Pemberton. Conlider a little your
.Cafey you fay here was a Contrivance of two,
that Asny was pot in the begianing, but they of-
fered it to cthers with whom 1t would not take,
Why, let Kiex come in when he will, 1F he docs
come into the Contrivance, and takes the Papers,
and manages the bufinefs to hx thefe Scandals,
and cncourage them to carry them on, Knox 1s as
guilty as all the reft.

My, Sawnders, But 1f thofe Men come and tell
him theie things are true, and we can {wear them,
and fo is drawn 1In, it takes away the DMalice of
the Contrivancee.

L. C. F. Tiis is the Ufe the Defendant Knos
his Counfel make ol 1: At firlt Kiox was not
acquaintzd with the matters and when he did
come to underttand 1t, he thought it to be true,
as they afirmed 1t was true, and, faid they, we
will . go tefore a Juftice of Peace and fwear it:
He was whiing, there being a Difcovery of fe-
veral Coniviracies againdt his Lord’s Life, as they
faid, he being his Servant, he was willing to
profecute the Dutine’ss and this 15 the Ule they
make of 1t

M. Juft. Pemberfon, Come, let us hear your
Witnefits,

Mr. Screggs. Call Freures Laie and Aary Lane.

L. C. . But Pl tell vou what; i will be ne-
ceffary to clear your felves, as well as you can,
of thele Papers thar were delivered by Kmox to
Daizerfeld, and went sbout to the Lords in the
Tower, and afterward to Nevd, and by him a-
mended, and after delivered to Kwox again by
Dangerfield: This does thew as if you were con-
ceried in the whole Affair, and n all the matter
of the Information, before it was cook’d and after
it was drels’d.  You muit give fome Account of
thaz, for that fticks ftrongly upon you.

[ Then s, IFrances Lane, and ber Dazghier
Mary Lane, twere Sworn.]
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r. Scroges. Mrs. Lane, are not you Mother
to Lane the Defendant? | .
Frances Lane. Yes.

Mr. Witons. Pray will you give an Account
what your Son faid to you in February laft?
Mr. Serj. Maynard. We pray they may ask
thetr Queftions in general. |

Mr. Jult. Pemberton. Don’t
Time.

L. C. 7. Anfwer me: What hath your Son
faid to you ar any time concerning Qates ?

Frances Lane. He {poke it about March.

L.C. 7. What did he fay? |

Frances Lane. Fle ufed him uncivilly, he had

no mind to ftay with him.

L. C. 7. What faid you?

Frances Laze. 1 defired him to ftay longer.

L.C.7. Flow often did he tell you this?

braices Lane, Several timcs,

L;: C. 7. He had left his Scrvice once, had Le
Lot !

Frances Lane, Yes. |

L. C. 7. YWas 1t before or after he left his Ser-
vice ? |

Francs Lane. Beiore and after too.

L.C. 7. If he complained he had fo ufed him
before, why would he go to him again?

Fraaces Lane. Becaufe the Times were hard,
and 1 perfuaded Lim,

L. C.}. Ay, but would you perfuade him af- -
ter fuch an Abufe of your Son as that? |

Frances Lane, 1 thought then he would not do
{o again, | |

Mr. Jult. Fones, When was the firft time he
complained to you?

Frances Lane. It was about Chriffimas.

Mr. jult, Fones, Was it before Chriftmas #

Frances Lane. It was after,

Mr. Juft. Pemberton. Confider here you bring
Lane’s Mother to accule him to excufe your felf.,

L. C. . But is this material ?

Mr. Scroggs. It 1s material to our Client Mr.
Knoxy who was drawn in here by a couple of
Rafcals. 'We prove, that before this time which
Juttice #arcup and Sir William JWaller have in
thetr Informations, they offered the fame Difco-
very to others.

L. C. . Call them and prove it, but you will
never have the better Name for calling them ill
ONCes,

Mr. Scroges. We layall upon Lane and Osborae,
who inveigled Knox.

My, Sauiders, Pray, Mrs, Lane, tell the Coprt
and Jury how and when your Son came acquainted
with Mr. Kuox.,

Frances Lane, May it pleafe you, my Lord,
Osborne brings a Paper to our Houfe, and would
have had my Son have read it, but he could not,
fo he read it himfelf; and there were fome de-
fperate things 1n it

L. C. F. What were they?

Frances Lane, 1 can’t tell, they were concerning
the King and the Queen and my Lord Treafurer.

L.C.¥#. When was this?

Frances Lane, In Mareh lalt, at our Houfe, and
I defired them they would not meddle with fuch
things, for I {aid they were things beyond them.
My Son promifed me he would not meddle with
it, but let Osborire alone wich it but faid I, pray
o to one Captain Thewer, he is a good civil
nan, and 2 Man of Underftanding. So they did
go as I directed them. '

you point her to a

Mr,
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 Mr. Juft, Pemberten. Who went?

Frances Lane, Osborie did,

M. Juft, Pemberton.. Who went with him? for
you fay They. |

Frances Lane, fobu Lane, my Son.

L. C.¥. Was there any thing particular 1n
thofe Papers concerning Mr. Ouies being guilty
of Sodomy? |

Fraices Lane, 1 cannot fay in particular, 1t 15 2
great while ago, but he went to Captain 7lewer,
and he wifh’d him, after he had read 1r, faid De,
don’t'meddle with any of thefe things, for it will
be the wor{e for you.

L, C.#. As your Son told you, you were not

by.

yF?‘fIHEEJLfIHc‘;’. Yes, they both told me fo. With
that fays Mr, Osborne, Pll find out one Mr, Koz,
who had been fome Acquaintance of Mr, /ig-
gins, Mr, Bedlow’s Clerk s and fo, faid he, 1 will
ask Mr., Wiggins if he be acquainted with Mr.
Knex.
L. C. 7. Did you Son at that time know
Knex? -

Fraiices Lawe. No, my Lord, he had never
feen him at that time; fo my Son went, and they
found Mr. /Fizgins and Mr. Kuex walking in the
zfuﬂq}'

L. C. 7. Was Laie with him then?

Frances Lane. He went with Osborwe, and came
and told me, Ausx would not meddle with them,

L. C. . Who came and told you fo?

Frances Lane. Osborne came and told me fo, and
my Son.

L. C.%. You were not by?

Frances Laie, No, not I but, fud he, as he
told me, I will go to him again; and afterwards
he did meet him again, as he faid, and delivered
them to him.

Mr. I7ubins. Did you ever fee Kuex in your
Iife ?

Frances Lane. 1 had never {een him then,

Mr. Bithins, Did you ever hear your Son fay,
he did know Kizx before that time?

Frances Lane. Never in my life.

Mir. Juft. Pemberton. But you do not prove that

" they were not scquainted.

L.C. 7. Do you believe Osborne faid true,
Mr. Saunders?

Mr., Saunders. Not when he {poke to SirZilliam
IWalier to accufe my Client of the Contrivance.

L.C. ¥. In that cafe, when s againt your
Client he did not, but in other cales he nught;
well, go on.

Mr. Withins. Which is Mary Lane ¢

Mary Lane. 1 am fhe, Sir, I can fay no more
than my-Mother hath faid, I was by at the fame

" time.

Mr, Saunders. Do you know when Fobir Lane
came acquainted with Anox? was it before April
laft, or afrer?

Mr, Juft, Pemberton. Ylow 1s it poffible that
any one can fwear a Negative?

Mr. Saunders. 1f we can’t prove the Negative,
nor they the Affirmative, it will be prefumed they
were not, becaufe i1t 1s not known,

Mr, Jult. Pembertoia. Nor do you prove any
Informations before given tc any onc,

Mr. Saundeis. Yesy, To Thewer.

Mr, Withins. We will ask the Daughter about

that.
Frances Lane. She can only prove it by hearing

it, for fhe was fick.
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Mr. Withins. Young Mr, Lare, what was
there in that Paper that Osborne brought to your
Houfe ? -

Maiy Lane. There was concerning the King,
and the Queen, and my Lord-Treafurer,

L. C. . Was therc any thing in it concerning
Mr, Qates ¢ |

Aary Lane. Y es, there was concerning his Beafl-
hoefs.

Mr. Jult. Pemberton. Who read it ?

Mary Lane. Osborne 1 did hear read it.

Mr. Saunders. Your Brother was not acquainted
with Knox then?

Mr. Jult. Pemberton. How can they tell chat?
’tis impofiible.

L. C. 7. The Nature of the thing is fuch,
that it can be proved no otherwife. Bur it
feemed to them that they were of no Acquain-
tance ; it 1s hard to prove when an Acquaintance
begins,

Mr. Saunders. And further than this we can-
not go in fuch a Cafe; for that thing of the
great Sums of Money, certainly it was as little
a thing as could be; there was no more in the
cale than a Guinea, and ten Shillings, and three
half Crowns, as proved, and he was cheated of
them, 1t feems, for they would not do the
Work.

Mr, Scrogzs. *Tis an improbable thing that he
fhould be fo poor as to fell the Handle of his
Sword, and yet be engaged in the Management
of fuch a Plot, and not have Money for it

L.C. 7. There 1s no great ftore of Money ap-
pears to be given to Lare, but he was kept upon
a mean [Viaintenance,

Mr. Juft, Fones, But it was not without Expec-
tation of a Reward.

Mr. Jult, Pemberton. He tells you the Wages
was to be paid when the Work was done.

L. C. 7. And when the Roguery was difco-
vered, they had ro more Moncy then.

Mr. Jult. Pemberton. W hen the Bufinefs came
to be controverted thus, they had no realon to
give It.

Mr. Saunders. Though Lane had Maintenance,
yet our Client Kuox was not taken fuch care of
full there was Provifion made for him, but none
for us, becaufe we were drawn in and did not
contrive it,

Mr., Jult, Pemberton, But remember, Mr. Saui-
ders, by the fame Hand there were forty Shillings
given at one time.

Mr. Wutbins, Well, my Lord, we have done:
We fay, that we had no part in the Malice of
the Contrivance, and thercfore ought not to be
punifhed with them.

L. C. . Well, Mr. Holt,
Lane?

Mr. Helt. My Lord, [ am affign'd of Counfel

for the Dcfendant Lane. 1 have no Witneffes at
ail to examine, but only thall make fome little
Obfervations upon the Evidence that is aiven for
the King.  As for the Indi¢tment it ﬁ:lf? though
it 15 not feveral Crimes, but one complicated
Crime; yer the Evidence that is given is only to
one part thereof; and therefore 1 fubmit it to
your Lordihip, if the Proof be proportionable
to the Charge, and whether the Defendant
ought not to be fourd Not Guilty. There hath
been grear mention made of the writing Letters,
vet it would be hard that the Defendant fhould
be found Guilty of fuch an Offence, when the

Proof

~what fay you for
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Proof does not come up fo high; that would in-
roduee a feverer Pumfhment than the Crime pro-
ved would jullily.

Mr. Juft. Pemberten. Pray, Mr. Helt, don’t go
away with that; I'mult fet you righta little there::
The Crime that is Jaid 1s, To dilcountenance the
King’s Evidence, and to make them that they
fhould not be bzlieved.  'The Means are feveral,
partly by catting of Crimes upon them, partly
by writing Letterss that Crime 1s another thing,
and therefore if they do not find them Guilty of
every one of the particular means, yet the Crime
muft be found.

L. C. % You are in the right thus far
Mr. Holi ; they have laid the Indictment, That
they endeavouring to difparage the Credit of Oates
and Bedlew, have, for Money’s fake, and by Pro-
mifes and Contrivances, and writing of Leters,
wherein was fcandalous matter againft Oates and
Bedlswo 3 they thereby did attempt to diferedit
them, Now fay you, if this matter be not pro-
ved, that there was any {candalous matter con-
cerning Qates and Bedlow, then the Contrivance 1s
not proved: But what though all the Facls in
the Indi®ment are not proved, yet if there be
enohgh to prove your Contrivance to Difcredit
them ; and if you fuppofe the Evidence true that
is given, it refts, I think, plainly upon your
Client, and yecu cannot get off from it: But if
there be not fufficient Proot to maintain the In-
dictment for the Crime of endeavouring to dif-
credic Oates and Bedlsw, unlels they prove the
Letiers alfo, you fay fomething 3 but there is the
Bufirefs that fticks on you, they have proved
enough without that.

Mr., Helt. It the Jury do not find them Not
Guilty generally, may they not find them Not
Guilty of writing the Letters ¢

L.C. ¥. No: For if the other part of the Evi-
dence did not amount to a Proof of a Defign of
Difparaging their Teftimony, you had a very
ftrong Objection of it: But if they lay five things,
and they prove but one of them upon you; if
that one ferves to the Difparaging of Oates and
Bedlow, which 1s the Subftance of the Indiétment,
that maintains the Indi€tment.

Mr. Holt. It dces fo, my Lord; but not the
Aggravations.

L. C. F. All that you fay then is in mitigation
of a Fine; but if all be true that 1s proved upon
your Client, as I fee no reafon to doubtit, you
will fave but Ilitztle by this Defence.

Mr, Holt. My Lord, as to the Matter, 1t all
depends upon the Credit,of the Witneffes, and
Credibility of the Circumftances in themielves,
and one with another. Some of the Evidence is
but very flight, and fure were.bur produced to
fpend Time. _

L. C. 7. Indeed there was a great deal of it
to little purpofe: for ought I fee, this Trial need-
ed not to have been above an Hour.

Mr. Holt. As for his faying he fhould have a
100l. a Year, and the beutering of his Fortune,
it was but his Vanity and Lxtravagance.

L. C.¥. Mr. Holt does argue as much for his
Client as the Cafe will bear.

Mr. Holt, They have endeavoured to lay all
upon us3 now if fo be we are affeCted with any
fevere Evidence, I think the fame Evidence (to
requite them) does affect them,

L.C. ¥. This is a kind of Battle-Royal, where
every one hath two Enemies to oppofe.

Mr. Holt. Here is Mr. Dangerfield, he comes,
and 1o his Evidence tells you, That my Lady
Powis was fo long upon her Knees to thank God
that her Party was fo much ftrengthen’d by the
Acceffion of Lane: My Lord, 1 defire the Qua-
lity of Mr. Lane may be taken notice of; a
Footman and a young rath Fellow, one that both
fci';li Age and Quality could not be very corfider-
able. '

L. C. 7. But two Witnefles are better than
one, Mr. [HHolt; do you remember that? Kunox
uled that Expreflion, If Lare do but keep firm,
we fhall betoo hard for Osberne alone, for two
Witneffes are better than one; but by that he
counted Lane worth fomething.

Mr. Helt. You muit confider, what he was to

fwear, they could fcarce get an Evidence fo pro-
per for what they would have him fwear,

L. C. J. Mr. Williams, what Anfwer can you
give to all the Tranfactions that Mr. Dangesfield
tells you of about Kuox? Befides, take notice of
this 3 you would have thisto be a Contrivance by
Lane and Osocrpe, to be between themiclves, and
that your Client muft be a Swranger to it; and
when he comes to know it, he knows it only as
a Remorfc of Confcienee that they tell him they
have, and defire him to go with them beforea
Juftice of Peace to fwear it, and he hearing
fomething that might affect his Mafter the Earl
of Dauby, and believing that all was true, did
encourage that matter only for his Mafter’s
Service, and thougcht he did a good A&t in It.
But your fubfequent Behaviour thews it was a
Confpiracy rather; for, firlt, your fecret ways
of {ending your cunning Notes, 22 all club’d to-
gethery and you patd iwo Shillings at the Sugar-
loaf 3 fear thisy which fhews, and does to my
apprelienfion fignify, as if he would never own
that hefpent any thing upon them, and that he
was bountiful to them. And then the giving of
Money to the Man to convey Notes, that they
might not betray one another; do not all thefe
fubfequent Actions, efpecially thofe Dangerfield
tells you of, and receiving the Papers after they
were enlarged upon, fpeak it a Confpiracy ? W hat
can you fay toall this?

Mr., Williams. My Lord——

Mr. Juft. Pemberton. Stay a little, and anfwer
all together. Do but conlider with your {elf,
thofe Informations your Client Mr. Awex did own
he took, and before they were {worn, and car-
ried them to my Lord Latimer’s Lodgings, and
he him{elf owns, that he took Lodgings for them,
and lay with them, and when the Lords were in
purfuic of them,

L.C. 7. And then does he fteal them from
place to place, and takes Lodgings for them,
and pays for them,

Mr. Juft, Fones. He brings one of them to
make Affidavit, and will keep it by him, is fhy
of fhewing 1t: afterwards does fhew i, this
makes him a Contriver too, as well as an Exe-
cutor.,

Mr. Saunders. 1f your Lordfhip pleafe ——

Mr, Juft. Pemberton. Confider too the Papers
that were put in too of Caution, that Kwox and
they fhould not be found in feveral Talesy for
Kunox had been exammed before they were: what
was the meaning of thofe Inftructions? _

L. C. 7. If you have any Witnefles to wipe
your felves clean from the matter of receiving
the Papersfrom Dangerfield, and taking Lodgings

for
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for them when they were under that Accufation,
do.

Mpr. Sawiders. 1 have a word to anfwer upon
the Teftimony of Mr. Danugerfield.

Mr. Juft. Pemberton, Confider this, that he at-
tempted another Man upon the fame Account;
your Client did tempt #ggins to do the fame
thing to his Mafter.

Mr. Saunders. That was in February before,
and all that he faid was, that he would have had
out of Mr. Bealuew’s Servant, what Company his
Mafter kept, and what he did.

L.C.¥. You do obferve right.

Mr. Jult. Pemberton. And to have betrayed his
Papers to im.

L. C. §. That does not reach this Indi¢tment
indeed ; butthat thing that he would have tempt-
ed him to, was to have difcovered, and to have
a Tranfcript of all the Papers that concern’d my
Lord of Danby; that he thould watch his Com-
pany, and know what Lords were with him,
that he might make his oppolition as well as he
could, and that he fhould have wnat Place he
did defire under my Lord. Tt does not affet the
Cafe of the Indiétment, but 1t fhews you are a
Tempter of Men, and that you are a Cautioner,
that you would hire a Man to betray his Maltcr's
Papers, which is not fair, let the Mafter be who
he will.

Mr. Jult. Pemberton. It facilitates the belief of
this.

L.C. # Yes; Ay, ay, 1t isto make the Jury
more apt to credit what the Evidence of this par-
ticular Faétis.

Mr, Saundcrs. My Lord, let me offer this
Word, and 1 fubmit: Mr. Dangerfield himfelf
does .fwear, that Lane brought him a Paper con-
taming the fame matter that he did falfly accufe
Mr. Oates of, and he read 1t over three times to
him, and then he fwore 1t before Sir Fames But-
ler. My Lord, I will put my Caufe upon that
Point, Whether Mr. Dangerfield did not believe
1t to be true at that time.

Mr. Juft. Fores. Your Client 1s the more mif-
chicvous Man, to contrive it fo, as to make the
thing to be believed when 1t was falfe,

L.C. 7. The ufe of the Argument he makes
1s this; That as Mr. Dangerfield might be de-

ceived into a belief that the Information was

true, fo might Mr, Kuox as well, when he faw
one ready to {wear ii: But hath Dangerfield
done thofe fubfequent Aéts which he hath done
in the Confederacy, for which he is now In-
diéted ¢

Mr. Saundzrs. Fle {wears in his Information,
that they came to his Hands from Lawe and Of-
beiie, .

L.C. ¥ Well Gentlemen, you of the King’s
Council and of the Jury, you need not any {um-
ming up of the Evidence, I thin kthe thing s evi-
dent.

Mr. Juft. Pemberton. Gentlemen, it is a very
clear Cafe, as clear as the Day ; I think youneed
not go from the Bar; but do as you will.

[ Then the Fury laying their Heads together,
agreed without delayy, and without msving

from the Bar, ]

Cl. of Cr. Gentlemen, Are you all agreed of
your Verdict.

Omanes, Yes,

Cl.of Cr. Who fhall fay for you?

Omanes. Foreman.

Clof Cr. How fay you, are the Defendants
Guilty of the Offence and Mifdemeanor where-

of they ftand Indifted, or not Guilty?

Foreman. Guilty.

[ which the People gave a great Shout.]

Mr. Serj. Maynard. My Lord, 1 pray the
Verdi€t may be Recorded.

Mr, Juft, Fenes, Let it be fo. Come, where
arc thefe two young Fellows? Let us fee if they
can fhew their Faces now.

[ Aiid they were brought 1nto the middle of the Conrs,]

Knox, Will your Lordthip give me Jeave to
{peak one Word for my felf?

Mr. Juft. Fenes. No, no, there’s no fpeaking
nows; take them into your Cuftody, Marfhal.

[ HWhich was doney and the Court broke :fp.*]

They were afterwards fentenced : Thomas Knox
to a Fine of 200 Marks, a Year’s Imprifonment,
and to find Sureties for his good Behaviour for
three Years, [obi Lane to a Fine of 100 Marks,
to {ftand in the Pillory for an Hour, and to be
Imprifoned for one Year.

XC. The
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WiLLiaM RUSSEL, altas NAPPER, CHARLES
PARRIS, ¢lias PARRY, HENRY STARKEY, JAMES

CORKER, WILLIAM

MARsuAL, and ALEX-

ANDER LUuMsDEN, withthe Arraignment of JosEPH
KemisH, at the Old-Baly, for High-Trealon, being
Romith Priefls, Jan. 17, 1679. 31 Car. 1L,

Y Sir William

Cl. of Cr. -f‘”",.fﬂ‘ff"z EEPER, fet David Jofeph
2k ?;”K'}“;j Kemifh to the Bar.
WSy [Abich was done. ]
’,‘;\%?;;é David fofeph Kemifb, hold
bl SEXEE ynthy Hand, [Wbich be did. ]

Thoy fandefp Indisted by the Name of David Jo-

feph Kemith, of the Parifh of 8t. Giles’s in the

Fields, in the County of Middlelex, Clerks  for

that thou being born within the Dominons of onr

Sovereign Lord the King, aid being a Prieft, made

and ordained by Autherity devived from the See of

Rome, after the Feaft of the Natizity of §t. John

Paptift, in the firft Year of the Reign of Queen

Llizabeth, and before the Fifteenth of November,

in the Thiriizth Year of the Reign of our Severeign

Lord the King that now isy, The Laws and Statutes

of this Kingdom of England nof regardsig, itoi the

Penaliiés in the fame contained any ways fearing,

1he (aid 15th day of November, in the 30tb Year

of the King aforefaid at the Parifb of St Giles's
in the Ficlds, in the Connty of Middlclex afore-
faid, traiteroufly, and as a fale tiaitor of our So-
wvereigin Lord the King, thon waft and didft remaii
and abide, againft the Form of the Statute ti this

Cafe made aid provided, and againft toe Peace of

onr Sgvereign Lowd the King, bis Crowin aid Dig-

ity. How fayg? thou, David Joleph Kemifh, /Arf
thon Guilty of this High-Treafou wwbereof thow
fandeft Tndicted, or Not Guilty ¢

Kemifh. Not Guilty.

Cl. of Cr. Calprit, How wilt thou be Tried?

Kemifh. By God and my Country.

Cl. of Cr. God fend thee a good Deliverance,

Kenifp. 1 cannot fpeak, I am not able to ftand

upon my Legs a quarter of an Hour.

* L. C. F. What does he fay?

Sereazs Capt. Richardfon. He fays he 1s {0 1l

and weak he is not able to ftand.

L.C. ¥. Then he muft have 2 Stool.

Kemifh. 1 am not able to fpeak in my own De-
fence, and I have had no Time to prepare my
{elf.

L. C. . Captain, He fhall {peak foftly to you,
and you fhal! report it ro the Court again.

Capt. Richardfoir. You may {peak foftly to me,
and I will give an Account what you fay.

L. C. ¥. How will he be Tried? Ask him.

Kemifh. 1 would defire my Trial might be de-
ferr’d till I be in a Condition to anfwer for my
feif.

Vor. 1L

L. C. #. What fay you, Brothers, I think his
Requeft is very reafonable; he appears not to be
in a Condition of taking his Trial now, and
Mr. Attorney is willing he fhould be fet afide «ill
next Seffions. |

* M, Ait. Gen. *Tis, 1 think, very * Sir Crefovel
fit, if your Lordfhips pleafe. Leinz,

Mr., Jult, Dofbein. He muit Flead firlt,  Flave
you recorded his Piea?

Cl. of Cr. Yvs, ’iis recorded.

L.C.F. Whe taen look you, Capt. Richardfon,
you muft take him back ; the Court does think
fir, and Mr. Aworsey does think ft, by reafon
of his extraordinary Infirmity, that 1t is not fea-
fonable to Yry him now. And that the World
may not {1y we are grown Barbarous and Inbu-
mane, we are all contented he fhould be fer by.
Therctore lee him be returned back, and in the
mean time you muft take care that he have that
reafonable looking to as is fit for a Man m his
Condition to have.

L. C. Baren. Acquaint him with what the Courr
fays to you.

Caot. Réchardfon. 1 will; my Lord.

Ay A, Gen. My Lord, 1dchire thatthe Judges
may declave their Opiaton 1 1.

L. C. }. They have done fo already, we do

all conlent to it; therefore take him, and go get
him a Bed.

CL of Cr. Set I7iliam Ruffel, alias Napper, to
the Bar. Who wuas Arraigned upon an Indilt-
ment of the fame Form, only the Day of the Fact
difiering, which was laid to bz the 27th of Nevem-
bery in 30 Car. 2. To which he ikewife pleaded
Not Guilty, and put himfelf upon the Country.

Cl. of Cr. Set Hewiy Starkey ta the Bar, Whole
Indiétment was the fame, only the Time diter-
ing, which was the 26th of Faunary 30 Gar 2.
And he alfo pleaded Not Guilty, and put hims
{clt upon the Country.

Cl. of Cr. Set Fillian: Marfbal to the Bar, Who
being Arraigned upon a like Indi¢tment, and the
‘T'ime mentioned to be the 14th of Fanuary 30
Car 2. And being asked, Whether Guilty, or
Not Guilty, anfwered thus:

Marfbal. My Lord, 1do find by this Indictment,
That 1 am Arraigned for the fame Crime for
which I was Tried before: 1 do humbly defire o
know, Whether, according to Law, 1 can be tried
twice for the fume Fact?

61, L.C. %
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L. C. 7. No, according to the Law you can-
not be tried twice for the fame Fadt, nor are yous
for before you were Indicted for having an Hand
in the great Confpiracy, for being a Confpirator
in the Plot, and now you are tried for being a
Prieft, and abiding in Exgland.

Marfbal. 1 was tried before your Lordfhip as
a Traitor,

L.C. ¥ You were {o.

Marfbal. Now I am tried for a Prieft,

L. C. ¥. Which is another Trealon,

Mayfbal. 1f | am tried for a Prielt, I conceive
¥ cannot be tried unlefs as a Criminal Prieft: And
I conceive I cannot be tried as a Criminal Prieft,
unlefs it be as a Prieft that hath had fome Attempt
or Defign againdt the Government.

L.C.¥. Nay, you miftake there: There may
be Priefts that have had no Hand 1n the Plot; 1if
you were acquitted for the Plot, yet you remain
a Prieft {till. Do you fuppole then that every
Prieft had 2 Hand in the Plot?

Marfbal, My Lord, 1 humbly concetve, that
Prielthood, as Priefthood, is no Crime at ali.

L. C. F. Thatis no Crime at all.

My, Fuft. Dolben. Come, you muft plead with-
out more ado; and you mult not ufe any more
Speeches,

L.C. ¥ You muft be governed in all tnings
by the Diretion of the Court.

Marfpal. 1 do fubmit to the Direétion of this
Honourable Bench: But, my Lord, give me
Ieave to fay, I fuppofe [ am Indicted upon 27
Eliz, Now if it be made appear, that according
to that Statute Priefthcod alone i1s not Trea-
fon |

M. Fuft. Delben, Then you muft {peak 1t ai-
terwards, but now you muit plead.

Marfhal, But if it be atr leaft made doubtful,
then it becomes matter of Law; and I have juft
occalicn to infift upen it, and pray Counfel.

Ar, Faff. Dolben. You muft plead to the In-
dictment firft.

Mairfhal. Why, can Task Counfel afier Plea
pleaded ?

L.C.F. Yes, youmay, if matter of Law arife,
and you may have Counfel as to that matter,

My, Fuft. Atkins. The Court is of Counfel for
you in fuch a Cafe.

L. C. Baron, But you muit plead firft.

Mr. Faft. Pemberion, You cannot be heard at
all till you have pleaded to the Indictment.

L. C. ¥. Praytake the Diretions of the Court.

May/lal. I have a great deal of reafon to fub-
mit to this Honourzble Court that hath been fo
full of Mercy and Clemency, and therefore I do
anfwer, That I am Not Guiity.

Cl. of Cr. How wilt thou be Tried ?

Maifhal. By the King and my Country.

L. C. . No, no, that will rot do.

Marfbal. By God and my Country.

Cl. of Cr. God fend thee a good Deliverance.
Set Alexander Lumfden to the Bar. Whofe In-
dictment being of the fame Nature, only reciting
the Fact to be 11 Maii 31 Car. 2di, he pleaded
Not Guilty, and put him{elf upon the Country.

Cl. of Cr. Set Fames Corker to the Bar; who
was alfo Arraigned for the fame Treafon, done
upon the 24 Offebr. 30 Car. 2di. And being
asked, Whether Guilty or Not Guilty, anfwered
in thefe Words. '

Corker. My Lord, Ihumbly beg the Judgment

el
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of the Court; I humbly conceive, my Lord, I
have been already tried and acquitted for this
Crime,

L.C. ¥. Look you, that hath been over-rul'd
already in the Cafe of Maifbal jult now, who is
in the fame Condition: You are not now tried
ffjor the fame Fact for which you were tried be-
ore.

Corker. My Lord, I fuppofe there is fomething
particular in my Cafe; I was exprefly Indicted
as Clerk, one that received Orders from the See
of Rome.

Mr, Fuft. Pemberton, His Addition was Clerk,
that Is all.

L.C. 7. But you were not charged in that
Indi¢tment for this Fadt.

Corker. My Lord, | pleaded to that Indid-
ment under that Qualificatten of Clerk,

L.C. f. So Men do when they fay in the In-
dictment Labourer, plead to it in that Qualifi-
cation; bur it a Man picad by the Name of
Gent. the Queftion is not whether he be a Gent.
or no, but whether he be Guilty of the Fact he
is Indiéted for: And the Qucftion in your Cafe
was not whether you were Clerk or were rot
Clerk, but whether you had a Hand in the Plot
or no.

Mr. fuft, Aikins. 1f the Jury had found you a
Prieft at that time, it had been a void Finding,
more than they were to enquire of,

M. Belwwood. He was told fo at that time, he
was not tried for a Prieft.

Mr. Faft. Ellis. After you have pleaded, then
you may urge what you have to fay.

Corker. Then I fay, Iam not Guilty. .And be
put bimfelf upon the Country.

Cl. of Cr. Set Lionel Anderfon, alias Munfon, to
the Bar. Whofe IndiCtment was for being a
Prielt, and abiding herethe 28¢5, Fan. 30 Cur. 2.
And he pleaded Not Guilty, and put himfelf up-
on the Country.

Cl. of Cr. Set Charles Parrisy alias Parry, to
the Bar. Whofe Inditment was of the fame
nature, for abiding here 30 AMaii 31 Car 2. And
he alfo pleaded Not Guilty, and put himfell up-
on the Country.

Cl. of Ci, Set all the Prifoners to the Rar that
are to be Tried. William Ruffel, Henry Starkey,
William Marfhal, Alexander Lumfden, Fames Cor
ker, Lionel diderfon, and Charles Parry,

Capt. Richerdfon. They are all on.

Ruflel. My Lord, I havebeen confin’d, I have
not had my Liberty till within thefe two or three
days.

L.C.%}. What then?

Ruffel. T have not had my Friends to come to
me, to advile me upon what Account I was to
be Tried.

Capt. Richardfoir. He fays, he wanted his Friends
to adviiz for what he was to be Tried.

L.C. . Why, he knows he is to be Triad for
a Popifh Prieft.

Capt. Richardfon. Here 1s one fays he is fick.

L.C. . Who is that?

Capt. Richardfon. *Tis Anderfon.

Mr. Jult, Pemberton. Then he muft have a
Chair to fit down on,

L. C. 7. We will try him frlt that is fick.

Then the Prifoners were called to their Chal-
lenges, and the Jury of Middlefex appearing upon
their



1579. O.B. a4 Romith Prigfl, for High-Trealon. 995

their Summons, and none of them being excep-
ted aguint, the Twelve that were firlt called and
{worn, were the Gentlemen following :

" Anthony Hall,
Samuel “Jewel,
Richard Lealing,
1 homas Hall,
Richaid Bromfield,
~Samuel Lynie.

Sobr Bradbazs, )
Lawrence Wood,
falthew Laleman, \ Tur’ ¢
Feon Vyner, I
Francis M1y,
Martin James,

Then they were number’d, and Proclamation
for Information in ulual manner was made.

L. ¢. . Come, begin with the fick Man Ai-
derfon s and fet away the reft.

Cl. of Cr. Lione! Juderfon, hold up thy Hand.
You that are fvorn, look upon the Prifoner and
hearken to hisCaufe,  Ide ttunds indifted by the
WName of Lisirel Aidz-fox, e, Upon this Indict-
ment he hath bezn Arranmed, and thereunto hath
pleaded Not guilty 5 and for his Trial hath put
himfaif upon God and his Couatry, which Coun-
try youare. YourCharge is to eaquire, whether
he be guiley, &

M sehaoed. May it pleafe your Lordfhip, and
you Gentlemen of the Jury ; the Prifoner at the
Bar, Lionel Anderfoin, alias Manfon, {tands Indict-
ed for High-Trealon 5 and ic 18 alledged in the In-
diftment, That he being born within the King's
Dominions, and made a Prieft, and having re-
ceived Orders by prerended Authority from the
See of Rome, he did the 23th Day of Fannary
laft come into the Kingdom of Erpgliad, that is,
as 'tis laid, in che Parith of St. Giles 11 the Fields,
in this County 5 and there he did abide contrary
to the Formof the Statute.  And this 1s laid to be
Traiteroufly done, To this he hath pleaded
Not Guilty, and we are to prove it upon him
by the King’s Evidence, whom we are now to
cail.

Aiderfon. My Lord, for my ftaying in the
Kingdom, I had the King's exprefs Command,
and an Order trom the Council-Board @ In the
Year 71, they ordered Mr. Peter /ielfs, and my
felf, with four or five others, who had in Writ-
ing aflerted his Majelty’s jult Rights over all his
Subje@s, whether Proteftint or Papift, againit
thofe fo frequently imputed Ufurpations of the
Court of Reme. After this Plot was difcovered
1 came to the King, being afraid of being 1n-
volved in the general Calamiry, and faid to him,
Siry I defire to know what to do?

L.C.¥. Do, Why?

Anderfin. Good my Lerd hear me out. My
Lord Piivy-Seal brought me an Order from the
Council-board, and {o "tis Recorded ; and I chink
Dr. Oates will be fo juft to me, as to acknowledge
that he hath feen it, and this is all that I have to
fay.
L. C. %. If you have an Order from the Coun-
cil to protet you, you mult apply your fcJf elfe-
where ; our Bufinefs is to try the fingle 1fiue, whe-
ther you have offended againft the Law.

Aiderfon. My Lord, T that am but a peor lit-
tle Tudividunm, who am born with an 1nnate and
implicit Obedience to my King, pray judge whe-
ther it lie in my power to difpute with him and
his Council, whether they can legally do this or
no ? Or that I ought to coey the Kirg’s Com-
mand. My Lord, I am put upon a hard Di-
letama 3 if 1 (notwithftanding his Majefty’s Com-
mand to the contrary) go out of the Kingdom,

Vor. 1L

then the fevere Imputation upon us is urged a-
gainlt me, That 1 have, with my Religion, re-
nounced my Natural Allegiance: And if T ftay,

then by the Law {(as you tell me) 1 forfeic my
Life.

Mr. Belwood. This is not a Time for himnow
to infift on this matter.

L. C. ¥. Referve your flf till the King’s Coun-
fel have done, and the Evidence given,

Mr. Juft. Jones. Let him fave his Speech till
{uch time as he comes to anfwer for himfelf,

L. C, . Give him a Chair if he be not ableto
{tand.

Sir 7. Keiling. May it pleafe your Lordfhip,
and you Gentlemen of the Jury, Liowel duderfon,
otherwife Adwnfon, the Priloner at the Bar, ftands
indicted here, for that, he being a Subject born
within the Dominions of the King, hath taken
Orders from the Se¢ of Rome, and hath contrary
to the Law come into Englard, and ftaid here as
a Trateor ¢ For this Treafon he is Indifted, and
the [rditment is grounded upon the Statute of
the 27th £z, a Sratute made almoft an hundred
Years fince, and it was upon great occafion :
For it tells you plainly, That thefe Priefts that
had raken Orders from the See of Rome, were not
only buly in feducing and perverting the King’s
Subjcéts to the Romifh Superftition 5 but they had
made many Attempts upon the Government,
raifing Scdition and Rebellion, and levying War
againft their Sovereign ; which 15 evident from
the Preamble of the Statute it felf. And it is
true, the Lenity and Mildnefs of our Princes hath
in a great meafure let this Statute lie afleep 5 they
have not been willing to execute the Severity of
the Law upon all occafions at all times : Bue the
occafion being renewed at this time, for the re-
medying of which this Statute was principally
made (that is to fay, raifing Seditions and Com-
motions, and Rebellion againft the King, the
Particulars of which I fhall not enlarge upon, it
hath been notorious in this place) that is the Rea-
fon of the prefent Profecution of thefe Perfons :
Who have not been contented to enjoy the Indul-
gence of our Princes, (which hath been extended
to themn, notwithftanding all their former nume-
rous Affronts that they havé given) but have raif-
ed new Commotions, and made Attempts upon
the Perfon of our King, and of our Govern-
ment, and that s the Occalion upon which
thefe Perfons come to bz tried. It 1s not pure-
ly (though that is a main Ingredient) that they
are tried guatenus Priefts, but as ordained by
the See of Rome, and coming into Euglend and
abiding here. For a Priclt, if he be crdained
by the See of Rome, if he comes not here, can
do no hurt ; but it 1s his coming ard abiding
here, that makes him the Subject of his Pumih-
ment, and hath occafioned this Man’s Profecu-
tion. Now, my Lord, we fhall prove that this
Auderfon alias Munfor hath taken Orders from
the See of Rome, wheie Authority conftituted
him a Prieft, and this we fhall prove by feveral
Inftances and Steps 5 and then we doubt not but
you will take that Care for the Prefervation of
the Government, and for the Peace and Quiet
of the Natton, which becomes you, and give a
Verdict according as your Evidence fhall lead
you.

M. Serj. Strode. My Lord, we fhall call our
Evidence. The Faét 1s this, That this Perfon
being a Subject of the King's, and having re-

6 L 2 ceived
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ceived QOrders from the See of Reme, that 15, be-
inz a Romifh Prieflt, did come and abide here
centrary to the Statute; not that his Priclthood
is the Crime, no ’tis his being a Subjedt of the
King’s, and owning an Authority {rom Abroad,
ard thereby denying the Authority of his own
Sovereign.  To prove this, we fhall call Dr.
Ozies, Mr. Bedlow, Nr. Daigerfield, and Mr.
Praunce. [I¥ho weie all ficern.) Set up Mr. Dai-
gerficid firft,  Mr. Dargerfield, tell my Lord and
the Jury what you Kknow of the Prifoner at the
Bar, Nir, dunderfos,

Dangerfield. What I do know azainit him ?

L.C. F. Yes, for being a Prieft.

Dangerfield. What, that particularly ?

L. C. 7. Yes, that parucularly.

Dangerfield. My Lord, about the latter end of
May, or beginning of Fune, when 1 was a Pri-
{orer for Dcbt in the Kinp's-LZe.ch, this Perfon
took occafion to feak privately to me, and de-
firced me to go inio his Room: He told me he
had received a Letter hom my Lady Pewis, and
that Letter was burnt.  But the next Letter that
came frem my Lady Pewis, he would fhew it
me,  And he did {fo; and the Contents of the
Leteer was, as near as [ can remember, juft thus ;
Sir, Youmult defire 773lor:alby to feour his Ket-
tle 5 which was to confels, and receive the Sa-
crament, to be true to the Caufe, A little after,
that was Saturday, and [ think it was the next
Dav, being Sunday, I went into Mr. Auderfeon’s,
citas Adunfen’s Chamber, and there Twent to Con-
f:fhon, and received Abfelution.  And he {ent me
to another Perfon to receive the Sacrament, who
was faying Mafs at that time.  And wien T had
received the Sacrament and return’d to him again,
he did tell me, That he, as a Prielt, did give
ne free Toleration to go and be drunk, and
drink with one Stroznde : and I asked him, being
fomething fcrupulous v the marter, Whether [
nignt lawfully do 1, having buc juft received
the Sacrament ¢ | . told me, Yes, he gave me

Authority {o to do, being for the good of the
Canfe,

L. C. . Were you a Papiff then ?

Dangerficld. Yes, I was.

Mr. Fufi. Aikiins. You went to Confeflion to
him, and recetved Abfolution ?

Nr. Belwoed, What was the good of the Caufe
that he meant ?

Mr. Serj. Strode. It you pleafe, give an Ac-
count of the whole Thing.

Daigerfield. That was, as T was employed in
a general Affair for the Catholicks: For I was to
nfe my Endeavour to bring over Sfronde to be a
Witnefs for the Lords in the Tower, concerning
the Plot, and to invalidate Mr. Bedlow’s Telti-
mony.

Auderfon, Here Famupon my Life and Death ;
all the World knows me, thar hath heard of my
Name—-—

Mr, Juft. Pemberton. Pray make no Speeches,
if you will ask any Queftions you may.

Andeifen. Noy L won't, Pray do not Interrupt
me; [ percetve vouhave a Pique againft my Lite,
and it may be Iam asready to give ir, as you
are 1o defire 1t5 1 with that all the Punifhments

of Hell and Damnation may come upon me, if

ever | open’d my Mouth to this Rogue for one
Farthing, or about any fuch Bufinefs in the
¥World,

L.C 7. You muft not call him Rogue in open
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Court. Let us have that Refpeét thewn us that
is fitting, and fo fhall you have ; but this Lan-
cuage we muit not fufer. o

Aiderfon, In the firft place, I will bring all the
Priforers in the King's-Bench Prifon to teftify,
That I defired to be removed to Newgale, for
Lere was the greateft Rogue come i that was in
England.

My, Fuft. Pemberto. This muft not be fuffer’d.

L.C. #. If you will ask him any Qucflions,
you may.

Anderfon. Well, come Mr. Dangerfield, 1n the
firlt place, Who ever faw you with me £ *Tis
impoffible but fome body mufl fee you with me, if
we were together, as you fay.

Dangerfield. My Lord, there is one Hifl, that
is now a Prifoner in the King’s-Beneh, that {aw
ne feveral times go into his Chamber.

L.C. ¥. Was there any body by when you
confefled your felf to him?

My, Fufr. Dolben. Confeflions ufe to be in fe-
cret.

Dangerfield. No, my Lord, he was not in the
Chamber, neither was it reafonable he {hould, but
he faw me go in often.

Aiderfon, Surely, Mr. Dangerfreld, you and I
could not be fo well acquainted, but fomebody or
other muft take notice, that we fpoke together
fometimes.  Now if you can produce any one
body that will teftify 1, 1 will be bound to be
hang’d, and fay no more.

My, Fuff, Atkins. He is not bound to bring
Witnefles to this purpofe, He {wears the Faét
charged upon you politively,

Dangerfield, 'This Hill, my Lord, thatis in the
King's-Beirch, hath made Ouath of it before Mr,
TJuftice Fofler.

Anderfon. Bat, my Lord, this one thing I have
to fay againft this Rooue; there is a Statute,
made fince his Majelty’s happy Reftauration,
which judges what fhall be Treafon during his
Majelty’s Life: And after enumerating the
Crimes, and directing that the Offender fball be
coirvitted by the Qaths of two Lawful, adds, and
Credible Fitnefles «  As if the Prudence of our
Legiflators, which brings good out of evil, and
meafures the Subjelts future Safety by paflt Prac-
tices, Judges that Claufe neceffary, and credible.

L.C.F. Pray fpeak out, Sir, for I cannot hear
'OU.
} Andesfon. My Lord, [underftand the Meaning
applicable to me thus, That fince the Statute does
ufe the Word (Credible} as well as Legal, it
docs judge that both would be very neceflary.
Now that he 1s not a credible Wiinefs 1 can

rove—— |

L C. 7. Why s henot credible ? Certamnly if
he be legal he 1s credible.

Andeifen. No, my Lord, that does not follow.
Fult thee——

My, Recorder. *Tis not his time to make this
fort of D=fence.

Mr, Fuft. Dolben. He fhould have done it be-
fore the Witnefs was fworn, if he wouid except
againft his Teftimony.,

L.C, 7. But why is he not a good Vvitnefs,
pray ?

dAnderfon. My Lord, a Man pilloried twice,
that hath broke Prifon once, and committed o-
ther heinous Offences - —

L.C.F, Where is the Record of any of this?
Anderfon.
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Andeifon. My Lord, Ull tell you how I prove
it., That worthy Gentleman, Colonel Afanfel,
whom this Villain would have involved in —

L. C. ’f. You mufl not do thus, abufe Perfons
with Words, without Proof.

Anderfon. What, to prove it is Day ?

Mr. Juft, Pemberton. He muft not be fuffer’d
{o to do.

Aunderfon.  Why, here is Captain Richardfon,
[ Taking bim at the fame time by the Shoulders.]
knows what I fay to be true: Come, {peak,
you have been familiarly acquainted with thar
Rogue, (pointing at Dangerficld.) [Captain Ri-
chardfon langhing, 1 mufl not witnefs,] My Lord,
I will do thus no more; indulge a litile to my
Innocency and Infirmity.,

Mr. Fuff. Pemberton, You don’t feem to have
fo much Infirnury upon you.

Anderfon. My Lord, [ will produce that wor-
thy Gentleman, Colonel Manfel, whofe nnocent
Blecod was defign’d to be fhed by that Villam s
who flood qualified then (as he doth now) with
that magnificent Title of the King’s Evidence;
but as fcon as Colonel Muanfel urged, that he
was Pillory’d twice, &, our worfhipful King’s
Evidence was clap’d up, and Colonel Aanfel left
at Liberty.

L. C.#. Have you that Record here?

Anderfon. 1 have not.

Sir Fobn Keling.  We pray we may go on
then.

Mr, Serf. Sirede. Set up Dr. Oales. Dr. Oales,
will you tell what you know of this Matter ?

Oates. My Lord, he 1s o Pricft. I can in Sin-
cerity fay it; I have heard him fay Mafs my
felf,

L.C. 5. Where?

Anderfen. *Tis very true, Idid ity but, my
Lord, I will fhew you, Mafs is no Proof of a
Prieft: For, 1. The Statute makes a Difference
between faying Mafs, and being a Prieft; in pu-
nithirg Priefts with Death 5 but faying of Mafs,
with a pecuniary Mulét of 200 Marks, and a
Year’s Imprifonment.

Quates. He does execute the Office of a Prieft,
for 1 have been ar Confeflion with him as a
Prieft, and have feen him confecrate the Sacra-
ment, and I have feen his Letters of Orders as a
Prieft.

L.C. F. Did he wear the Habit of a Prieft ?

Oates. Yes, at Mals,

M. Belwoed, Pray, Sir, are you fure you faw
his Orders as a Prieft ?

Ouates. Yes, 1 did.

L. C. . Of what Order 1s he?

Qates. A Domiiican Frier he 1s.

L.C. ¥. What can you fay to that?

Anderfon. 1 can fay enough ; but what can |
fay againft the King’s Evidence ¢ Your Lordfhip
fees this makes a very fine Jingle, but there 1s no
Proof of it.

L.C. ¥. We can go no farther than the Evi-
dence. He fays, You are a Domiuican Frier :
That he heard you fay Mafs: That he faw you
confecrate the Sacrament. And 1| am fure you
allow none but a Pricft to do that.

Anderfon, T underfland by the Laws of Eip-
land, that I am try’d upon a Statute which makes
Priefthood a Crime.  Now I will ask Mz, Qarses
a Queltion: Mr. Oates, can you prove, thar I
received Orders from the See of Rome 2 You
are to prove, by this Statute, three things a-

gainft me. T am tricd upon a Penal Statute, which
ought to be confirued moft in favour of the Pri-
foner.

Mr. Jult, Pemberion. Ask him any Queftions,
it you will, butthis is not your Time tor argu=
Ing.

L. C.¥. Look you, we muft do with you as
we have done with others, and will do with the
reft.  If you mean that this Sratute thould never
have any Effect, that is, that the Priefts fhall not
be convicted as fuch, uulefs we can produce W it-
neffes that faw them take Orders, then you have
avoided all the Statute ;5 but i fo be it be plainly
proved, that you have done the Aéts of a Prieft,
thofe that none are allow’d of to do, or under-
take to do, but a Prieft, 1s not this a Satisfaéti-
on, and a plain one too, to yourfelf and all the
World, that this Iffue, W hether you are a Prieft,
or not a Prieft, is well proved in the Affirma-
tive?

Oates.
ders.

Anderfon. My Lord Chief Juftice, I would
fpeak a lirtle to what you fay.

Mr. fuft. Pemberton. Look you, Sir, you muft
not have fuch Liberty as this granted wo you:
You may, if you will, ask Queftions, but it is
not your Time to difpute.

Mr. Fuff. Feues. Yeou muft not invert the Or-
der of Trals, When a Wiunels is cail’d, he
muft give his Lvidence, If you will ask him
any Queftions, you may co it. Butif you will
oblerve any thing, you have time to do it when
the King’s Witneiles are all heard.

Mr. Fuft. Atkins,  Dr. Qates, the Prifoner did
not underttand fure what you faid, Did not he
confefs to you he had Orders from Rome ¢

Oates. Yes, he did contels fo,

L C. ¥, You confefled it yourfclf.

Anderfor, My Lord, how comes it to pafs, that
I did not come here in a Yellow Coat, and was
arraigned for a Fool, and not fora Traitor? If
I am a Prieft, that I fhould tell him I was fuch
an one.

L.C. 7. Nay, Ican’t tell, becanfe you did
not put 1t on. If you would ask him any Que-
ftions, do.

Anderfon. Yes, Whether you do know me to
be an Englifbinaiz? And whether you faw me take
Orders from the See of Rome ?

Oates. You faid you were an Esglifbman, and
a Gentleman, and the Son of an Englifh Gentle-
man,

L. C. ¥. Do you deny you are an Ewnglifh-

man ¢ _
Anderfon. Iam not, nor no Man 1s to be try’d

upon a Prefumption; ’tis but a Conceit in Law,
and penal Laws are to be taken ftrictly, and 1n
favour of the Prifoner.

L.C. ¥. Methinks you fpeak very like an

Eunglifbman.
Mr. Belwood, My Lord, we call now Mr. bed-

leww. You know the Queftion, what it 1s, Sir,
concerning the Prifoner’s being a Prieft.

Bedlows, He is a Priett, and an Englifbman, if
his Mother was honeft, and he honeftly born;
for he is Mr. Auderfor’s Son of Oxfordfbive, a
Gentleman of 2 or 300/, a Year; 1 know him
and his IFather very well.

Anderfon. My Lord, could T but apprehend
that I lay under fo great a Guile, as to have

been acquainted with {o great a Rogue as this
Fellow

My Lord, I faw his Letters of Or-



